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ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF:

WATER QUALITY STANDARDS AND ) R08-09
EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS FOR THE ) (Rulemaking
CHICAGO AREA WATERWAY SYSTEM ) Water)
AND THE LOWER DES PLAINES
RIVER: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
TO 35 Ill. Adm. Code Parts
301, 302, 303 and 304

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS held in the

above-entitled cause before Hearing Officer Marie

Tipsord, called by the Illinois Pollution Control

Board, taken before Laura Mukahirn, CSR, a notary

public within and for the County of Cook and State

of Illinois, at 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite 505,

Chicago, Illinois, on the 3rd day of March, 2009,

commencing at the hour of 1:00 p.m.
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1 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Let’s go

2 back on the record. We will start with

3 Mr. Mastracchio’s testimony. LetTs swear him

4 in again. I realize actually -- give me --

5 Mr. Fork -- Go back off the record.

6 (Off the record.)

7 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Let’s go

8 ahead then. Sorry about that. And we’ll

9 have Mr. Mastracchio sworn back in, please.

10 (Witness sworn.)

11 MR. ANDES: Here is his testimony.

12 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: If there is

13 no objection, we will enter the prefiled

14 testimony of John Mastracchio as Exhibit

15 No. 223.

16 Seeing none, it is Exhibit 223.

17 And, Miss Williams, I have my notebook mixed

18 up, but I understand you have some prefiled

19 questions.

20 MS. WILLIAMS: Page 76. We have a few

21 left on that page, yes. Good afternoon,

22 Mr. Mastracchio. Welcome back. I’ll start

23 with Question No. 1 from my prefiled

24 questions under your dissolved oxygen
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1 testimony. Based on the cost provided by

2 Mr. Zenz and others -- I should say Dr. Zenz

3 and others, do you have an opinion on how

4 many supplemental aeration stations could be

5 built and operated by the District without

6 exceeding the financial limitations you

7 described?

8 MR. MASTRACCI-IlO: I don’t. No, that

9 analysis wasn’t completed.

10 MS. WILLIAMS: So you looked at an

11 all-or-nothing type scenario?

12 MR. MASTRACCHIO: That’s correct.

13 MS. WILLIAMS: Question two: Do you

14 know if the cost you relied on for your

15 analysis took into account the improvements

16 from TARP when establishing design treatment

17 targets?

18 MR. MASTRACCHIO: No, I don’t know.

19 MR. ANDES: I think Dr. Zenz answered

20 that question.

21 MS. WILLIAMS: Would your conclusions

22 change if the cost figures had to be updated

23 to address this or other issues?

24 MR. MASTRACCHIO: It would obviously
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Page 10

1 MR. MASTRACCHIO: No, they do not.

2 MS. WILLIAMS: Do you want to explain

3 why?

4 MR. MASTPACCHIO: Well, the reason why

5 is that I have no idea at this point whether

6 any economic stimulus will wind its way to

7 the District and could be used for any of the

8 projects that were identified as part of my

9 testimony. So that’s the reason.

10 MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. And potentially

11 if some funds were available to fund other

12 projects that are on the books, could that

13 potentially change any of your conclusions?

14 MR. MASTRACCHIO: I think the

15 magnitude of the cost associated with DO and

16 the amount of stimulus money that’s available

17 throughout the -- for the water and sewer

18 component of the stimulus, it wouldn’t change

19 my conclusion. Because I don’t think the

20 amount of stimulus money would make any

21 difference on the analysis.

22 MR. ANDES: If I can follow up.

23 Mr. Mastracchio, in Table 1 of your detailed

24 report, if I can summarize, I believe that
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1 the present value costs for disinfection are

2 almost a billion dollars and dissolved oxygen

3 about 650 million. Am I correct in talking

4 about --

5 MS. WILLIAMS: What page are you on?

6 MR. ANDES: Page 2 of

7 Mr. Mastracchio’s detailed report, the

8 economic assessment. So we’re talking about

9 almost $2 billion. Are you aware that the

10 total amount for wastewater provided in the

11 stimulus package for the whole country is

12 $4 billion?

13 MS. WILLIAMS: Are you going to offer

14 evidence?

15 MR. ANDES: I’d be glad to provide a

16 copy of that bill for the record.

17 MR. MASTRACCHIO: I’m aware that the

18 combined water and sewer is six billion, but

19 I hadn’t heard of four billion.

20 MR. ANDES: It’s two billion for

21 drinking water.

22 MR. MASTRACCHIO: I think you’re

23 right.

24 MR. ANDES: Four billion for the whole
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1 MR. MASTPACCHIO: That I don’t know.

2 I haven’t looked at that. Other projects

3 that are --

4 MS. WILLIAMS: In the master plans for

5 the various facilities we’re talking about

6 here.

7 MR. MASTRACCHIO: I don’t know the

8 time lines for those.

9 MS. WILLIAMS: Would you -- hang on.

10 MR. ANDES: I assume that the Agency

11 would have detailed knowledge of how much

12 stimulus money the whole state is getting

13 from federal government which might put this

14 into perspective.

15 MS. WILLIAMS: I don’t have any other

16 questions for this witness.

17 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Miss Dexter?

18 MS. DEXTER: Jessica Dexter for the

19 Environmental Law Policy Center. I will

20 start with my first prefiled question. Do

21 you know whether the Chicago Area Waterway

22 System currently meets the existing dissolved

23 oxygen standards?

24 MR. MASTRACCHIO: No. I don’t know.



M
L’

J
L’

J
M

M
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
O

H
H

H
H

H
H

U
i

w
M

H
0

co
o

U
i

f4
W

M
H

CD
J

U
C)

çt
rt

H
i

-Q
rt

C
)

CD
r
t

()
ç
t

h
j

D
0

I-
CD

1
$)

J
I-

Pi
CD

0
CD

H
-

0
CD

p
i

CD
J

CD
ç
t

CD
CD

Cl
)

Ii
)

c
t

0
çt

c-
t

c1
i

CD
t.Q

H
-

c-
t

P-
CD

-
C)

0
<

CD
i

Pi
r1

H
-

J
‘d

J
CD

H
-

CD
CD

J
r
t

CD
H

0
0

H
i

P.)
I-

C
t

H
U

i
CD

3
C

t
H

-
c
i

-j
<

-j
H

i
CD

C
r

D
k
<

H
i

CD
-

3
Z

i
CD

CD
CD

CI
)

i
H

-
CD

CD
C!

)
d

b
CD

0
0

C
t

1
9)

C
t

CD
9)

CD
i

C)
h

0
h

M
i

H
-

C)
-

C
r

C)
ct

C
r

C
t

C
t

C
t

CD
CD

i-i
C)

CD
C)

0
L

i
I-L

Li
<

H
0

k
<

CD
C

t
k

<
C

t
Li

J
c-

t
9)

CD
U

i
H

H
-

9)
U

i
0

CD
d

I-
Q

h
H

-
0

Li
C

t
d

C!
)

C)
H

-
3

><
3

<
-

9)
I-

CD
CD

H
-

0
0

U
i

H
C

t
H

F
-

C
r

CD
k
<

9)
H

-
C)

CD
CD

CD
C)

Cl
)

9)
H

-
CD

U
i

0
‘3

CD
U

i
3

9)
3

C
t

CD
C)

C
t

0
ci

-
9)

0
0

CD
i

C)
c-

t
C

t
J

C
t

0
hL

0
CD

3
C

t
•
•

C
)

H
CD

CD
0

H
-

9)
3

9)
9)

CD
H

C)
J

CD
C

)
<

H
-

9)
-

Ii
p

3
3

CD
C

r
H

i
CD

CD
ci

CD
CD

C
t

H
C

t
C

t
H

9)
LQ

CD
ci

9)
3

0
J

3
CD

C
t

0
C

t
-

CD
L

i
H

9)
0

H
-

H
H

CD
0

c
i

CD
H

0
b

C)
0

C
t

H
-

H
-

H
C

t
0

H
<

C
t

Q
h

H
-

H
—

J-
9)

(-Q
CD

9)
ç-

t
CD

H

CD
c
i

CD
3

H
-

0
CD

J
c-

t
I-

-j
0

9)
CD

.Q
CD

CD
C)

CD
9)

H
-

CD
ti

-
H

-
H

H
-

0
9)

c-
t

I
C

t
C)

<
3

H
C

t
H

-
0

CD
CD

(..Q
<

C
t

C
t

9)
CD

CD
H

-
CD

0
CD

H
H

-
J

C)
3

<
J

CD
CD

9)
H

H
-

0
h’

c
C)

CD
ç
t

C
r

CD
C

t
ci

H
-

0
H

-
3

C
t

I-
9)

C
t

H
9)

•
CD

H
C

t
3

CD
C

t
CD

9)
0

H
H

-
C

t
9)

0
9)

CD
k
<

C
t

I-i
H

-
H

-
H

CD
H

9.
9)

<
C

t
tY

CD
CD

3
9)

H
-

CD
C

t
ç-

t
Li

9)
3

H
-

Li
C

t
H

CD
CD

k
<

H
CD

CD
CD

3
CD

CD
0

H
-

ci
0

0
CD

Cr
C

r
CD

C
t

k
<

ç-
t

h
ç-

t
C

t
h

3
9)

H
H

-
-

9)
9)

9)
9)

J
CD

C)
CD

0
c
i

-
-

9)
CD

hj
<

9)
9)

H
-

CD
0

c
i

C
t

0
H

c
i

c
i

CD
CD

C
t

3
H

-
c-

t
CD

L
J

C
t

ci
ci

C
t

CD
H

-
l

-
9)

9)
CD

C
t

0
9)

CD
9)

c-
t

0
frj

-j
c-

t
3

h
C)

CD
H

0
9)

J
’

3
ci

c
i

0
CD

H
-

CD
CD

-t
C

t
H

-
3

C
t

9)
CD

3
CD

CD
CD

<
h

CD
J

r-t
0

0
0

—
3

CD
CD

CD
9)

k
<

9)
CD

0
C

t
3

CD
C

t
9)

H
i

CD
CD

CD

9) CD H



M
t’

J
M

M
t\

)
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

J
H

0
O

sJ
O

01
W

t’
J

H
01

U
i

‘J
H

C
)

U)
CD

H
-

U)
-

C)
U)

Q
L

U)
lT

J
J

ft
Li

i
H

-
Li

0
L

i
CD

L3
(-I

-
II

CD
U)

0
0

<
Pi

0
:L

Pi
U)

<1
U

)
Li

CD
U)

CD
H

CD
Li

C)
h

U)
C

t
H

H
-

Pi
H

-
CD

Pi
CD

ç
t

H
-

Li
CD

C)
t-

h
-

C)
C

t
C

t
P.)

CD
0

0
Q

O
0

CD
C

t
k
<

0
C)

CD
Li

L
J

IlL
CD

Pi
1

H
U

)
i

U
)

0
Li

U
)

—
H

CD
CD

Li
i

U
)

Lx
i

CD
h

U
)

C
t

U)
O

’
U)

Li
C

t
•

CD
C)

ç
t

U)
C

t
Ii

H
-

Li
H

-
C

t
CD

ti
C

t
C

t
N

c-
t

Pi
C

t
Ii

H
Ii

H
)-Q

U)
H

-
H

Li
H

-
U

)
Pi

Li
L

J
Q

Li
i

3
i

p.1
H

-
C

t
LI

I
CD

CD
0

0
I

LI
I

c-
t

H
CD

><
U

)
ç-

t
)J

5
>

p.)
U

)
Li

Q
I)<

0
0

H
-

Li
P

U)
H

-
CD

H
H

Li
CD

H
U)

H
H

-
H

H
-i

C)
Li

CD
hj

C
t

LII
Pi

C)
LII

CD
i

U)
CD

0
Lx

i
0

C
t

Li
H

L<
1

H
-

d
CD

CD
Li

hr
J

rJ
H

-
U)

M
l

0
C

)
CD

H
-

C
)

C)
‘-

ij
i-

ij
I

0
U)

H
-

U)
C)

U)
C

)
pi

Li
H

H
I

Pi
I-

h
U

)
C

t
C

t
CD

CD
CD

Li
H

-
C

t
Li

1
C)

C)
C

t
H

-
J

P.
’

H
0

C
t

hI
F<

H
Li

i
H

L’
I

C
t

Ii
pi

0
I-

H
0

J
H

-
CD

0
P.)

U)
Ii

C
t

Li
I-

P
C

t
0

Li
CD

H
C)

U)
••

Li
13

’
Pi

L
i

CD
H

Li
P.)

C
t

C
t

U)
CD

H
H-

.’
H

H
-

U)
p.)

c-
t

.
‘

H
U)

H
U)

C
)

0
c-

t
I-

C
t

3
’

CD
H

-
Fd

CD
H

-
C)

CD
P.)

d
0

d
H

LY
’

PI
CD

3’
CD

C)
I
-

0
H

Li
Li

0
ii

U)
U

)
U

)
hI

CD
Li

CD
H

—
H

-
C

t
0

0
P.

’
0

P.)
CD

P
-

<
H

-
C)

P
C

t
C)

P.)
CD

H
C)

CD
tJ

0
i

H
Li

C)
p.)

P.)
h

H
-

H
p.)

C
t

Li
k
<

.
‘

CD
P.

’
L

i
Li

Li
CD

C
t

t
F-

’
L

Li
b’

CD
ID

.’
0

I-
-

P.
’

H
-

0
U

)
IQ

H
h

U)
C

t
C

t
C

t
P.)

P.)
C

t
U)

.
‘

IlL
0

CD
0

P.)
0

c-
t

0
Li

P.)
Li

C
t

H
-

H
(-

t
H

-
CD

3.
’

U)
-

ct
0

Li
Li

U.
’

UJ
.’

H
Li

-
k
<

0
p.)

i

0
U

)
U)

Li
C

t
C

t
0

p.
)

0
I-

H
H

-
0

H
-

F-
.’

H
0

ct
H

CD
k

<
U)

<
Li

U.
’

C
t

H
-

P.)
CD

hI
13

’
C)

hI
P.

’
Li

CD
13

’
C

t
CD

C
t

H
-

P.)
C

t
H

.)
c-

t
CD

CD
k

<
CD

13.
’

P.)
0

hI
I

U)
C

t
13

’
P.)

f-
t

13
’

CD
CD

CD
P.)

C
t

C
t

H
C

t
C

t
)-

k
<

0
C

t
13

’
CD

0
I

Li
(I)

13
’

P.)
I

Q
CD

C
t

C
t

H —
1



[‘
J

M
M

‘J
M

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

F
W

M
H

0
O

cD
-J

O
(i

i
U

i
tO

H
0

D
W

—
J

O
U

i
U

i
tO

H

Q
C)

‘I
j

3
J

Pi
H

-
10

P.)
b

ti
H

-
0

H
-

ct
0

P.)
CD

3
CD

H
-

Cl)
C

t
CD

ç
t

M
i

i-
ri

CD
Cl)

C
t

Cl)
H

-
tx

P
Cl)

CD
CD

P.)
I—

’
I-

Cl
)

f
t

3
H

-
I-

C)
C

t
H

-
3

-
C)

H
-

0
ft

CD
ç
t

CD
I-

H
-

P.)
3

-
CD

C
t

C)
<

H
-

I-
J

CD
H

-
M

i
CD

J
CD

ft
CD

0
CD

C)
CD

CD
C)

U
i

CD
3

C
t

1
Q

C
t

C
t

c-
t

I
3

Cl)
I-

1
M

i
(1

)
F-

’
i

M
i

H
CD

Cl
)

0
I

i-
ri

H
-

H
-

t’
J

C
t

•
-

P.)
L’

i
•

0
CD

3
0

t
-

Ft
CD

o
C)

Ft
0

c-
t

C
t

C
t

0
CD

CD
3

‘d
U

i
C)

C
)

C
t

ti
Cl)

c-
t

U
J

i-
ri

ft
ft

P.)
-

0
Lx

i
CD

CD
H

-
J

L’
i

P.)
0

H
-

CD
C)

C)
CD

U
H

-
C

CD
<

1
Cl

)
Cl)

3
CD

><
C

t
Cl

)
Cl)

3
h

o
C

t
Ft

LI
I

0
t1

Ft
i--

a
i--

a
Cl

)
Cl)

CD
‘—

1
i--

s
CD

Q
Cl)

CD
H

-
Cl

)
o

H]
L’

i
P.)

i
C

t
0

CD
LI

I
i-Q

ti
H

-
C

t
()

-
-

•
•

tJ
C

t
tJ

P.1
I—

’
ft

Cl)
M

i
CD

C
)

C
t

<
CD

CD
C)

Cl)
CD

•
CD

C)
ft

C
)

CD
CD

C
)

Cl)
C

)
ft

CD
ç)

C
t

X
P

C
t

H
H

c
t

ID
’

H
-

H
3

1
c
t

H
-

h’
H

-
pj

Cl)
CD

Cl)
C)

F-
’

C
t

0
CD

0
0

H
i

0
0

ç2
l

H
-

13
Cl)

CQ
c-

t
0

C
t

F-
’

•
•

Q
>

ft
H

13
•
•

pi
M

i
CD

1
0

C
t

Cl)
H

-
k

<
Ft

M
i

H
P.)

‘-<
Pi

i-r
i

H
-

Ft
i-r

i
Cl)

I-
Q

CD
CD

Ft
1

CD
H

i
0

C)
F-

’
13

H
-

CD
H

H
CD

CD
H

-
H

Cl
)

Ft
H

-
CD

CD
ci

C)
CD

X
C)

P.1
3

C
t

Ii
•o

CD
M

i
-

H
-

h
1

J
13

H
-

C
t

H
-

13
13

M
i

3
H

-
0

CD
C

t
M

i
0

Cl)
C

t
Cl)

C
t

0
C)

CD
CD

0
P.)

0
M

i
I—

’
•

H
-

13
I-

C
t

13
C

t
3

CD
I-

ft
-

Cl)
C)

CD
P.)

CD
Ft

-
Cl)

CD
H

i
k
<

P.)
C

t
M

i
CD

P.1
C

t
3

H
-

13
o

b
CD

0
0

H
H

i
0

C)
C)

H
ft

o
CD

0
3

3
H

i
M

i
H

i
I-i

P.)
C

t
-

H
13

i
C

t
H

i
0

J
l-

<
13

-‘1
Ft

H
13

C
t

C)
H

-
C

t
H

-
Q

I-
P.)

0
P.)

Ft
i-

ri
H

i
0

13-
0

3
P.)

0
Cl)

CD
P.)

Cl)
1.

.Q
3

ft
13

I
CD

•
13

‘-<
Cl)

C
t

C
t

C
t

C
t

3
Cl

)
P.)

CD
ft

i-r
i

H
-

H
M

i
H

-
CD

‘-t
i

C
t

0
H

C
t

k
<

0
i
-

CD
Ft

C
)

(Q
C

t
0

C
t

CD
ci

0
CD

ft
Cl

)
0

)



Page 19

1 extent to which all the costs combined, we

2 can see the text implementation in Figure

3 5-2. In 2016 that limit, that amount over,

4 going over the tax cap, would mean how many

5 dollars?

6 MR. MASTRACCHIO: That’s about

7 $40 million in that year.

8 MR. ANDES: $40 million over the tax

9 cap which would then require referendum act

10 by the general assembly, et cetera?

11 MR. MASTRACCHIO: That’s correct.

12 MR. ANDES: And then in Figure 5-3,

13 this is debt service compared to the debt

14 service limitation. In 2014 and then after

15 that we go above the limitation. In 2016

16 what does that number amount to first in

17 terms of debt service?

18 MR. MASTRACCHIO: That is about a --

19 It’s about $100 million in debt service which

20 is over the debt service extension

21 limitation.

22 MR. ANDES: And what does that equate

23 to in terms of capital expenditures?

24 MR. MASTRACCHIO: If I were to convert
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1 cost for nutrient removal. And here, as I

2 understand it based on, again, that table you

3 had with total costs, total costs for DV,

4 disinfection, and for DO were about 1.6

5 billion. Am I right?

6 MR. MASTRACCHIO: Yes.

7 MR. ANDES: Okay. And Mr. Kunetz’s

8 testimony, as I recall, said that potential

9 cost for nutrients removal could be 2.8

10 billion or above. And I believe you were

11 there for that testimony?

12 MR. MASTRACCHIO: Yes.

13 MR. ANDES: If you were to add in cost

14 of nutrient removal to the costs already

15 included in this table, what would be the

16 impact?

17 MR. MASTPACCHIO: Well, if I were to

18 add $2.8 billion in the same general time

19 frame, the overages would be significantly

20 more than the overage above the limitations

21 shown on chart here. So it would have a

22 significant impact.

23 MR. ANDES: Okay. Thank you.

24 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Anything



Page 22

1 further?

2 MS. WILLIAMS: I just have -- can I

3 ask one last one?

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: You can ask

5 as many as you like.

6 MS. WILLIAMS: Mr. Mastracchio, last

7 time you were here, there was some testimony

8 regarding the ability of the District to

9 increase user fees. Do you recall being

10 asked some questions about that?

11 MR. MASTRACCHIO: Yes.

12 MS. WILLIAMS: And you recall offering

13 to provide additional information?

14 MR. MASTRACCHIO: Yes.

15 MS. WILLIAMS: Do you know if that

16 information has been provided?

17 MR. ANDES: WeTre about to.

18 MS. WILLIAMS: Well, go ahead. I

19 would hate for to you have to walk home with

20 any of your exhibits.

21 MR. ANDES: Thank you. The

22 information that we1re unfolding here all

23 relates to the applicable statutory and

24 regulatory requirements that apply under the



[‘
J

M
M

J
M

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

P
0

O
O

U
]

W
t’

J
H

0
W

O
0
1

W
‘J

H

M
l

Cf
l

M
J

H
H

3
Cl

)
H

(Q
ft

0
H

-
C

t
c-

t
C)

CD
-

3
W

t\
)

0
H

-
-

h
J

hj
M

l
3

0
J

)J
H

-
h

3
H

O
CD

0
3

H
))

CD
M

l
CD

k
<

M
l

0
$1

CD
H

-
W

ft
ti

0
C)

H
CD

-
M

‘d
-

-
CD

ft
F-

j
CD

h
C)

CD
0

d
3

ft
CD

1C
L

J
J

CD
.)

fi
-

0
0

h
I-

$1
)

1
h

CD
H

-
CD

ft
I-

(1
)

Cl
)

M
l

pi
<

Cl
)

)
CD

ft
CD

3
3

Cl
)

ft
a

J
0

M
l

ft
0

H
-

H
-

ft
3

H
-

f-
t

uJ
zi

0
ft

1’
l

CD
<

0
H

CD
H

-
ft

0
H

-
ft

O
H

-
CD

H
-

k
<

H
-

I-
0

Pi
CD

3
3

a
CD

o
o

F
1

p
i

0
1

0
a

ft
(-Q

a
pi

•
-<

H
h’

CD
a

a
J

H
I

0
H

H
H

CD
L

J.
CD

ft
Cl)

-
CD

0
CD

J
PJ

3
C1

CD
Pi

H
-

)
Ii

CD
0

-
H

-
ft

CD
0

CD
f-

t
i-i

a
o

LI
I

a
H

-
H

-
i

I-i
Cl

)
0

f-
t

h
Cl

)
-<

H
ft

M
l

(1
)

ft
CD

Cl
)

Pi
CD

0
CD

a
ft

W
M

l
CD

CD
H

-
-

t.Q
-

“I
H

0
-

W
a

H
-

J
CD

CD
H

0
H

1
CD

H
“
j

Pi
—

PJ
h’

ft
ft

3
l-

H
-

CD
3

H
Cl)

0
H

H
ft

a
Cl

)
0

CD
ft

HI
-

CD
a

0
CD

H
ft

Cl
)

0
f-

t
p.)

)J
H

,
ft

LI
I

1
CD

H
-

CD
Pi

Cl
)

i
<

ft
CD

i
h

CD
H

-
P

ft
0

.)
0

a
3

CD
1

1
CD

H
-

I-

P
f
t

I-
CD

CD
M

l
h

0
f
t

Cl
)

—
0

ft
Cl

)
-

CD
H

CD
-

H
I

M
l

H
-

a
ft

Pi
CD

CI
)

CD
CQ

CD
Cl

)
ft

H
H

0
0

CD
P.)

CD
h

p.)
a

ft
ft

•
U

i
U

i
0

H
,

3
t-

3
CD

3
‘-

<
CD

0
CD

I-
CD

0
t’

i
U

i
C

l)
ft

CD
M

l
3

(Q
3

><
p.)

p.)
Q

J
ft

H
i-Q

3
‘d

H
-

ft
ft

ft
LI

I
b

C
C

I
CD

ti
E’

J
ft

ft
a

D
P.)

3
Cl)

ft
H

H
-

Cl
)

1
H

CD
CX

)
CD

3
p.)

CD
-<

CD
0

P.)
P

b
P.)

Cl
)

ft
ft

0
•
.

P.)
Ia

CD
CD

ft
3

I-i
.)

M
l

ft
0

H
-

CD
P.)

ft
-

ft
3

3’
ft

ti
H

0
-

a
ft

k
<

H
ft

0
H

-
P.)

O
0

0
H

-
ti

Cl)
0

LI
I

CD
ft

C!
)

H
a

CD
a

0
ft

CD
M

l
CD

Fd
3

CD
I”.

)
><

CD
CD

M
l

3
0

3
H

-
Q

tQ
CD

CD
rJ

i
-i

a
ft

3
CD

CD
I-

I-
-

i
O

H
-

P.)
0

CD
ft

ft
CD

a
—

ft
CD

H
-

.)
ft

a
ft

•
CD

H
-

J
CD

—
CD

ft
CD

H
-

H
P.)

H
-

CD
CD

P.)
0

CD
ft

P.)
ti

H
-

CD
H

a
CD

0
ft

P.)
3

H
-

ft
i-

3
t-

CD
‘-

<
CD

F
H

I-j
.)

3
h

‘C
CD

H
CD

CD
Cl)

CD
CD

H
-

h
p.

)
ft

p.
)

—
p.

)
-

•
M

l
CD

P.)
CD

H
CD

Q
t’

J
<1

-
CD

CD
H

h
CD

CD
ft

0
P

CD
0

Cl)
-

M
l



J
t’

J
M

M
‘J

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

.D
D

—
1

O
i

U
i

W
M

H
0

o
w

w
M

H

CD
C

t
ç-

t
0

3
CD

0
CD

0
P-

CD
d

CD
CD

CD
C)

CD
CD

H
d

CD
I-

0
CD

C)
0

CD
I-

CD
o

CD
‘d

CD
)i

I
C

r
CD

CD
CD

I
H

-
CD

H
-

L
J

()
H

C
r

c-
t

Q
i—

i
Cl)

0
t5

CD
J

CD
M

i
CD

I1
Cr

CD
C)

C
r

CD
H

LI
I

I—
’

LI
I

CD
Pi

LI
I

Cl
)

CD
CD

ci
C

t
LI

I
CD

CD
CD

H
-

C
t

0
CD

0
CD

pi
pi

0
i

0
H

O
H

C
t

H
I-

j
CD

13
H

Cl
)

C
)

CD
H

M
i

H
13

H
CD

‘
-

1
’<

rJ
C

t
‘-

<
G)

0
P

0
Ii

Li
L’J

0
CD

pi
c
t

Cl
)

Cl
)

-
ç-

t
pJ

LI
I

C
t

ç
t

Q
,

13
Q

i-s
]

0
H

C
H

C)
CD

CD
3

CD
0

CD
W

CD
0

CD
‘.‘

I
1t1

‘I
PJ

“I
C)

CD
H

-
‘-i

j
U

i
C)

0
“I

0
‘1

H
‘I

CD
b

CD
CD

H
H

CD
H

H
CD

H
-

H
-

H
-

H
H

-
LO

13
C

t
Q

C
)

0
C

)
-

C
)

•
•

pi
13

rt
H

C
)

CD
M

C
t

CD
PJ

•
-

LI
I

LI
I

LI
I

C
t

13
H

LI
I

13
C

t
C

I
CD

t)
C

r
I

-<
C

r
CD

H
H

-
I-

]
3

L’
J

13
H

0
CD

t
-

0
-

CD
‘-3

13
C

t
H

0
—

J
p)

‘-3
CD

0
3

H
3

H
CD

H
p-

I
0

13
-

h’1
H

pi
M

i
p

‘d
CD

‘-c
i

‘-d
C

t
C

t
CD

‘-c
i

C
t

3
CD

CD
CD

CD
-

)
J

-
C/

)
H

-
Pi

H
-

H
CD

0
M

i
0

0
H

-
0

CD
ci

H
-

C
t

0
C

t
C)

H
i

0
H

tJ
13

H
-

H
I

CD
13

H
L

i
H

Li
H

Li
P-

I
I-

C
r

Pi
Li

CD
c’

-)
H

-
H

‘<
H

-
H

CD
c
t

-
.

—
CD

‘-<
13

0
P-

I
H

CD
C

t
CD

0
P-I

0
0

CD
13

3
H

-
CD

H
I

0
CD

Li
H

0
LI

I
0

H
H

CD
C

t
‘-3

3
Q

ç
t

CD
><

C)
M

i
C

r
‘
-

H
-

b
I-

CD
‘-d

p
1D

CD
J

l-
CD

CD
0

3
‘<

Pi
‘-<

P)
CD

H
-

c-
t

CD
0

H
3

C
t

C
t

0
<1

CD
13

’
<1

H
-

1
H

-
-

CD
H

-
13

CD
M

i
Pi

CD
hI

M
i

CD
C

r
C

t
h

H
-

H
‘-c

i
<1

CD
M

i
CD

PJ
CD

0
P-I

Pi
t’

J
PJ

CD
0

H
CD

CD
C

t
M

il
D

H
CD

—
1



M
M

M
M

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

to
H

D
O

C
)

—
J

O
01

W
to

H
0

o
(X

)
O

-
(1

1
W

to
H

()
F

j
H

-
C)

H
ç

LI
I

J
d

H
i

(Q
-

d
Pi

Pi
CD

0
H

-
CD

‘d
d

Pi
0

0
Pi

CD
CD

H
-

d
3

k
<

CD
ft

(I
)

CD
‘d

L-
C)

‘-
CD

H
-

H
i

1
CD

d
C

t
I-

h
C

t
CD

CD
CD

CD
C

t
M

i
CD

H
H

0
H

-
ft

CD
CD

‘-
ii

H
Q

0
CD

CD
L’

I
C)

<
C)

CD
I-’

H
-

H
-

i-
0

‘T
i

H
-

Pi
3

Pi
p-I

H
-

H
H

i
0

tY
3’

p)
C)

H
H

f
t

ç
t

X
H

Ci
-

CD
ft

H
-

•
LI

I
I-j

Pi
CD

CD
0

i
CD

W
CD

CD
J

Ci
-

))
‘

f-i
-

Q
I-

j
CD

0
-

J
CD

H
i

C
t

Ci
-

H
i

f-
i

Ci
-

CD
H

P1
L

i
i

0
CD

i
0

P1
C)

Ci
-

CD
Ci

-
0

P1
Ci

-
0

i
•o

CD
CD

o
D

Q
t.Q

Ci
-

CD
(I

)
Li

h’

CD
CD

CD
Ii

CD
0

C
t

LI
I

H
3

CD
H

H
LI

I
I-i

CD
I-

C)
CD

0
H

H
-

1
CD

CD
P

H
CD

C)
c-i

-
ft

ç
t

‘‘
j

P
J
C

D
h

ci
3

0
H

-
tl

C)
‘r

J
I-

()
“
I

Ci
-

I-
‘Z

i
ft

1)
1

CD
0

1
1

0
ci

CD
CD

CD
()

H
H

-
CD

CD
‘d

C)
CD

H
-

pi
i-

C)
CD

3
1)

0
Ci

-
CD

0
1

C)
0

h
Ci

-
ft

I-
ft

,Q
0

H
Li

i
3

P1
CD

h
j

h
H

c-
i-

H
i

CD
C

t
0

H
-

CD
ci

0
i

CD
F-

CD
C

t
H

0
CD

CD
H

-
CD

L’
l

C)
0

C)
CD

H
C)

.
,
,

H
-

-
3

J
CD

Ci
-

H
H

-
C)

PJ
C

t
CD

c-
i-

H
CD

pJ
Ci

-
3

H
ii

J
Ci

-
l-

H
-

‘T
i

CD
h’

H
-

H
-

P1
‘-<

‘T
i

I-Q
P1

CD
H

-
CD

H
0

P1
CD

H
i

P1
3

C
t

C)
0

C
t

CD
CD

I-
Q

CD
ft

ft
o

i-
t

CD
D

3
CD

0
H

i
•

H
-

1
I

C
t

CD
CD

h
-

0
CD

Ci
-

P1
CD

F
j

C
i-

ft
C)

CD
P

CD
Li

H
0

‘-<
I-

J
CD

o
w

P1
0

P1
-

H
-

H
CD

0
H

-
0

CD
‘d

01
C)

CD
<

ft
Q

k
<

Ci
-

i
O

CD
‘-

J-
‘-<

CD
CD

-
0

CD
P1

F
-

-
CD

CD
3

CD
CD

CD
CD

3
CD

H
-

CD
f
t

CD
f-i

-
C)

C)
ft

P1
H

i
CD

H
Ci

-
C)

CD
3

CD
H

-
Q

c-
i-

P1
f-i

-
CD

Ci
-

P1
H

L
I

ft
Li

3
C

t
CD

CD
3

P1
H

-
I

H
-

J
’

CD
Ci

-
CD

P1
H

-
—

3
o

CD
CD

CD
CD

t
l-

ft
CD

b
CD

CD
t3

0
CD

3
CD

H
-

-<
ft

I-
p
i

1
f-

i

P1
CD

ft
H

i
P1

LI
I

I
CD

i
‘-<

1
H

CD
0

P1
H

-
C

t
‘T

i
ft

H
-

H
-

Q
p1

-
CD

—
J

C)
CD

CD
ci

L
I

c-
i-

CD
L

I
CD

CD
f
t

H
Cl)

ft
-

0
CD

P1
P1

CD
to 01



Page 26

1 maintenance for publically—owned treatment

2 works. This is an EPA document.

3 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: If there’s

4 no objection, we will mark Appendix B to

5 Subpart E to Subpart 35 Federal Guidelines as

6 Exhibit 228.

7 Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 228.

8 MS. WILLIAMS: I don’t have an

9 objection. I just want to clarify. It looks

10 like -- I just want to clarify the citation,

11 Fred. Is this a reg?

12 MR. ANDES: Which document?

13 MS. WILLIAMS: It looks lake a

14 regulation, so I just wanted to clarify.

15 MR. ANDES: It’s an appendix to 40 CFR

16 Part 35.

17 MS. WILLIAMS: Of appendix B?

18 MR. ANDES: Yes.

19 And then we have one more

20 document. This is an excerpt from the EPA

21 document entitled user charge guidance manual

22 for publically-owned treatment works, June

23 1984. And we’re providing this one page

24 entitled user charge regulatory requirements.



M
M

M
[‘

3
[‘

3
W

M
H

0
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

U
i

g
w

H
H

H
[‘

3
H

0
-‘

3
c3

U
i

W
[‘

3
H

1
F

t
L

J
LI

I
H

j
C)

F-
I

Cl
)

0
ct

F
t

H
]

Q
Q

h-
M

i
CD

0
d

0
CD

J
D

C)
C)

Cl)
J

Cl
)

CD
)

F
t

CD
<

k
<

H
-

CD
CD

F
t

3
F

t
H

-
Si

)
I

F
t

‘1
CD

3
CD

rt
ct

Pi
h

Cl
)

d
M

i
CD

CD
L’

I
H

-
CD

CD
d

F
t

3
c-

t
3

pJ
><

pi
F

l
CD

I-j
CD

H
-

H
-

Pi
F

t
I-i

H
F

t
F

t
ç
t

X
0

CD
0

rt
F

t
H

•
CD

CJ
)

zi
H

-
F

t
U

)
t’

J
F

t
—

L’
]

3
‘-Q

p
j

.
•

b
CD

H
-

Cl)
Cl)

F
t

ç
t

F
t

H
-

I
CD

0
0

F
t

U
)

0
PJ

3
H

I-
Pi

13
Fl

Cl
)

J
C)

h
j

H
F

t
H

CD
13

0
H

-
Pi

-<
CD

F
t

H
pi

S
i

H
-

L
S

i
H

0
CD

C)
C)

13
c-

t
F

t
k
<

L’
I

C)
LI

I
O’

i
H

-
Cl

)
CD

0
13

F
t

5D
Cl)

Pi
CD

•
H

U
)

H
-

H
C

l)
Lx

-)
H

13
-

tJ
0

Pi
CD

13
d

13
.)

L
J

I
I

h
13

Cl
)

M
i

[‘d
F

t
C)

Si)
CD

“I
Ft

pJ
CD

0
H

I-
]

U
)

U
)

CD
U

)
3

0
13

C)
H

3
I-

I-
I-

H
-

H
13

H
J

H
0

<1
F

t
C

)
CD

C)
CD

c-
t

CD
Cl

)
P)

13
13

F
t

CD
13

CD
Pi

H
-

L’
l

‘-<
CD

C)
.Q

Cl
)

3
F

t
.)

CD
l-

H
0

Cl
)

H
F

t
H

Fl
—

3
F

t
Pi

pi
H

3
H

-
H

Ft
0

CD
Pi

‘d
‘I

-
H

i
CD

3
i-I

Pi
1J

’
H

-
Pi

‘-<
13

3
H

-
0

I-’
H

-
P)

0
H

F
t

F
t

pi
Fl

H
-

0
M

i
Cl

)
CD

F
t

H
-

F
t

I-
Ii

j
CD

0
F

t
CD

H
H

-
0

Pi
CD

13
CD

-
CD

CD
Cr)

C)
I-j

hj
h

C)
PJ

F
t

F
t

h
‘-

<
L’

I
H

-
—

Cl
)

0
Pi

CD
Cl

)
k
<

ft
—

Cl
)

x1
H

Cl
)

pi
13

CD
H

H
CD

Pi
Pi

3
H

-
H

-
LX

I
3

H
-

Si
H

C)
d

-<
CD

F
t

F
t

H
-

H
-

Cl
)

)<
H

H
-
.

b
Pi

P3
Fl

3
-

H
-

P3
b

CD
Cl

)
H

-
H

CD
C)

13
0

CD
Cl

)
0

c-
t

H
-

ct
H

-
0

C)
CD

<1
H

t’
J

13
CD

F
t

H
-

1
D

b
13

Pi
P3

C)
H

-
H

-
C

)
p.)

F
t

H
-

H
-

H
-

CD
H

P3
H

3
CD

0
Cl

)
CD

H
-

F
t

C
D

C
)

H
M

i
Cl

)
F

t
H

Fl
H

3
H

-
<

F
t

W
<

P3
O

H
-

M
i

‘d
k

<
Ft

CD
0

CD
13

F
t

H
-

CD
13

t’
J

Cl)
CD

P3
-

h
3

M
i

h
3

LQ
0

C
H

-
-

Cl)
P.)

F
t

P3
M

i
<

CD
CD

Cl
)

1C
Cl)

P3
h

J
F

t
l
j

CD
H

-
3

H
3

CD
15

F
t

13
CD

P3
P3

h
CD

F
t

P3
CD

1j
F

t
F

t
H

-
CD

Cl)
Q-

’
F

t
Cl)

CD
13

CD
F

t
CD

H
-3



‘J
M

M
[\

j
‘J

H
W

M
H

c
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

OD
-]

(J
i

W
L’

J

H
i

Pi
b

o
CD

I-’
I-

C)
CD

Pi
rt

CD
ci

LI
ci

Cl)
CD

CD
rt

a
o

ct
o o

Cl)
J

CD
C

t
rt

a o
çt

pi
ci

J
Cl)

Ii
CD

C
t

rt
k

<
C)

CD
(-Q

I-
CD

0
I-

i
i

CD
CD

H
-

<
hj

C)
CD

Pj F
-

1
C) k
<

C
t

ci
çi

CD
Ii

p
i

CD
H

-
C

t
ci CD

C
t

C
t

CD
CD

CD
C

t
h

)
H

Cl)
ci

a
p
i

Li
i

I-
i ci Cl)

H
H

H
0

J
3

U
i

W
tO

H

CD
-<

‘C
i

C)
‘-<

H
U

)
C

t
3

Cf
l

‘d
H

-
C

t
<

)J
ci

0
CD

z
0

LI
I

CD
CD

0
0

CD
3

-Q
ci

h-
I-

ci
‘d

CD
CD

CD
CD

—
‘i

I-
<

1Q
0

H
-

C
t

0
C)

H
i

CD
F

-
1

C
t

H
-

H
-

H
-

H
Cl

)
CD

H
-

H
-

CD
S

-J
-

H
i

F
-

1
H

-’
Cl

)
5

c
i

C
t

C)
C

t
C)

Cl
)

P)
0

CD
H

-
CD

CD
CD

ci
ci

CD
0

CD
C

t
X

CD
3

3
C)

i1
C)

ci
C)

H
-

I
ci

Cl
)

5
I-

C)
H

-
U

)
0

‘-
<

C
t

L’J
CD

Ct
L’I

.
5

‘-<
H

i
CD

3
H

-
C

t
C

t
CD

$)
)

H
-

c
t

CD
0

J
H

-
0

CD
0

0
i

0
CD

CD
0

xI
CD

1
3

CD
E

S
H

i
3

H
CD

H
-

13
H

3
)‘

ci
H

-
ci

H
CD

-
Z

C)
C

t
Cl

)
0

13
ci

H
-

C4
Q

-<
H

-
L3

F-
Q

5
H

H
-

CD
C

t
Q

C
t

CD
S

LII
H

-
j

13
H

ci
—

Ii
CD

0
13

0
U

)
Q

0
C)

3
CD

P)
CD

CD
13

“
j

H
-

13
a

Pi
ci

‘-‘
I

I—
i

CD
C

t
C

t
CD

H
-

“I
ci

‘-<
Pi

CD
CD

“I
0

-
Pi

U
)

C
t

[‘I
H

i
H

-
H

CD
3

C
t

CD
H

tQ
H

3
H

-
><

CD
F

-
1

a
0

H
h-I

C
t

a
I—

s
13

ci
0

J
F-

H
LI

I
H

i
J

Pi
H

-
LI

I
)J

Pi
1i

13
H

-
i

H
-

CD
C)

0
i

S
S

11
1

hj
Ii

H
CD

b
CD

C1
CD

C)
3

CD
‘-

<
0

ci
Q

13
0

H
-

J
13

H
CD

13
CD

H
a

pi
C

r
CD

C
t

H
13

C
t

—
P1

H
-

H
d

Ct
0

13
H

-
CD

‘t
i

13
CD

<
0

C
t

‘i
i

CD
CD

5
H

i
H

-
L>

J
I-i

U
)

H
-

CD
H

-
CD

y
U

)
CD

CD
W

0
H

i
C

t
C

t
CD

Q
h

CD
ci

C
t

C)
C

t
•

0
P1

C
t

CD
H

-
13

13
H

H
-

13
CD

I-
CD

J
Ii

I-i
S

CD
H

-
H

‘J
H

-
5

13
CD

CD
0

CD
CD

13
C)

iO
LI

I
3

CD
CD

Pi
C

t
Q

CD
13

H
5

0
ci

><
C)

p1
k
<

C
t

H
H

-
5

CD
13

13
k
<

H
CD

CD
13

C)
5

CD
ci

H
-

1
H

i
H

-
H

-
P-’

S
P1

‘i
0

CD
I-

CD
C

t
13

CD
0

CD
0

13
CD

h’
H

hI
0

13
H

-
H

H
-

H
-

C
t

I-
H

-
<

‘-Q
ci

0
C

t
ci

Y
pl

CD
13

CD
C

t
J

hI
H

-
13

ty
CD

CD
13

13
CD

‘-
<

13
H

-
0

Pi
13

CD
1’

J
hI

ci
C

t
—

CD
0

CD
‘-c

i
LQ

ci
S

H
H

W
CD

H
-

ci
ci

hI
P1

13
F-

CD
H

-
0

-
C

t
0

CD
CD

CD
ci

1
CD

CD
F-

’
-I

CD

hI
<1

CD
3

0
CD

ci
3

tO 0
)



to
to

to
to

to
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

to
H

C
)

O
CO

J
O

01
W

to
H

0
o

w
-o

o
U

i
w

to
H

J
F

t
ç
t

Cl
)

H
Cl

)
F

t
C)

0
h

J
Cl

)
F

t
t.Q

F
t

ti
W

H
ç
t

H
-

d
0

H
-

Cl
)

H
-

M
i

h’
U

3
3

‘d
3

CD
3

H
-

I-j
3

Pi
F

t
CD

C)
CD

C)
C)

CD
)

C)
H

-
P

H
-

CD
CD

3
CD

<
1

C)
F

t
F

t
CD

I-
C)

P1
L

J
Ft

I-
Ft

CD
C)

C)
CD

CD
3

H
CD

II
C)

0
H

CD
0

0
J

<
b

Ft
3

’
H

-
l-

C)
I-

C)
C)

tQ
H

C)
CD

c-
t

t.Q
CD

0
J

CD
0

P1
J

1
t-

1
Q

F
t

I-
Cl

)
3

CD
CD

P1
Cl

)
Cl

)
H

I-
H

-
H

[-
k
<

Cl
)

P1
Ft

CD
P1

F
t

CD
P1

C)
C)

3
I

F
t

3
i

0
Cl

)
-

CD
3

F
t

H
-

F
t

F
t

CD
H

-
CD

3
CD

0
En

3
C

)
Cl

)
CD

H
C)

Cl
)

3
p1

‘J
H

-
0

I-
P1

Cl
)

P-
’

0
CD

b
C)

k
<

CD
C)

$)
J

f)
C)

P1
d

3
pJ

d
F

t
-

f
H

0
H

J
‘-

<
H

P1
F

t
F

t
CD

H
0

CD
H

-
Cl

)
CD

F
t

F
t

H
F

t
ci

3
‘o

CD
H

C)
pi

h
I-

0
-

H
C)

0
J

H
-

P1
3

‘D
F

t
-

H
0

CD
1

CD
S

I
F

t
CD

U
i

zJ
H

Cl
)

H
Cl

)
H

-
H

Cl
)

b
C)

CD
CD

CD
H

-
C

)
3

F
t

C)
H

-
CD

Cl
)

H
-

F
t

H
-

CD
S

I
d

0
h

I
I-

hj
<

I
F

t
F

t
F

t
E

CD
H

P1
Cl

)
CD

CD
H

-
J

P1
F

t
I-

CD
0

CD
M

i
b

I
$1

H
-

CD
p1

C)
H

I-
CD

SI
CD

3
CD

ci
CD

I-’
C)

P1
H

-
h

F
t

I-
CD

0
h

C)
3

3
‘-<

J
CD

-

C
)

Cl
)

J
F

t
H

Cl
)

ci
0

Cl)
Cl)

H
—

Cl)
P1

F
t

CD
1C

Cl
)

CD
F

t
3

0
l

0
H

-
Q

p1
p1

F
t

‘-
<

I-j
CD

0
H

-
CD

pl
F

t
F

t
3

:i
i

pl
Cl

)
l

H
-

h
H

S
I

3
CD

H
-

P1
H

-
H

-
51

H
3

F
t

F
t

‘-P
P1

F
t

F
t

CD
F

t
H

-
F

t
51

I-
F

t
Cl

)
C)

3
‘-P

51
‘-

<
H

F
t

ci
‘-

I-
CD

CD
Q

F
t

(Q
P1

0
P1

CD
Cl)

C)
CD

p1
Cl

)
0

w
0

p
•

H
-

ci
F

t
0

h
0

-<
F

t
CD

P1
F

t
ci

H
5i

M
i

F
t

CD
3

CD
CD

F
t

F
t

CD
F

t
H

-
0

P1
Cl

)
51

H
ci

H
-

CD
CD

C)
-

Cl)
3

3
F

Ij
SI

b
H

F
t

F
t

H
-

l
51

H
)-

0
CD

Cl)
F

t
pJ

(Q
H

-
S

I
J

CD
C)

M
i

Cl)
0

ci
P1

P1
hj

H
-

CD
tY

Ft
P1

H
-

Cl
)

h
CD

CD
b

ci
C)

H
H

Cl)
iQ

0
CD

P1
CD

H
Cl)

I-i
0

I-
Cl

)
CD

H
-

S
I

CD
0

S
I

Ft
ci

3
H

0
><

S
I

d
CD

F
t

CD
F

t
ci

Ft
pl

H
F

t
3

0
0

H
Cl)

H
-

H
I-

0
d

CD
H

ci
Ft

Ft
‘-<

CD
0

M
i

3
C)

Cl)
P1

-

P1
ci

51
P1

0
J

H
-

3
F

t
51

H
-

M
i

H
-

CD
H

0
F

t
CD

C)
M

i
pl

C!
)

M
i

F
t

F
t

0
13

h
H

0
0

-
H

-
Ft

M
i

H
-

H
-

I-j
Ft

H
-

h
CD

CD
CD

CD
<

ci
M

i
F

t
F

t
F

t
H

F
t

CD
0

13
Cl)

0
CD

C)
Cl)

Cl)
‘tJ

3
CD

CD
H

-
Ft

ci
C)

3
ci

CD
Cl

)
P1

F
tP

)
Cl

)
M

i
CD

13
M

i
H

-
13

CD
-

Ft
Cl)

CD
CD

0
CD

13
P1

51
-

CD
F

t
Cl)

CD
Ft

CD
HI

(-P
0

CD
F

t
Cl)

to (-0



J
‘J

t’
J

M
M

H
H

H
H

W
[“

3
H

C
)

O
0
)

—
3

0
H

H
H

H
H

H
U

i
W

M
H

0
0
)

-
O

U
i

W
[‘

3
H

L
j

H
C

r
H

C
r

H
Q

C)
-

I)
C)

H
-

0
Pi

0
H

-
C

)
P)

I-
h

k
<

PJ
CD

CD
k
<

j

CD
C

t
C

t
Pi

CD
Cl

)
CD

J
H

-
I-

)
C

r
Ct

H
CD

H
CD

C
t

3
-<

CD
H

i
CD

0
H

-
H

-
tY

3
H

-
I—

i
I-

P
0

-
CD

Q
i

H
-

C
t

C
t

H
-

CD
C

r
Pi

CD
J

C)
CD

C
r

X
M

i
<

CD
C

t
CD

C)
t)

Pi
H

I
H

-
Cl

)
Cl

)
Cl

)
0

CD
Cl

)
P)

Cl
)

h
CD

0
H

H
-

CD
C

t
H

-
Ci

)
b

I-
0

-
0

I—
i

u
i

a
‘-

-
-

CD
H

-
3

0
I-Q

CD
0

CD
0

CD
:

c-
t

3
Pi

Pi
CD

C
r

ç-r
Q

H
H

h
hL

H
P)

0
I-

h
I-

PJ
H

-
C

t
U

i
h

Pi
L

Cl
)

Ii
CD

C)
p-

I
Cl

)
P

0
CD

3
C

t
CD

0
H

Ii
H

0
I

H
L

CD
H

hj
H

-
CD

C’
-)

(Q
H

-
H

H
0

H
-

P-
I

H
0

ci
J

C
)

CD
H

0
C

t
<

C
t

CD
H

-
IQ

CD
H

-
0

CD
b

CD
0

l
H

-
p-

I
Cl

)
Cl

)
C

t
C

)
C

r
C

t
Cl

)
hj

CD
CD

CD
Cl

)
CD

C)
H

i-
<

0
J

W
J

Cr
CD

çt
ct

I-
I-

H
CD

‘C
i

i
J

H
-

H
C)

CD
-

CD
CD

0
k
<

‘d
CD

Pi
C

t
CD

CD
Pi

H
-

Pi
CD

CD
C)

Pi
H

H
h-

C
t

H
-

C
t

H
1

H
-

CD
Cl

)
-1

-t
0

CD
C

r
‘-<

CD
0

t
C

t
hj

CD
0

CD
t3

J
CD

0
Pi

P-’
J’

d
P)

—
-

P-I
CD

CD
3

h
0

CD
C

t
CD

CD
0

3
C

t
H

H
i

•
H

CD
0

C
t

CD
CD

CD
P)

CD
H

CD
-<

I-
0

J
CD

CD
CD

[‘d
ct

C
’

P-I
C

t
3

PJ
CD

p-
I

CD
3

<
0

H
C

r
1

CD
)

H
-

CD
H

‘-<
0

CD
P-

I
I-

ç
t

C)
C

t
CD

0
3

h
3

I-
h

kc
l

CD
H

Pi
D

H
-

F
h

I
P-

I
CD

I
0

CD
C

t
H

Pi
3

0
CD

PJ
CD

0
Q

.
C

r
CD

CD
H

J
h’

H
-

CD
C

t
tQ

C)
C)

CD
(Q

1
0

H
-

I-j
H

‘3
H

-
CD

-
•

I-
0

C
r

C
t

0
CD

0
C

r
C

r
H

3
H

CD
CD

P-I
C

r
<

CD
CD

3
H

-
CD

Pi
Pi

CD
I-

I-
h

H
-

C
t

C
t

CD
CD

H
C

t
J

C
t

f-
t

M
i

0
CD

J’
<

I
‘Z

j
3

H
CD

H
-

J
H

-
CD

CD
CD

CD
I-

<
-

0
CD

CD
C

t
CD

C
r

H
-

(
c-

i-
j
-

PJ
Pi

C
r

3
CD

Ii
Pi

C
r

‘-
<

CD
CD

C
r

1
Pi

C
t

CD
Ii

><
-

Cl
)

C
t

-
C

t
C

I

H LO LO U
,

P-I C
t

C
t

CD H I-
h 0 I- C
t CD CD CD P-I H CD CD

H C) H CD C
t

P-I H H H C
r CD I-’ H CD P-I H
-

d
3

1
(Q CD 0



M
t’

J
L’

J
M

[‘
0

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

4
W

[‘
0

H
0

O
C

o
C

o
(i

i
[S

W
[‘

0
H

o
C

o
-

C
5

[‘
0

H

rt
c-

t
CD

C)
Pi

d
C)

CD
J’

3
CD

I-
CD

0
H

-
3

I-
CD

-t-
Pi

Pi
CD

d
CD

Pi
CD

I-
CD

Pi
0

w
c-

t
rr

CD
H

M
i

CD
CD

H
o

rt
H

-
<

CD
d

Pi
0

‘-
<

0
H

-
(-Q

C)
Q

H
-

t
H

-
$

1
ç
t

h
CD

1
C)

N
CD

Cl
)

0
3

CD
H

-
-

C)
I-

H
-

CD
.)

0
i-

CD
Z

13
X

CD
(Q

C)
CD

c
t

CD
Pi

H
13

U
)

I-
CD

U
)

U
)

L
II

CD
U

)
3

pi
pi

H
-

U
)

CD
tJ

U
)

k
<

Cl
)

X
CD

ç
t

•
C

t
13

H
•

H
pi

•
-

CD
CD

0
CD

13
H

-
M

i
•

H
-

Pi
b

CD
CD

C
t

0
ID

H
0

C
t

H
H

‘-
<

—
H

-
CD

C
t

H
3

I-
H

‘<
Pi

C
t

0
CD

H
H

I-j
PJ

-<
—

U
)

<
0

CD
b

C
t

C
t

U)
13

h’
H

-
1

I-
<

U
)

13
H

F
-

Ii
CD

H
-

0
J

J
H

C
t

L’
CD

H
rt

p
i

Li
i

0
H

-
H

0
Cl

)
I-

CD
CD

C
t

P)
Pi

[0
H

Cl
)

P)
13

3
•
•

‘i
j

CD
•

Pi
•
•

13
<

CD
H

I-
CD

•
-

‘I
CD

CD
C

t
Ii

H
-

J
H

H
CD

Pi
c
i

H
U

)
0

0
H

-
CD

H
-

0
CD

U
)

Cl
)

H
HI

C)
•-

3
h’

CD
ID

H
C

t
f
t

•
•

J
H

LI
I

Pi
CD

13
-<

C
t

-
h’

J
13

H
-

0
CD

CD
tJ

L
J

CD
tl

CD
0

CD
tY

CD
M

i
0

H
C

t
ID

i-
c
i

H
-

H
H

i
0

H
-

1
C)

H
0

3
HI

I-
j

H
CD

CD
0

HI
I-

C
t

<
C)

I
0

CD
::

‘-
-

W
pi

[‘d
0

C
t

3
H

•
ci

0
13

CD
C

t
C)

C)
13

h
H

CD
-

0
Pi

I-
-

I

CD
CD

p
i

c-
t

U
)

13
ct

ID
CD

‘<
-

Q
—

CD
Pi

CD
0

-
0

-
C

t
C

t
CD

13
p
i

p
i

C)
13

Ct
CD

13
C

t
c
i

13
13

H
k
<

)
0

C
t

C
t

Pi
Pi

ID
CD

CD
CD

J
p

I
H

-
CD

H
-

J
0

CD
13

U
]

J
CD

•
•

-
C

t
0

C
t

ci
pl

ci
CD

Pi
CD

C
)

CD
ci

CD
CD

P1
Pi

P1
ID

c
i

H
-

CD
CD

•
H

H
-

C
)

CD
13

CD
<

H
-

0
0

0
•

ci
I

C)
C

t
C)

p1
CD

P1
C

t
P1

CD
c
i

H
13

M
i

p1
C

t
1Q

CD
C)

0
0

0
13

H
-

H
H

-
C

t
0

‘0
0

C)
0

CD
H

3
-<

CD
Pi

-<
M

i
H

hj
H

-
1

I-j
H

-
13

0
c
i

CD
3

C
t

h’1
P1

H
-

CD
k

<
C)

c-
t

M
i

T-
CD

H
-

0
b

C)
CD

CD
k
<

0
H

-
13

C
i

I
C)

H
ç-

t
•

H
C

t
p.1

I
0

P
CD

-
CD

CD
CD

H
-

h’
c-

t
H

CD
p1

:
C

t
0

C
t

U
CD

I-
Ii

CD
0

CD

P
H

-
0

C)
M

i
W H



J
M

L\
)

t’
J

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
.O

W
O

(3
1

U
)

t’3
H

0
c
o

o
i

u
i

w
j

H

:
-

ft
P

-t
CD

CD
C)

w
p
i

CD
CD

0
0

CD
CD

h
Pi

H
-

CD
ft

CD
H

W
C)

Pi
CD

C)
CD

-
C)

3
CD

h
CD

I-
U

i
H

1i
‘d

CD
ç-

t
CD

ft
CD

H
-

0
H

-
Q

c-
t

H
-

ft
0

CD
U

i
3

Cl
)

CD
ç-

t
tQ

h
0

CD
C)

Ii
CD

0
0

J
Ii

CD
0

J
ft

H
I-

i
X

HI
X

H
CD

CD
CD

f-
t

ft
H

-
1

CD
CD

3
Li

i
Pi

ft
Li

i
-<

0
Li

i
U

)
Li

i
‘-<

ft
CD

ft
CD

H
3

LQ
ft

-
))

J
Q

H
0

ft
ft

tJ
0

CD
I-

0
I-

0
C)

H
-

CD
ft

H
H

)
I-j

H
H

CD
H

Q
I-

0
3

H
Pi

Z
P3

0
0

0
CD

0
CD

0
U

)
<

0
0

M
i

CD
3

H
Li

i
H

-
-

C)
P3

H
0

h
0

H
-

CD
<

P
U

)
ft

CD
0

—
0

0
C)

CD
ft

0
0

ft
I-

CD
ft

ft
P3

‘‘
l

0
—

0
‘i

j
-

-

H
-

H
P3

1
‘r

J
H

-
Fi

j
U

)
‘-i

i
‘-i

j
ft

I
0

H
-

CD
H

ft
•

H
CD

CD
H

H
0

0
P3

I
H

C
)

3
1)

0
H

-
C

)
I-H

]
H

-
1)

ft
ft

3
CD

CD
P3

H
-

LI
I

CD
LI

I
h

L’
j

J
CD

Li
i

J
P3

1
H

-
CD

CD
Li

ft
Pi

C)
P3

CD
i

H
ft

ft
I

-
ft

0
CD

CD
C)

CD
k
<

3
0

CD
ft

F
3

ft
Hi

b
H

I—
]

C)
3

H
-

Fd
><

CD
H

CD
—

H
I

H
CD

P-I
H

-<
CD

PI
CD

P)
CD

pJ
CD

‘i
i

CD
‘d

CD
H

-
CD

C)
d

CD
‘t

)
P3

CD
CD

I-
3

H
-

ft
U

)
0

U
)

P3
3

-
3

U
)

H
-

U
)

3
C)

ft
ft

CD
H

-
0

h
CD

0
H

0
0

H
-

0
0

H
-

CD
H

-
P3

H
ft

1
1

H
3

P3
C)

h
0

ft
0

tE
l

•
CD

L
i

ft
Ii

tE
l

CD
0

ft
—

P3
P3

C)
M

3
H

CD
‘-

<
0

CD
CD

P3
H

-
CD

P-
I

P3
-

CD
3

C)
3

i-
H

0
H

-
H

3
t.Q

H
CD ft

CD
H

ft
ft

H
i

•
H

CD
CD

k
<

CD
—

CD
ft

P3
P3

-
h

CD
H

-
ft

ft
CD

H
-

CD
h

CD
I-j

1
CD

CD
0

CD
C)

h
H

H
0

H
-

M
i

F
d

b
H

-
H

-
pJ

3
3

C)
h-

LI
I

‘d
U

i
CD

ft
-

C)
3

P3
H

-
p3

h
1-

CD
ft

CD
3

3
Ii

CD
CD

CD
0

U
)



M
M

[‘3
[‘3

[‘3
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

[‘
3

H
0

‘O
0
)

s3
Q

(3
1

W
[‘

3
H

0
o)

-3
O

i
(3

1
W

H

Li
i

H
i

C
)

ft
j

H
H

-
CD

0
CD

CD
)

0
><

0
))

H
-

CD
J

J
H

-
3

ft
3

<
CD

ft
()

H
-

ft
3

0
CD

I-’
H

-
CD

H
-

CD
H

-
0

CD
H

-
CD

0
CD

ft
CD

c
t

o
ft

H
CD

0
ft

h
ft

)J
I

CD
(-Q

h
H

d
0

0
ft

H
-

P)
H

-
‘—

i-
Pi

b
C-

Q
J

H
-

H
-

CD
ft

0
CD

o
I-

d
Pi

CD
CD

ft
CD

Pi
ft

CD
CD

ft
H

H
-

0
k

<
H

-
CD

H
-

3
CD

ft
H

i
cJ

ft
Li

j
0

CD
0

Z
J

Li
i

0
CD

CD
ft

Ii
CD

W
H

-
U

)
3

W
H

-

ft
1

0
H

0
i

“
<

CD
Pi

ii
CD

CD
F

3
J

H
-

Q
H

-
CD

•
3

H
CD

1
CD

H
t.Q

CD
b

H
-

CD
C)

CD
0

‘t
ft

Ii
C)

Pi
j

pi
-

ft
H

i
CD

Pi
Z

O
k
<

3
$1

l
CD

CD
[‘

0
0

H
-

LI
I

H
-

1
h

J
Pi

3
0

CD
U

)
CD

0
0

0
U

)
0

ft
H

-
CD

h’
ft

I-
p1

ft
C

)
:1:

9
CD

CD
1
:

0
I-

H
i

I-
CD

“l
1

0
CD

“l
I-

CD
H

-
I-

p)
0

CD
‘rJ

I-
CO

CD
‘-i

j
ft

CD
3

3
k
<

H
-

H
-

H
CD

H
J

P1
L

’
J

zi
p1

1C
0

1
0

3
H

C)
J

ft
P1

H
C)

1
ft

H
-

CD
CD

I-
H

i
ft

H
LI

I
CD

0
ft

ft
L’

I
ft

J
d

3
I-

0
0

ft
0

-
H

-
1

CD
CD

cv
CD

H
-

C)
h’

3
Pi

h
C

)
I-

CD
H

i
d

P1
P1

CD
CD

0
CD

0
H

i
-Q

H
-

CD
H

i
0

p
CD

b
CD

p1
0

3
H

d
0

H
I-

i-
h

0
CD

p1
H

-
CD

CD
h

CD
H

-
d

ft
(-Q

ft
H

-
Pi

d
CD

I-j

ft
<

P1
CD

-
ft

U
)

P1
CD

H
U

)
ft

Q
-

ft
CD

H
-

H
-

<
hj

P1
P1

0
CD

h
H

-
ft

H
Q

J
Q

y

o
CD

H
-

0
H

H
i

Q
H

-
ft

i
CD

3
I-

CD
1

CD
H

-
H

-
3

H
-

h
J

ft
‘<

ft
C)

(-Q
H

-
3

0
h

0
0

Pi
CD

-
-

H
-

3
P1

K
)

0
I-

(-Q
CD

CD
CD

CD
H

-
h

c
ft

CD
1

CD
0

1
CD

CD
0

H
-

H
(..Q

ft
H

-
CD

P1
CD

ft
Q

h
Lx

i
p1

H
1

H
-

CD
0

ft
0

CD
p1

H
-

H
-

ft
ft

3
0

-
CD

H
i

(-Q
3

ft
H

i
h

3
-

CD
“
<

Q
ft

CD
3

0
1C

H
-

0
1

P
-

CD
LQ

H
-

ft
Pi

C)
H

-
ft

0
C)

d
CD

•
CD

0
H

j-

ft
CD

1
H

-
CD

CD
CD

H
3

ft
CD

P1
H

-
‘<

Pi
ft

U
)

pl

o
P1

CD
P1

H
i

ft
ft

0
3

0
H

-
H

i
ft

[‘0
I-

CD
P1

1
H

-
CD

0
W

H
-

0
hj

ft
ft

CD
CD

H
CD

H
CD

1
CD

w



M
[\

J
J

tJ
M

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

4
W

‘
i

H
Q

D
a
i

O
U

]
i

W
‘i

H
0

co
-
j

o
u
i

w
o

F-
’

U)
H

i
Pi

F
t

H
i

()
Pi

U)
F

d
H

H
i

H
h

H
C)

F
t

C)
C)

()
i

0
U)

3’
0

d
C)

h
H

-
CD

0
H

-
CD

1’i
i-

CD
Q

h
I-

-
I-

‘d
I-

U)
CD

I
d

H
-

0
U)

C)
H

h
H

i
PJ

‘d
H

-
U)

0
CD

CD
CD

Cl
)

I-
CD

<
F

t
CD

CD
CD

C)
c-

t
F

t
C)

C)
<

o
F

t
F

-
j

)
0

3
H

-
h

U)
F

t
CD

H
-

H
CD

H
-

CD
-t

J
CD

H
-

h’
d

F
t

H
-

U)
Pi

J
CD

H
(D

0
3

CD
Ft

CD
U)

h
H

-
CD

C)
P

CD
U)

CD
H

-
0

F
t

h
CD

F
t

F
t

I
H

-
H

i
ct

II
H

-
CD

H
J

3
CD

U)
H

1
1
)

I—
i

0
)

H
-

H
-

3
C

)
H

i
H

-
k
<

U)
pJ

C
)

•
Pi

H
-

CD
F

t
C)

F
t

1
Pi

CD
H

-
H

-
F

t
H

J
’

Ft
C)

H
i

CD
CD

-)
H

i
0

U)
CD

U)
CD

F
t

CD
U)

H
Ft

0
<

H
0

Ft
3

Cl
)

U)
H

U)
H

-
Pi

-3
U)

C)
F

t
I-’

CD
H

I-
tJ

’
$3

0
•

H
-

F
t

0
$3

F
t

C)
F

t
H

-
pi

Pi
$3

CD
I-

Pi
k

<
CD

1
(-Q

-<
i

CD
J’

H
-

H
-

13
tQ

II
CD

F
-

-
Ft

I
$)

J
H

-
—

13
U)

U)
‘-

<
ç
t

Q
CD

F
t

CD
U)

ct
C)

CD
H

)J
C)

H
’

•
0

0
$3

CD
J’

H
-

-i
$3

H
-

0
U)

H
13

F
t

0
13

CD
Pi

t
c-

t
13

F
t

U)
U)

0
H

i
d

0
LI

I
U)

H
-

13
C)

H
-

CD
CD

“
<

F
t

CD
CD

U)
.Q

d
13

‘d
rt

0
C)

0
-]

p
i

3
cj

H
C)

U)
CD

F
t

$3
0

H
CD

I’
CD

13
H

h
13

’
I-

F
t

F
t

H
-

CD
-

H
-

13
’

PJ
I—

i
13

CD
H

-
P)

U)
$3

h
CD

F
t

H
-

H
-

3
<1

13
CD

I
-

U)
CD

H
F

t
CD

F
t

13
U)

U)
CD

0
i-

’
CD

H
-

U)
13

F
t

H
-

CD
C)

CD
(-Q

13
’

Pi
H

-
C)

Ii
Ft

d
0

0
F

t
CD

C)
H

-
H

-
$3

I-
F

t
CD

c
i

0
0

13
0

Ft
H

-
0

H
-

13
3

C)
Pi

1
C

H
i

$3
U)

•
C)

$3
H

i
13

U)
C)

-<
-<

H
-

0
I—

’
H

13
H

-
H

-
f—

’
U)

0
H

U)
Pi

Ft
Pi

-
U)

I-
t-

H
Pi

C)
CD

CD
U)

CD
Pi

13
ci

d
U)

I-
-Q

0
U)

ci
CD

k
<

pi
U)

C)
j-

$3
U)

C)
U)

H
-

$3
H

i
$3

C)
Pi

H
-

3
Pi

.)
H

-
k

<
13

’
$3

I-
U)

0
$3

C)
pi

pi
p

,
p

Pi
0

F
t

Pi
13

U)
CD

C)
Pi

U)
0

13
Ft

C
t

F
t

U)
$3

13
13

I-i
H

-
c
i

H
-

F
t

U)
F

t
H

-
$3

C)
C)

d
H

-
J

Pi
CD

h
j

U)
H

CD
3

P-
I

0
0

CD
CD

F
t

H
-

H
-

CD
F

t
Ly

’
C)

CD
-

—
H

-
i-

CD
Q

I-
3

13
P)

I-
H

-
CD

H
-

13
CD

H
pJ

ci
C)

U)
U)

H
i

F
t

3
0

F-
’

H
ID

N
U)

I-
Q

Pi
CD

13
H

-
0

U)
pJ

F
t

b
0

CD
H

-
3

H
-

H
-

H
-

CD
0

ci
1Q

U)
0

C)
$3

‘<
II

F
t

ci
3

U)
CD

H
i

U)
U)

H
-

Fd
CD

H
i

0
CD

1
3’

1C
<1

CD
F

t
H

‘-
<

H
C)

0
H

U)
0

13
H

-
F

t
H

-
C)

P-)
CD

I-
-

H
I-

3
CD

-I
C)

CD
3’

U)
h-

Pi
13

U)
$3

H
-

3
H

-<
H

-
U)

Ft
CD

U)
CD

H
-

Q
c
i

U)
C)

Q
.

F-
’

‘d
F

t
CD

0
Ft

h
Ft

$3
Ft

CD
Ft

P)
CD

Ft
ci

<
13

’
13

CD
P-)

—
h

0
CD

CD
H

-
H

-
I

F
t

P)
Pi

U)
(I)

H
-

13
H

H
-

H
-

Ft
13

F-
’

Pi
C)

c
i



M
tJ

M
tJ

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

O
aj

-I
U

i
w

i
H

o
F

W
t-

)
H

Pi
Pi

Pi
.)

PJ
-)

0
F

t
C

)
P)

1
J

H
CD

c
F

t
J

U
a

‘d
b

Ii
Ii

Cl)
M

i
CD

<
CD

P)
LI

I
H

-
CD

J
I-

j
H

-
0

i
H

-
d

0
Cl)

CD
Cl)

P.)
Cl)

Cl)
‘t

i
F

t
9

Cl)
J

0
Cl)

H
-

C)
H

0
Pi

‘<
Cl

)
H

-
H

-
CD

F
t

<
F

t
C)

H
3

H
-

F
t

Cl)
P.)

C)
H

(.Q
H

H
M

i
CD

Pi
H

-
I-

I—
J

P
C)

C)
Cl)

H
-

H
p.)

F
t

H
-

h
j

p.)
I-

J
1

H
-

::i
b’

F
t

pi
F

t
H

-
Cl)

P.)
P.)

CD
P.)

b
Cl)

H
<

C)
P.)

CD
C)

Cl
)

H
D

L
J

CD
CD

-t
F

t
<

Cl
)

F
t

H
CD

F
-

0
CD

J
Cl)

F
t

H
-

CD
CD

H
CD

3
Cl)

H
-

J
CD

‘d
H

-
CD

0
J

3
P.)

0
I-

CD
F

t
Cl

)
0

CD
H

-
0

•
M

i
CD

‘rJ
CD

ii
H

-
CD

3
I-

F
t

3
H

-
0

CD
h

CD
p.)

Cl)
H

-
F

t
Cl)

M
i

Cl)
CD

CD
CD

F
t

F
t

U
CD

0
CD

P.)
Cl

)
F

t
H

-
0

CD
H

-
F

t
CD

,.Q
H

J
Cl)

H
-

I-
3

L
J

3
U

.

Cl)
Cl)

C)
H

-
ci

b
P.)

LI
I

CD
Cl)

CD
0

P.)
Ft

p.)
CD

ct
M

i
CD

CD
‘d

Cl)
‘t

i
F

t
0

H
-

C)
p.)

I-j
0

H
J

P.)
H

M
i

H
-

CD
Cl

)
H

-
CD

I-i
h

i
ct

Cl
)

H
-

‘T
j

Cl
)

ci
H

-
CD

3
H

0
CD

CD
F

t
3

0
H

-
3

H
-

Cl)
Cl)

F
t

I-
j

H
F

t
‘.

<
h

F
t

Cl)
H

CD
(-Q

‘d
J

C)
‘d

C)
F

t
CD

<
CD

P.)
ci

F
t

C
)

CD
$1

l-
))

h’
Q

F
t

P.)
H

-
P.)

Cl)
C)

3
P.)

H
Cl)

Cl)
CD

C)
Cl)

P.)
0

Cl)
ci

Cl)
C)

P.)
i

Cl)
0

H
-

F
t

b
CD

F
t

ci
H

0
F

t
ti

C)
p.)

H
-

C)
Ft

Q
CD

M
i

P.)
.)

H
-

CD
Cf

l
P.)

‘t
i

LII
C

l
Ii

I-
P.)

P.)
0

C)
H

-
H

Cl)
0

CD
F

t
C)

C)
0

13
‘t

i
‘d

1
0

<
I-

Cl)
13

P.)
I-i

Cl)
F

t
CD

F
t

C)
I-

0
ci

3
CD

CD
CD

0
H

M
i

C)
1

F
t

H
-

13
1

H
-

ci
o

pi
I-

C)
-Q

w
0

0
ci

13
CD

<
Cl)

3
hI

-
F

t
C)

F
t

H
Ii

F
t

Cl)
CD

Cl)
I-

13
0

‘<
1

F
t

CD
CD

13
0

0
c
i

P.)
p.)

ci
CD

k
<

0
J

F
t

13
F

t
C)

hI
H

-
F

t
CD

13
F

t
hI

Cl)
13

Cl)
F

t
P.)

P.)
ci

i
CD

F
t

CD
J

3
CD

CD
Cl)

CD
Cl)

H
F

t
F

t
F

t
Ii

F
t

P
.

0
h

0
J

Cl)
CD

<
F

t

hI
C)

‘d
F

t
CD

M
i

J
b

ci
0

H
-

CO
3

3
CD

H
-

0
P.)

0
P.)

CD
C)

P.)
CD

I
CD

hI
C)

h
H

-
P.)

13
p.)

b
‘t

i
CD

hI
P.)

c
i

CD
hI

F
t

CD
CD

hI
M

i
Cl)

‘O
ci

F
t

Ii
CD

0
‘d

CD
P.)

13
P.)

F
t

CD
CD

13
hI

ci
0

J
H

-
(Q

13
0

3
o

C)
C)

P.)
0

F
t

F
t

Cl)
hI

ty
F

t
CD

Cl)
P.)

Cl
)

h
0

‘-
<

ci
CD

CD
P.)

H
-

H
-

<
hI

J
C)

p.)
CD

CD
J

F
t

hI
CD

F
t

H
ci

F
t

hI
Cl)

3
P.)

CD
0

H
-

M
i

ci
hI

M
i

P.)
I-

hj
ci

C
13

ci
ci

P.)
C)

CD
CD

H
-

M
i

H
-

H
-

13
0

H
CD

0
F

t
CD

H
-

H
-

F
t

13
CD

13
F

t
hI

0
0

H
13

hI
‘t

i
hI

P.)
I-i

.Q
C)

13
P.)

H
-

hI
ci

H
-

Cl)
13

hI
P.)

CD
H

Cl)
F

t
CD

H
ci

F
t

H
F

t
Cl)

Cl)
CD

F
t

F
t

CD
t’

i
CD

‘-
<

‘d
CD

M
i

CD
H

ci
F

t
ci

J
F

t
‘d

Cl)
F

t
ci

F
t

P.)
0

ci
CD

H
CD

ci
CD

ci
F

t
P.)

F
t

L3
F

t
hI

F
t

ci
H

-
Cl)

CD
CD

F
t

0
CD

CD
0

Cl)
CD

CD
0

P.)
Cl

)
M

i
U

i



L’
J

M
[‘

J
‘J

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

O
H

0
D

CD
J

O
(3

1
W

M
H

0
CD

]
Q

(3
1

W
M

H

)J
CD

1C
C)

CD
))

ç
t

-<
))

H
H

i
C)

H
H

Q
.

)
CD

h
Cl

)
H

0
PJ

P3
CD

h
:i

0
P3

0
CD

0
H

-
P3

ft
CD

CD
CD

CD
d

b
P3

0
d

CD
P3

CD
-

rt
H

d
C)

H
i

ft
1

P3
CD

C
t

o
ft

H
-

CD
H

-
h

P3
0

P3
H

0
PJ

CD
P3

P3
H

i
-
,

ç
t

P3
H

I-
H

i
Cl

)
H

-
ft

P3
CD

I-
ç-

t
H

-
1

H
P3

CD
H

-
H

-
p3

C)
CD

H
-

•
ft

C)
C

t
H

-
J

0
P3

c-
t

h
C)

ft
ft

3
h

CD
tY

J
ft

0
0

3
‘d

-
CD

d
3

p3
P3

CD
CD

ft
CD

ft
h

H
-

I-
H

-
3

ft
I-

1
H

-
ft

O
C

t
ft

CD
i-

CD
ft

CD
0

3
CD

CD
ft

0
CD

0
ft

H
H

-
CD

<
H

-
ft

CD
CD

(.Q
Cl

)
-

H
i

h
CD

CD
0

I-
P3

N
CD

ft
0

ft
1C

H
-

C
t

ft
CD

CD
P3

CD
H

CD
<

P3
ft

C
)

I-
H

-
ft

0
h

H
-

H
i

CD
H

-
P3

ft
0

J
0

H
-

C)
P3

P3
d

CD
J

3
l-

<

N
H

-
P3

ft
H

CD
CD

pJ
0

Cl)
H

CD
CD

CD
CD

ft
P3

CD
Cl

)
ft

ft
H

‘-
<

ft
0

CD
J

0
H

-
CD

P3
P3

-
CD

0
C’

J
0

CD
U

tJ
H

-
ft

3
0

ft
p3

p
i

h
ft

0
CD

3
H

-
CD

H
-

CD
pl

3
C)

H
3

p1
CD

H
-

‘z
i

ft
P1

H
H

-
C

)
I-

C)
ft

CD
H

Q
0

Q
P3

ft
H

P1
I-

H
Q

CD
C)

H
CD

ft
P)

Ct
-

P3
ft

CD
H

-
H

-
CD

P
—

3
’

H
1

h
ft

t-’
p3

C)
ft

P3
ft

0
3

U
]

P3
1)

H
P1

CD
‘-

<
H

-
CD

CD
-

0
ci

CD
z
i

ft
0

13
CD

CD
(0

H
ft

CD
C)

p
CD

13
13

Q
H

-
P3

M
P1

H
-

P1
J

CD
C

)
P3

ft
CD

CD
d

H
-

-
<

‘-
<

C)
P

H
C)

CD
CD

ft
Cl

)
3

CD
CD

O
H

-
-

ft
P3

P3
ft

CD
CD

‘-<
d

ft
‘<

CD
H

-
H

CD
0

-

-
k
<

.Q
H

-
CD

CD
CD

C)
O

H
P1

0
U

CD
Cl

)
ft

H
C)

CD
ci

C)
H

-
13

C
t

H
CD

CD
ft

13
‘d

H
-

CD
p1

ft
13

H
-

H
-

H
-

P1
H

<
ci

P3
CD

H
-

Q
H

-
0

13
’

CD
P

P3
ft

‘d
P1

13
-

H
1

3
t

H
H

H
-

P1
C

t
CD

13
0

3
P-I

-<
ft

C
t

l-
b’

CD
CD

H
-

CD
t-

ft
H

-
(Q

13
H

-
CD

I-
H

-
pl

0
H

-
CD

ft
1J

’
H

i
0

CD
0

H
CD

ft
H

i
H

-
H

-
13

13
ft

P1
ft

13
P3

H
-

13
H

3
H

-
P3

ft
—

0
0

C)
C)

P3
P

-
H

-
P1

iQ
CD

h
CD

ft
t3

H
<

CD
ft

13
P3

ft
ft

13
ft

ci
H

-
0

H
-

H
CD

P3
H

-
t\

)
H

-
h’1

H
13

’
‘-

<
ft

CD
P3

P3
C)

C
)

ft
13

H
-

b
H

3
0

)
13

I
3

’
CD

3
’

CD
CD

ft
ft

P3
P3

ft
ft

13
CD

k
<

‘-
<

13
’

P3
CD

<
H

-
P3

C)
ft

13
•

C)
N

H
i

0
CD

p1
CD

C
l

0
CD

p3
C)

H
-

C)
Cl

)
13

CD
ft

P3
CD

0
H

i
Fd

P3
b
’

P3
X

H
ft

—
H

-
CD

3’
h’

H
-

1
’

CD
Q

ft
H

CD
CD

CD
‘
-

CD
CD

I-
0

ft
CD

CD
P3

H
-

ft
i-

j

3
<

3
’

H
i

1C
C)

p1
CD

P3
3

f
t

H
i

3
’

P1
H

-
3

CD
H

-
C

)
H

-
h

<
ft

13
f
t

CD
H

-
CD

CD
C)

CD
0

C)
P3

C)
H

-
H

-
0

CD
P1

P1
13

’
H

C)
<1

13
H

Cl
)

CD
CD



M
M

M
w

M
H

0
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

o
c
o

1
O

(i
i

W
H

H
P

L’
J

H
0

w
ci

U
]

W
M

H

c
c

CD
i

J;
9

CD
<

0
:J

CD
H J

CD
H

-
><

o
pi

i
d H

o
C

l
J

9)
CD

0
H

9) H
-

C
t

Cl
-

M
i

Cl
-

o
CD

CD
CD

h’
k
<

CD CD
Cl

-
CD

9) l-
C)

CD
ct

CD
H 9)

C
)

9)
I-

Cl
)

C
r

CD
Cn

H
H

Cl
)

9)
9)

M
i

•
l—

C
r

H
-

CD
CD

C)
C

l
9)

bi
H

-
Cl

-
CD

ct
H

Cl
-

cl
-

Q
Q

CD
0

9)
CD

CD
C

l
-Q C:

i
C)

9)
0

Cl
-

CD
Cl

-
l-

:5
C

l
H

-
CD

C)
C

l
H

-
0

)
i

H
0

H
-

ct
O

Cl
-

I-
ti

i4
CD

CD
CD

C
l

9)
9)

CD
h

CD H

9)
9)

9)
Cl

-
Cl

-
Cl

-
CD

CD
H

h’
I-

0

9)
9)

Cl)

C:
H

9)
9)

i
Cl

-
Cl

-
H

-
H

-
C)

C)
C)

9) C
r

H
H

CD
H

-
H

-
(-Q

M
i

M
i

0
CD

CD
I- H

-
o

0
CD

h
I-

Cl
) H C) H

•
- 9)

H
i-

]
j

i
C

l
Q

CD
H H

-
0 C

l
H

-
H

C
t

M
i

CD
H

C
l

CD

d
H

C
l

I-
i

9)
o

i
CD

tQ
o

c)
CD

9)
)
J

CD C
l

CD
C!

)

CD
C

t
C

C
r 9)

9)

C
l

9)
H

-
CD

I-
CD

d
C

l
0

CD
H

-
l-

•
C

r
C) 0

H
‘-

Ii
CD

o
CD

I-
H

-
C

r
CD

:
•
‘

H
-

Cl
-

9)
i

CD
Cl

-
CD

i
Cl

-
C

r
H

-
9)

C
r

C)
H

-
C)

CD
Cl

-
0 C

l
Cl

-
9)

J
H

-
CD

Ii CD

C
r CD C
)

9)
0

C
l

C
l

CD
H i

9)
J

CD
‘t

H
-

C:
‘d

C)
M

i
I-

J
M

i
0

H
-

9)
C)

C)
9)

H
-

1:y
CD

CD
r
l

ci
C

r
CD

9)
I-I

:•
Cl

-
H

-
9)

H
CD

H
-

I:-’
l

C
l

C
r

d
9)

M
i

C
r

Cl
-

0
9)

0
:i

0
C

l
;‘

c
H j

O-
•

C
l

H
-

CD
0

H
-

C)
C

r
C)

CD
H

-
CD

C)

Cl
-

H
-

9)
j

CD
9)

ci
C

t
CD

O
-

><
9)

9)
CD

h
C

l
CD

CD
9)

C
l

C
r 9)

H
-

C
)

C
l

CD
H

Cl
)

CD
M

i
H

-
H

-
CD

M
i

CD

Cl
-

CD
9)

CD
C

l
b

d
H

-
CD

ç
t

C)
9)

H
F

j
C

l-
CD CD

H
-

H
-

CD
CD

H
-

I-j
CD

0
CD C)

i
CD

Cl
-

CD
CD

C)
CD

C
l

CD
i

CD
C

r
C

r
CD

CD
0

9)
:

C)
k
<

CD
0

h
H

Cl
-

CD
0

0
H N

CD
CD

H
c1

9) C)
CD

CD

0 0 CD CD C
l

H H
-

M
i

CD CD CD C
l

CD CD H 9) C
r

H
-

0 CD 0 CD CD C
l

0

C
l

9)
‘-<

CD
CD

0
CD

C
l

l-
C

l
C

t
H

-
CD

lQ
b

9)
CD

i
9)

C)
d

9)
CD

9)
Fd

H
Cl

-
H

-
H

-

rn
H

-
CD

C)
0

‘-d
0

C:
‘t

M
i

H
l-

•
CD

0
9)

H
I-’

C
t

9)
CD

Cl
-

o
9)

ç
t

C
l

CD
i

CD
J

CD
CD

H
-

M
i

Ii
j

0
o

CD
d

C)
I-

M
i

<
I-

i
0

CD
0

l-
C:

cl
-

h
l-

CD
0

CD
CD

CD
9)

CD
C)

C
l

CD
C

r
H

-
C)

CD
C

l
H

o
1-Q

9)
.

Cl
-

M
i

9)
c
:

C:
cl

-
CD

CD
CD

9)
F

j

H
-

H
C

r
C

)
k

<
H

-
CD

l-
Q

C)
CD

C
l

Cl
)

9)
><

H
CD

CD
d

H
-

M
i

9)
‘tS

H
M

i
H

-
CD

9)
CD

i
C

l
C)

H
-

H
Cl

-
i

C:
Ct

-
CD

CD
CD

H
-

J
C

l
CD

0
H

0
i

C)
M

i

9) Cl
-

CD 9) H H C
l C
l

9) C
r 9) C
t

CD (l 0 H CD 9) C) CD H CD CD H CD
‘d 9)

0 M
i

CD w -J



M
M

M
t’J

M
H

H
I3

-
W

t’
i

H
D

D
co

Pi
rt

i
CD

pi
U)

rt
CD

H C)
H

i
pi

F
-

C)
H

-
ct

H
i

0
‘•‘

j
CD

h
ci

U
)

i-
i

ç
t

U)
)

CD
i

CD
ci

I-
ci CD

C
t

0
U)

I-
H

-
CD

CD
LQ

H
-

-

pi
C

t
çt

H
H

-
CD

0
d F

U)
H C)

CD
H

-
J

i
j

C
t

C)
H

k
<

C
t

0

ci
CD

U)
H

-
ci

C)
H

i
0

0
Cl

)
C

t
C

r CD

t\
)

c
,Q

pi
C

)
:i

’
U)

o
pi

U)
t’

)
F

-
CD

•
F

H
-

U)
CD

C
t

U)
d

k
<

CD
0

-
ci

C
t

J

U)
b

F
-

H
-

k
<

C)
0

o
F

-
C

t
F

-
0

F
-

CD
CD

H
C)

C)
C

t
P

i
Pi

CD
F

-
ç
t

ci
CD

ci
h

d
Pi

hj
C

t
.Q

H
-

)
ci

o II
ci

F
-

CD
H

ct
U)

C
t

o
C)

k
<

-

o
H

I-
b

U
)

CD
CD

ci
ci

ci
ci

H
h

H
-

H
-

3
CD

t-Q
rt

C
t

CD

o
c)

H
i

C
t

Cl
)

CD
c II CD
rt

ci
CD

C
t

1’
J

pi
0 0

CD
H

-
CD

U
)

U
) ci 3

pi
C) CD

CD w cr

H
H

H
H

H
—

1
01

W
H

H
H

H
0

D
CD

-
0

01
w

M
H

H
-

C)
tY

ci
F

-
H

0
CD

Pi
H

-
)

3
C

r
H

i
U

)
ci

I-
‘d

ft
Pi

CD
CD

0
ci

<
CD

H
-

Pi
ci

U)
CD

C
r

C)
U)

U)
CD

0
CD

CD
CD

ci
H

i
CD

ci
H j

3
‘

ft
C

t
C

)
0

0
H

J
CD

0
0

U)
E

i-
C)

ft
ct

Cl
)

ct
Pi

F
-

H
-

ci
CD

<
W

-)
C

)
ci

Pi
U)

‘-<
Pi

I-j
H

-
U)

H
pi

H
-

3
H

-
C

t
pi

Q
H

i
ç
t

C
t

C
t

CD
b’

H
-

k
<

CD
P1

U)
F

-
<1

CD
C

t
CD

CD
P1

P1
H

-
H

CD
H

i
ç
t

c
t

Er
]

<
ci

0
C

t
CD

‘<
‘-d

P1
I

J
I-

F
-

C
t

CD
0

ci
U)

P1
hj

U)
P1

CD
CD

D
ft

ci
0

U)
H

0
H

-
U)

H
-

h
Ij

i

ci
0

0
CD

H
-

H
F-

3
0

CD
3

ci
3

CD
C

t
d

P1
C

t
<

0
CD

C)
i

ft
ft

o
ci

0
P1

CD
p1

C)
3

3
CD

U)
b

ci
U)

ci
H

-
CD

H
-

P1
C

t
ci

<
C

t
H

-
CD

CD
H

-
F-

’
C)

CD

C)
U)

0
CD

13
U)

U
) H
-

ci CD
Er

]
H

U)
CD

U)
ci

CD 13 C
t

H
-

CD
P1

Ii
F F

-
H

<
El

i

H
-

ft
ci

P1
CD

‘d
U)

d
H

-
CD

t.Q
P1

13
I-

P1
U)

rt CD
C

t
ci

P1
P1

C
t

Q ci
0

P1
13

ft
F

-
H

k
<

C)

H
i

F
-

H
-

H
-

U)
H

i
13

CD

1
P1

H
-

0
13

CD
H

-
CD

CD
I-

CD
13

ft
rt

CD
-

I-i
13

P1
P1

o
C

t
C

t
13

CD
CD

CD
h’

ci
o

-Q
P1

H
i

ci
C

t
P1

pl
C

t
F

1:
’

H
-

H
-

CD
C

t
3

H
-

C
t

13
1J

H
i

0
CD

o
13

I-
H

-
()

C
t

P1
0

ft
I-

Cl
)

H
-

H
-

o
13

P1
13

L
U)

P1
-i

P1
U)

0
‘-‘1

(Q
C

t

P1
0 H

i

C
t

CD

C)
D

13
H

-
CD

U) C
t

H
-

‘-‘1
U)

H
C

t
C)

l-
rt P1

U)
U)

CD ci
C)

H
-

0 F
-

CD
F

13
CD

C
t

C) C
t

C
t

CD
0

ci

H
-

P1
C) H

-
C

t
CD

k
<

P1
-

F C
t

1
13

.
13 ci

0 H
i

CD
U)

13
CD

C
t

ci
1:

j
H

-
H

-
C)

CD 13 C
t

ci H 13 0 0 F 0 0 0 -J C
t

CD



M
[‘

J
W

M
M

M
H

H
H

H
0

‘O
D

H
H

C
i

(i
i

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
C

co
-1

C
i

U
]

FI
’-

W
J

ci H CD CD H ç
t

H

CD CD pi rt CD

H H H 0 C
t

CD CD CD rt pi H H
-

CD CD c
i CD CD H

rt 0 0 CD pi 0 H ci
i

C
r CD I- CD H
i

H CD C) C
t

C
t

CD ci
i

C
t CD 0 i-
h

ci
i

[
j

H
CD

CD ci
i

C
t

H
-

CD
Ii

ci
i

I.Q
0

ci
i

<
ç
t

CD
H

-
CD

C)
i-

h
F

-
1

0
H

-
t

i-h
:

CD
ci

i ci
CD CD

c
i

CD
CD CD

CD
‘d H

-
o

C
t

CD
H ci

Cr

b-
CD

CD
ci

i-
ci

i
CD

C
t

ci
i

H
-

CD CD c
i

H
-

CD
-t

-
CD

0
H ç
t

C
t

H
-

CD H
-

H
C

t
ci

i
F

j

b
I-

H
0

CD
CD

ci
i

CD

H
-

C
t

C
t

CD
ci

i Cr
H

cii
cii

C
r

Q
C

r CD
cii

I-
C

r
H C)

cii j
I—

I

c
i

H
-

i-
h CD CD CD

CD CD I- ci
i H CD CD ci) C
t

CD i- CD

CD C.) ci) CD H
i

H 0 CD CD CD cii H

H •:
: CD I- ç
t CD b I- pi C
r CD C) 0 I j j H C
r

k
< cii j c
i

H
-

H H j 0 ç
t

H H CD H <

ci
i H H C
t

H
i

0 C
t ‘1 ci
i CD H cii C
t

H C
t

0 ci) CD C
r

C
t

CD I-i ci
i C) 0

CD CD C
r

ci
i

1h C
t

CD

I-
H

ci
i

i-
h

H
i

H
-

H
CD

CD

C
r

ci
i

CD
c
i

F
0

CD
ci

a
ci

‘
CD <1

Cl
)

CD H
CD

0

CD
CD

c
t

i-
c
t

ci
i

-

C
t

CD
ci

i

ci
i

ci
H 0

H 0
CD H

-
H H

CD CD ci
i H cii H CD ci
i

ci
i C
t

H C-) 0 H ci
i

C
t

H
-

0 CD

d
C

t
o o

CD a
ci

i
(I

)
H ç
t

ci
i

ci
i

H
C

t
CD

—
0

H
-

H
i

CD
C) H

CD

ci
b

H
-

CD C
t

Q
ci

i

H
C

t
o

H ci
i H H

c ci) H
H

-
H

-
C

t
d

)-
<

ci) H CD c
i

H H C
t

H CD 0 0 CD H 0 CD H C
t

0 0

ci) ci CD ci
i

C
t

CD H ci
i C-) C) 0 C
r

i-
h 0 C
t

CD H CD

ci
i

0
C

t
C

t
CD I-

C)

b
ci

i
o

H
ci

H
H

-
CD

CD
i

CD
LQ

•
CD

CD
H

-
CD

CD C)
i

o
o

H
C

t
0 Q

M
i

H
-

ci)
C)

C)
ci

i
CD

H
ci

C)
O

o
c<

I
0 CD

H
-

C
r

C
r

cii
H

-
C

t

I- cii H

ci
i ci C
t CD CD i-
h i-h CD C) C
r

CD 0 i-
h CD C
r CD cii C
t

CD l- CD CD CD ci 0 CD CD

H i-h C
t

H
-

CD

CD
C.)

H
-

J ci
i

H
-

cii
i-

h
C)

H
-

Ci
-

o
CD

cii
I- H

I—
i-

CD
H

C
t

<
H C)

ci
CD

H
-

i-
h

0
i-

h
i-

h
CD I-

rt
CD

J
i

CD
C

r
H

-
a

ci
i

Ci
-

CD
Cl

)
ci

C
t

i-
h

h
i

o
C

t

0 C
i

CD I-i

ci ci) H H 0 H H H C
t

ci
i

C
t

H
-

0 CD

CD H 0 ci
i C
t

CD CD H 0 C) H C
t

‘-d cii CD w



H 0
M

[\
)

M
M

W
t’

J
H

0
H

H
H

H
H

o
U

i
H

H w
H

H
t’

J
H

I

-J
G

-
U

i
w

(C
l (Cl rt Cl) H Cl) pi C) (C
l 0 0 Cl)

(C
l C) pJ (Cl (C
l 0 (C
l 0 (C
l

(C
l

H (t (C
l

H H H Cl) Ii pJ H C
t

H Cl
)

ci
) (Cl Cl
)

C
r

(C
l

C
t

H C) Cl)

0 C
t

(Cl C) (Cl c
i

d
M

i
o

(C
l

d
Q

•
H

-
i

(C
l

H
C)

M
i

U
)

k
<

C
t

C
t

i)
0

C
r

M
i

(C
l

H
-

0
ci H

H
-

C)
(C

l
Cl

)
ci)

H
-

C)
H

-
lQ

ci
)

(C
l

H
H i

ci)
L

i
H

-
C

r
0

Cl
)

Cl
)

(C
l

cii
C

t
ci

C)
cii

H
j

Cl
)

c
i

0
(Cl

cii
(C

l
c
i

C
t

<:
H

-
(C

l
H

-
Cl)

(C
l

i (C
l

ci
cii

(C
l

M
i

(C
l

C
r

(C
l

(C
l

I-
ci

0 0 Cl
)

(C
l ci cii ci.) C
t

H C) H H M
i

(C
l

Cl
)

(C
l

Cl
)

C
t

(C
l C
)

H (i cii 0 cii I- (C
l

cii cii C
r

(C
l I- cii Cl
)

Cl
)

C
t

(C
l

cii 0 H cii C
r

(C
l C
t

H
-

H Cl
) C) C
t

H (C
l

cii Cl
)

C
r

(C
l

Cl
)

(C
l ci H (C
l

C
r

Cl
)

(C
l C
r

(C
l

H C
)

U
I

Cl
) 0 H ci C) 0 Cl
)

H ci (C
l

C
t

(C
l

Cl
)

(C
l

c
t

cii
ci -

ci cii
C

r
I- ci

(Cl

M
i

L
i

0
H

)-
Cl

)
C

r
U

i
h H

O
()

b
C

t
H

(C
l

C
)

C)
)-

0
(C

l
(C

l
;7

;-
(C

l

C
r

ci (C
l

cii
ci

C
r

cii

(C
l

cii

(C
l

I- cii
C

r
C

t
Cl

)
H

M
i

(C
l

H
-

Cl
)

Ii 0

H (C
l

H C
t

cii C
t

H C
t

H
-

Cl
)

cii Cl
)

H C
r

(C
l

M
i

0 I-i cii ci H Cl
)

C
r

(C
l

(C
l M
i

0 (C
l 0 C
r

Cl
)

(C
l ci M
i

0 M
i

H
-

Cl
) cii Cl) Cl
)

cii (C
l

C
r 0

i 0 C
r

h’ (C
l

cii Cl
) 0 :i cii b H k

< M
i

H C
r

H
-

C
r

H (C
l

H C
t

(C
l

h 0 M
i

H U
i

d Cl
)

C)
ci

0
çi

b
H

-
H

-
i

i
(

(C
l ci

ci I-
Cl

)
k
<

(C
l

(C
l

(C
l

h
cii C

r
0

(C
l

(C
l

h

M
i

cii
H

i
o

ci

Cl
)

H

M
i

ci

o
ci cii C

r
t

(C
l

:J
c
i

(C
l

i
H

cii
çr

C) H (C
l

ci
Cl)

hj
(C

l
cii M

i

Cl)
tt

i
C

t
ci

(C
l

b
(Cl

ty
Fd

H

cii
C

)
H

I-
H

(C
l

(C
l

C)

-
cii (C

l
H

-
H

C)
Cl) H

-
H

-
;i

Cl
)

Cl
)

-Q
C

t
ci

i
ci

i
ic

C
I

H
ci

i
C)

Ii C
t

I H M
i

(C
l

I
j 0 (C
l

cii

H Cl) 0 ci H ci (C
l

C)
C

)

cii
cii

:i
i

j
ci

(C
l

(C
l

Cl) 0
H

ci
C)

H c
i

H
t;

y
Cl

)
(C

l
cii

C) H
ci

cii
(C

l
Cl)

(Cl
Cl

)
d

H M
i

ci
H

-
I-

(C
l

l
c
i

M
i

C
t

H
-

C
r

Cl
)

C
r

(C
l

0
(Cl

C
r

d

(C
l

I-
cii H

c
i

H
(C

l
(C

l
(C

l
ci

cii ci ci C
t

(C
l

C
t ci
-

(C
l (-
)

cii ci ci C
t

(C
l

cii ci cii C
r

H C) C) 0 ci ci H C
t

C
t 0 (C
l

‘d CD 0

I1 0 (C
l

ci
i I

0 C
r ci
-

H
-

Cl
)

U
I ci H C
)

(C
l

(C
l

H
-

Cl
)

C
r ci (C
l C
)

cii H ci (C
l

c
t U
)

cii LQ



M
M

J
M

E\
)

H
W

‘J
H

0
D

H
H

H
H

H
-

o
U

i
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
LO

cX
J

J
m

U
i

FP
U

i
‘J

H

0
(

ft
c
t

Pi
)J

ft
Pi

d
P)

0
C)

H
-

CD
ft

C)
CD

X
ft

CD
><

CD
H

3
0

Q
i

1)
LQ

C)
F

M
i

3
ft

J
Q

ft
p
i

CD
CD

k
<

i
I-

CD
I—

’
i

CD
CD

0
i

pi
ii

i
pi

i-
CD

(-Q
CD

ft
CD

J
1

h
H

-
L

-i
-

Cl)
Cl

)
‘d

ft
C)

3
C)

ft
CD

i-
C

t-
ft

1
C)

CD
CD

CD
CD

H
-

H
CD

H
1

3
P1

P1
Q

P1
H

-
CD

CD
“
<

M
i

<
C)

(Q
p1

h
P1

ft
p1

I1

ft
F

-
1

F-
’

CD
3

C)
CD

-
0

CD
ft

Ct
-

3
0

t-
CD

I-’
H

0
CD

P1
H

3
ft

-
CD

hj
Cl

)
1

H
-

1
d

1
CD

H
-

0
i-

ci
-<

C)
H

H
-

CD
CD

-t
M

i
I-i

CD
0

H
-

CD
CD

k
<

C)
H

-
ft

—
3

ft
H

-
H

-
H

-
H

3
Q

CD
CD

H
-

t-
M

i
CD

pJ
h

ft
C)

C)
pl

Ct
-

1’
l

CD
pl

CD
0

i
1

3
p1

H
-

ft
0

i
j

•
•

H
-

P1
$
1

CD
3

I-
CD

1
H

-
H

d
F

0
ft

i
C)

CD
C)

Q
CD

p1
3

CD
ci

[‘l
P1

0
M

i
p1

ft
-

H
-

M
i

()
ft

ft
ft

CD
‘d

CD
CD

ci
3

M
i

I
CD

F
-

P1

0
CD

H
-

‘d
CD

CD
CD

1
C

t
H

Q
0

ft
0

0
t-

C)
I-

t-’
CD

-
H

ç
t

C
t

CD
0

h’
ç
t

‘d
CD

H
-

P1
I-’

I
CD

1
0

CD
C)

CD
H

-
CD

CD
i

CD
-

C)
CD

CD
CD

H
‘d

CD
p1

CD
ci

0
H

ft
C)

0
J

d
ci

ft
‘d

H
-

C)
C)

H
-

0
1

h
H

-
P1

d
P1

0
CD

3
ft

CD
H

-
CD

t-i
J

t-’
ft

‘z
i

i-
CD

0
CD

I-i
‘i

i
ci

ft
0

CD
p1

‘d
p1

CD
0

0
CD

H
C)

hj
91

CD
ft

H
-

b
P1

3
I-

ft
ft

1
H

C)
CD

P1
‘d

H
CD

CD
CD

d
i-Q

P1
t-

ft
p1

ft
H

-
3

’
ft

CD
CD

H
-

ft
‘d

h
0

‘<
CD

.Q
H

H
H

-
CD

CD
H

‘-<
3

CD
J

C)
H

CD
C)

CD
H

-
CD

CD
ci

0
pJ

C)
h

H
0

H
k
<

H
-

P1
h

ft
CD

C)
3

ft
H

-
Z

3
ft

CD
ft

H
-

CD
“i

M
i

CD
C)

CD
H

-
t

ft
H

-
CD

0
ft

0
I-

0
H

-
CD

P1
0

3
P1

CD
ft

ft
H

-
CD

0
ci

P1
CD

CD
C)

ft
H

-
-

M
i

H
h

ft
CD

CD
0

CD
0

ft
ft

ft
CD

H
H

H
-

CD
P1

CD
0

CD
CD

P1
h

H
1

H
-

3
ft

Q
-

ft
H

Y
CD

t-’
ç
i

C)
ft

3
H

-
CD

C)
CD

ft
P1

1
‘T

j
J

H
-

H
<

CD
P1

-<
J

0
d

pi
i-

ft
ft

CD
0

3
3

CD
H

CD
M

i
H

-
CD

P1
P1

M
i

H
P1

0
0

l-
CD

CD
CD

CD
h’

3
3

H
-

ft
i

P1
0

J
p1

P1
ft

pl
CD

CD
J

‘.<
P1

C)
H

-
C)

D
ft

‘Z
ft

M
i

H
-

c
i

t-
ft

CD
><

CD
ft

CD
I-

i
J
-

91
(.Q

H
-

P1
p1

.Q
0

c
i

t.Q
H

-
CD

C)
<

3
CD

CD
CD

b
ft

CD
0

ft
ft

ci
‘d

CD
ci

0
ft

CD
H

-
1

0
P1

ci
•

3
CD

H
d

ft
J

CD
ft

1
3

3
ft

3
p1

CD
0

CD
p1

CD
CD

CD
CD

M
i

C)
3

I-
H

I-
C)

C)
ft

1
H

H
-

ft
1

CD
H

]
P1

<
ft

CD
H

-
ft

C
)

H
-

E
3

0
ft

LQ
CD

CD
ft

ci
CD

CD
3

H
CD

0
CD

CD
CD

H
-

CD
CD

-
U

)
H

CD
CD

ci
k

<

1 CD H



t’
J

M
‘J

J
M

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

O
cO

J
H

H
H

H
H

H
0

1
w

M
H

0
D

j
a’

(i
i

W
M

H

H
J

H
-

M
l

ft
Ii

0
CD

I-
CD

CD h CD
CD

CD i
ft

CD
U

)
C)

H
’

H
’

U)
Q

H
-

i—
]

ft
Ii

J
H

-
LQ

CD
c-I

-
CD

CD
U)

Pi
p
J

C) CD
U)

CD
H

-
i

H
-

i
:i

ft
C)

H
-

k
<

ft
11

H
’

CD
Pi

I-Q
CD

p
)

h’
.)

C)
<1

U)
CD

CD
CD

c-
I

C)
U)

p
)

j
CD

i
0

i
0

c-
I

M
PJ

C)
F—

’
‘-

0
k
<

ç
I

U)
PJ

CD
M

l
H

0
o

a
h’

CD

c-
I

ft
PJ

CD
U

)
3

c-
I

•
CD

H
-

0

F
-

i
a

CD
P)

C) CD
F—

i
U

)
Pi

c-
I

c-
I

H
’

H
-

H
•:

c-
t

CD Q.
,

Pi
0

H
-

U)
d

U)
ft

U)
i—

h
CD

0
J

a
H

’
H

<1
H

’
M

l
CD

CD
o

:i
p
-
,

0
c-

I
<

0
CD

‘-
<

i
(Q

Pt
CD

CD
H

’
U)

PJ
0

H
’

U) ft
i

Pi
F

j

U)
Ii

‘-d
CD

Q
’

I—
’

‘-
<

P)
Q

’
ft

ft CD
c-

I
CD

U)
Pi c-

I
c-

I
0

P) U)

c-
I

CD CD Ii CD Pi H
’

U) CD i CD H
-

C) P-) H
’

C) H
-

c-
I

CD H PJ c-
I

0 c-
I

CD

C)
(-Q

I-
H

’
CD

0
CD

i
ft

Pi
C)

CD
l-

‘-
<

C)
-

c-
I

H
’

U)
H

-
H

-
0

i

o
o

b
1-d

M
l

CD
o

c-
I

U)
Pi

PJ
‘d

CD
H

’
d

CD
I-i

H
-

0
U)

‘
ç
t

l-
i

H
-

CD
o

Pi
c-

I
ft

U)
CD

c-
I

t—
i-

1
i

0
i

U)
hj

ç
t

FQ
P1

H
-

P1
I—

i
M

l
j

H
-

H
-

U)
CD

U)
P1

•
U)

j
- c-

I

CD

C)
C)

1
-

0
k

<

H
-

F—
’

P1
‘-c

i
C)

1
:i

h
H

-
0

1
‘-c

i
p1

p1
CD

h-
h

j
c-

I
H

-
CD

CD
U)

P1
I-

ft
c-

I
p1

CD
0

U)
i

c-
I

‘-c
i CD

p1
p1

‘-c
i

C)
I

b
l-

H
-

H
-

CD
CD

ft
U)

P1
CD

P1
c-

I
U)

U)
c-

I
C)

b
H

-
1

I—
a

Ii
U)

pl
CD

CD
ft

U)
:i

CD
l-

0
(Q

P1
CD

a
H

‘-c
i

C)
ô-

l-
k
<

U
)

0
0

-
:

c-
I

U)
CD

c-
I

C)
‘-c

i
M

c-
I

I-
j

H
-

0
H

-
0

c
-

i
0

‘-c
i

j-
c-

t
i

0
0

U)
0

CD
c-

I
M

l

P1

H
-

H
’

CD c-
I

CD CD C) P1 U) P1 H
’

H
-

CD

C)
U)

U)
1

ft
c-

I
P1

P1

0
CD

ft
U)

P1 II
U)

0
S

I
i

M
l

U)
C) C)

M
l

‘-c
i

CD
H

-
l-

CD
U)

0
SI

‘-c
i 0

H
-

U)
U) CD

C)
SI

c-
I

-

c-
I

CD
P1

0
U)

a
‘-c

i
U)

0
U

)
P1

ft
H

’
CD

SI
I—

’
C) c-

I
CD

0
CD

ft
1

0
-r

i- H
’

H
’

P1
tY

C)
P1

H
’

U)
H

-
U)

M
l

o
CD

I-h

H
-

C)

H
’

‘-c
i

H
-

h
i--

h
0

CD
c
t CD

i
C)

U)
ft

CD
CD

c-
I

CD
CD

t3
CD

CD
C)

h-
k
<

CD
[c

i
c:::

I-
’

H
-

0
M

‘-c
i

CD
0

S
I

U) CD
c-

I
S

I
0

c-
I

CD
P1

CD
c-

I
c-

I
P1 P1 c-

r
H

-
C)

H
-

U)
H

ft
U)

c-
I

1
0

i
i

H
’

S
I

0
CD

P1
c-

I
II

I-
P1

c
i

U)
CD

ft
1

-
P1

U)
‘-c

i
0

U)
‘-c

i
i

CD
H

’
P1

‘-
<

b
U)

I—
’

H
-

ft
CD

ft
0

H <
i

CD
CD

pl
C)

ft
P1

U) ‘-c
i

r
U)

CD
P1

CD
C)

H
’

H
-

c-
I

CD U)
P1

CD
ft CD h’

CD
U)

U)
i

ft
CD

::
P1

CD
CD

H
’

CD
U)

‘-d
CD

P1 CD



J
M

L’
J

M
M

H
H

W
M

P
0

‘..
O

W
H

H
H

P
P w

H
H

H
M

H
0

D
o

U
i

w
M

H

CD H H H çr CD C
r

CD Cl) CD CD CD LQ CD H Cl
) CD 0 H CD 1

CD H
-

CD CD it 0 H C) 0 0 C
r CD CD it CD C
r CD CD C
r

pi Cl
)

C
)

H Cl
)

CD
U

)
Cl)

-
0

;7
-

‘tS
H

)
CD

I-
Q

çt H
-

0
d

C)
X

o
H

C)
P)

CD
CD

I-
CD

H
:i

<
H

Cl
)

CD
-

H
-

<: CD
C

t
H

W
Cl

)
CD

tY
H

h o
k

<
p.

) H
o

C
)

I
-

1
Cl)

I-
P.)

CD
d

H
CD

P)

Cl)
ct Cl

)
0 i

H
0

H
H

i
Ih

C
r

C
r

CD
H

-
CD

Cfl

o
CD

H
:i

o
C)

3
k
<

CD
d Pi

CD
çt

H
i

H
H

i
C)

CD o
H

C
t

P3
Cl)

h H
o

‘-<
H

i
H

i
P.)

CD
H

C
t

H CD

CD P.)
Cr

C
t

0

CD
C)

I-
0

J
Cl) H CD C

r CD

C
r

P.)
LQ

C)
CD

CD
C) 0

d
C)

h
k
<

d
o

H H
-

o
P3

CD
Cl)

Cl)
CD

CD

C)
0

H

H
-

H
P3

CD
CD

H H
H P3

13
P.)

0
‘-

C)
CD

o
p.)

H
-

Cl
)

H
h’

1
CD

0
C)

H
i

O
(
t

CD
C

r
CD

13
P3

<
CD

C)
H

C
)

H
-

CD
CD

13
<

C)
C!

)
CD

CD
-

•
it

it

p3
CD

it
13

-
CD

H
-

it
.)

0
CD

H
i

I-
d

<
CD

I-
0

H
CC

)
P.)

H
i

d
CD

H
-

0
it

H
0

c
i

H
-

0
CD

CD
P.)

it
0

CD
13

H
Cl

)
13

p.
,

it
H

-
pJ

P.)
C)

1
d

it
H

-
CD

I-i
LQ

‘-<
H

-
h

0
0

C)
C

r
—

J-
CD

H
13

13
CD

13
Li

i
P.)

C)
it

‘d
0

CD
it

it
3

H
i

it
CD

it
.)

P.)
H

-
it

13
h

CD
0

0
13

C)
CD

<
13

CD
CD

CD
H

Cl)
CD

.P
13

P3
P

.
CD

•
13

H
-

H
-

d
CD

3
CD

r
11

1
CD

Cl)
.Q

0
0

C)
H

-
—

-
CD

CD
d

H
-

CD
CD

13
0

d
h’

C)
<

it
H

F-
’

CD
it

CD
P.)

CD
Cl

)
it

H
—

CD
CD

C)
CD

P
.

13
d

0
CD

C
t

H
<

it
P.)

P.)
CD

H
CD

0
I-

j
H

1
13

CD
CD

C
r

pj
d

H
-

3
CD

it
CD

H
i

CD
P3

H
-

0
C

t
l-

H
i

H
-

0 13

CD
Cl

)
i C)

P.)
13 C

r
CD

13
CD

p3
:

it
H C

r
<

-
0

it 13
_

C)
CD

p.) 13
p H

-
0

Cl
)

it
CD o H

P3 H
-

CD
13

0
it p.)

o
H 13

I-
Q

C
l

CD
13

13
CD

C)
CD it

H
-

3
it

i
CD

P
I-i

p3
H

-
P.)

P

C) 13
-

CD H
-

C) P.) H P3 Ii p
., H 0 H 0 H
-

C) P3 F-
’

C) H ‘-‘1 C) CD it P.) 13 C) CD CD P3 CD

H
-

0
)j

Cl)
P3

>‘l
CD

CD
0

it
k
<

P.)
13

H
CD

(.Q
Cl)

CD
P.)

‘-1
CD

0
‘-

it
Cl

)
13

13
p.)

CD
P.)

H
0-

’
CD

Cl)
<

it
I—

’
P3

CD
P.)

CD
CD

h-
l-

Ii
CD

C
D

k
<

it
P3

p3
0

CD
13

l-
P.)

CL
)

P
CD

it
l-

><
CD

13
CD

it
d

-

CD
-

3
CD

CD
.)

C)
CD

P.)
it

it
Ii

it
1

it
F—

’
P.)

0
CD

CD
it

CD
P3

P3
‘d

P.)
Cl)

it
13

it
CD

it
H

it
P.)

13
Cl

)
it

H
-

LP
H

-
13

H
i

13
C)

CD
0

it
P3

h
I-

P.)
1
J

H
CD

P.)
(.0

Q
it

P.)
P.)

CD
H

13
13

Cl
)

H
0

CD
CD

CD
it

l-
0

P.)
H

H
-

H
<

CD
‘d

CD
P.)

0.
’

1
3

(.
Q

CD
0

CD
CD

it

w



‘J
M

‘J
M

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

E’
J

H
0

O
i

0
1

W
M

H
0

o
co

-
j

ai
01

w
M

H

h
c
t

C)
I-

j
()

-
C)

C)
-
t

ct
ç-

t
W

CD
rt

()
J

i-
()

Q
H

-
3

’
0

H
-

H
-

>
CD

-4
0

0
CD

rt
0

>
-4

CD
‘<

>4
CD

CD
<

M
i

C)
H

-
CD

P
CD

-4
Pi

-4
Pi

CD
M

i
P.’

k
<

H
-

H
CD

M
i

Cl
)

1-4
C

t
H

-
CD

H
-

3
CD

C
t

U
)

CD
H

3
H

1-4
CD

CD
F

-
CD

1-4
CD

0
Cl)

CD
H

-
CD

Cl
)

CD
CD

P.’
-4

H
-

H
-

CD
C

t
H

-
P.’

1-4
H

-
3

C)
1-4

-
Cl)

C
t

H
-

P.’
N

C
t

P.’
CD

1-4
CD

CD
c
t

t
CD

p.’
Q

CD
H

-
P.’

3
CD

P.’
3

1
CD

C)
H

-
C

t
.Q

Ii
0

C)
F-

’
H

-
H

-
C)

C
t

1
Q

‘r
J

C)
[-4

‘-4
0

P.’
3

P.’
CD

3
H

3
M

i
0

C)
I-j

CD
CD

,-
i-

H
-

H
-

H
-

P.’
CD

H
-

ci
H

-
<

0
H

-
C

t

Q
1-4

C
t

-4
H

C)
CD

C)
C)

1-4
C)

CD
1-4

H
-

C
t

C
t

CD
M

i
CD

0
H

-
CD

P.’
CD

1-4
C

t
H

CD
CD

CD
1-4

H
-

CD
C

t
CD

i
1-4

CD
H

-
0

CD
C

t
C)

1-4
H

p.’
H

-
Ii

CD
C

t
CD

H
C

t
<

ci
CD

C
t

H
-

P.’
H

3
CD

CD
CD

H
-

P.’
H

C
t

CD
‘1

C
t

CD
CD

H
3

H
-

0
CD

I-
h

CD
CD

C
t

hj
CD

H
C

t
1-4

CD
C)

H
-

H
C

t
Q

0
3

Cl
)

0
r
t

C
t

1-4
0

H
C)

0
p.’

‘<
c-

t
H

-
CD

0
P.’

CD
‘-‘4

H
-

CD
CD

CD
CD

b
P.’

M
i

3
Q

.
CD

H

H
-

C
t

H
C

t
P.’

C
t

3
1-4

C
t

0
H

P.’
PJ

0
1Q

0
3

H
CD

P.’
d

0
it

C
t

ci
H

d
i

-4
C

t
M

i
0

P)
H

-
CD

>4
P.’

H
-

-4
P.’

P.’
0

C
t

<
‘d

C)
0

ci
p.’

C
t

H
3

p.’
p.’

3
0

P.’
H

H
-

M
i

-
H

C
t

C
t

J
CD

H
Q.

,
J

H
CD

1
C

t
‘z

j
C)

C
t

H
-

-‘4
c
i

CD
‘-4

‘-4
‘d

P.’
0

P.’
H

CD
C

t
C)

CD
CD

0
CD

CD
H

-
M

i
Q

.
0

P.’
F-

’
P.’

H
-

Cl
)

H
-

CD
‘<

CD
j
’

p.’
3

C)
c-

t
H

-
H

-
F

d
C

t
(D

‘-4
CD

CD
1-4

C)
CD

d
t-Q

C
)

H
-

H
-

CD
H

-

P.’
CD

M
i

0
H

-
—

0
c
i

<
P.’

H
-

J
M

i
H

CD
C)

1-4
CD

0
C

t
H

M
i

CD
0

ci
C)

CD
C

t
CD

CD
U

CD
CD

CD
1-4

3
CD

ci
CD

3
C

t
CD

ci
H

-
P.’

P.’
H

-
CD

Cl
)

C)
CD

CD
-

1-4
CD

0
1-4

H
-

H
0

i
3

CD
CD

C
t

[-‘4
“
<

CD
p.’

<:
H

-
CD

CD
it

CD
0

i
0

H
-

C
t

0
P.’

CD
P.’

C)
H

-
C

t

C)
3

1-4
U

C
t

CD
P.’

CD
o

çt
b

1-4
H

3
3

C
t

C
t

CD

0
CD

0
P.’

0
H

-
0

CD
i

H
-

H
-

C
)

0
H

-
CD

CD
C

t
H

-
H

d
rt

‘z
j

C)
I—

’
C)

0
H

-
p.’

H
H

-
CD

H
-

F-
’

CD
<

CD
P.’

-‘4
CD

H
-

C
t

0
CD

H
CD

3
H

C)

H
-

C
t

0
Q

CD
1-4

C
t

p.’
i-j

C
t

CD
ci

H
C

t

C)
P.’

3
C)

H
-

C)
C

t
‘<

CD
c-

t
‘<

0
1-4

P.’
P.’

P.’
CD

C)
Cl

-
ci

)
P.’

C
)

C
t

0
P.’

c
i

P.’
‘-4

0
i

H
-

H
-

P.’
CD

0
0

P.’
CD

3
t-

j

çt
P.’

C
t

C
t

>4
C

t
CD

C)
43

43
C

t
43

H
-P

.’
CD

43
P.’

1-4
CD

‘-
<

P.’
ci

43
ci

C)
(-Q

CD
hi

it
0

çt
p.’

CD

CD
CD

J
0

CD
M

i
H

“<
CD

1-4
P.’

CD
M

i
43

CD
-



M
t’J

M
w

ti
M

‘i
H

H
H

H
D

.O
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

(f
l

W
[‘

J
H

0
]

o-
U

]
W

M
H

0 H
i

CD H
-

U) F
t

H H
-

U) F
t

H C) F
t

U)

CD
CD

H
i

CD I-
H

-
CD

II CD I-
j

CD H
-

U) H pi F
t

H CD pJ C) F
t

H
-

0 0 CD

0 CD F
t

H
-

0 0 H
i

F
t

CD C) 0 H 0 CD C) CD U) U) pJ F
t 0

C) 0
W

H
t-

CD
Pi

0
U)

U)
LQ

ç
t

CD
PJ

I-
I

:i
i

PJ
H C)

U)
F

t
d

2)
-

H
-

0
H

0
i

H
i

i
0

U)
F

t
‘d CD

0
CD

I-
H

-
i

2) F
t

(Q
H

-
H

-
CD

U)
0

i
F

t
ci

CD
I-

C)
I-

i
H

-
0

J_
2)

C)
H

i
F

t
F

t
H

-
- U)

2) H
-

CD
H

i
h

H
-

F
t

d
CD

CD
CD

<
H

-
i

CD
F

t
2)

J
j

pi
i

H
-

ci
F

t
C)

ç
t

CD
H

-
CD

ci
U)

0
-

j
C)

CD
U)

0
F

t
U)

2)
F

t
0

CD
i

U)

H
H

i
ci c
i

2) U) U) 0 C) H 2) F
t CD c
i

H
-

F
t

I
j

H
-

i r
t

H CD
CD

CD i
0

ç
t

hj

2)
CD

F
t

-

H
- o

F
t

j
CD

0 H
i

C) 0
Ic

i
U)

o
F

t

0 U) H H
-

H
i

H C) 2) F
t

H CD c
i

H
ci C)

U
)

H
-

F
t

i
2) H H

H
i

ci
F

t
H

-
c
i

0
H

U
i

CD
C

)
U

i
2)

H
-

C)
H

CD
H H

-
CD

0
F

t

H
-

0
C)

C)
2)

CD
‘d

U)
H

-
U)

F
t

CD
2)

U)
H C)

I-
j

0
CD

U) F
t

U)
U)

H

2)
:i H

c
i

H
i

H
-C

l)-
C)

o
-

2)

O
F

t

H
-

H H H
-

0

2)
U)

c
t

$)
0

C
)

2)
2)

0
C)

h
H

H
i

H
H

I-
2)

0
2)

1
H

i
0

I-
i

i
i

2)
H

-
U)

0
U)

‘-Q
CD

j
C)

U)
ci

if
CD

i
0

0
F

t
•

H
F

t
ci

p
t-

U
i

F
t

I-
2)

H
-

F
t

CD
F

t
h

U)
i

i
)

0
H

2)
CD

‘-<
F

t
H

-
ci

0
H

-
H

-
)

H
H

H
U)

C)
0

F
t

CD
ci

U)
d

Ft
0

:i
CD

H
i

H
fr

H
0

$J
CD

2)
U)

H
-

I-
i

CD
ci

i
9)

CD
F

t
t

i
k
<

<
CD

F
t

U)
H

-
CD

H
9)

-
F

t
h

j
k
<

CD
h

H
-

CD
b

C
)

CD
C)

H
-

H
i

)-
c

0
H

U)
h

C)
0

CD
d

I—
i

CD
0

.Q
d

CD
H

-
9)

F
t

ci
CD

F
t

-
Ft

H
-

I-j
ci

9)
C)

H
-

0
H

-
H

0
ci

H
-

CD
H

ci
H

9)
0

F
t

-

9)
9)

H
-

H
-

CD
J

Ft
i

-<
F

t
CD

H
-

CD
F

t
F

t
U)

t-
C)

Cf
l

I-
F

t
D

0
H

-
9)

I-
CD

ci
0

H
C)

CD
d

H
-

U)
I-

CD
F

t
F

d
Ft

CD
U)

U)
C)

CD
h

H
ci

0
H

-
H

-
C)

H
i

9)
i

F
t

(Q
CD

H
-

0

O
F

t
o

j
-

9)
H

-
F

t
U)

U) -
9) CD

H
9)

CD
ci

H
-

U) 9) H
i

H
CD

CD
H

i
CD

0
j

h’
F

t
9)

d
F

t
9)

H
-

U)
o

U
) H

o H
i

H
i

9)
H o

c
i 0 CD

‘-d 9) CD U
i



L’
J

M
M

[‘J
t’J

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
Q

LO
D

J
O

U
i

W
‘J

H
0

0
)

.1
G

i
U

]
w

t’
J

H

CD
‘-

C)
Z

C)
H

M
i

rt
hj

C)
CD

C)
H

-
CD

h
i

CD
C)

i
CD

0
CD

0
H

-
0

J
CD

0
0

i
H

-
i

CD
U

I-
Pi

CD
i

h’
Cl

)
i

<
i

M
i

h
CD

.Q
i

<
i

C)
H

D
’

iQ
i

Pi
CD

Pi
<

H
-

H
-

0
CD

CD
C)

CD
CD

H
-

CD
h

H
J

CD
H

-
c
t

H
-

h
CD

d
C

)
H

-
H

h
CD

H
-

i
H

-
CD

CD
CD

h’
CD

CD
h

1
rt

H
-

:
-

Q
0

Pi
0

C)
I-

ci
CD

-
0

-

CD
CD

‘d
CD

i
CD

CD
Cl

)
0

i
H

-
CD

C)
CD

J
<

CD
h

F-
CD

h
CD

CD
CD

d
-

c
t

CD
Pi

h
M

i
J

H
-

CD
J

H
c
i

C)
CD

Pi
CD

H
-

CD
(-Q

C
t

II
H

-
CD

b
CD

H
CD

C
t

3
0

C
t

H
-

3
M

i
CD

Pi
0

I-
:i

Pi
H

CD
0

0
CD

Pi
C

t
H

-
C

t
H

C
t

0
C

t
t

0
CD

CD
-

3
CD

CD
CD

0
Pi

CD
0

I-
H

-
CD

Pi
ci

ci
—

3
H

b
C

t
0

d
H

H
‘

I
0

C)
I’

<
Ii

Pi
CD

0
3

0
H

-
0

I
C

t
PJ

J
’

C
t

I-
H

-
H

-
H

-
C

t
C)

d
CD

H
L

J
Pi

CD
CD

CD
C)

3
H

CD
C

t
J

CD
“i

0
CD

CD
CD

CD
J

CD
CD

M
i

CD
p.1

0
zi

W
C

t
3

h
0

M
i

h
H

-
Fd

CD
C)

Pi
CD

0
h

C
t

3
ci

Pi
0

P
I-i

0
p.

CD
C

t
ci

CD
Ij

CD
C)

CD
C)

LX
’

H
-

0
H

C
t

LQ
3

C)
ci

CD
3

H
-

CD
C

t
ci

H
C

t
C

t
C)

ci
0

H
-

CD
P.’

CD
CD

C
t

H
ci

CD
CD

H
-

ci
CD

CD
d

ç
t

I-
0

<
—

CD
C

t
CD

CD
><

c-
t

3
C

t
P.’

H
CD

I-
CD

-
CD

H
-

P.1
CD

-
CD

CD
P.’

h
H

-
H

-
H

-
ci

‘-
d

F
3

S))
H

-
C)

C
t

CD
H

-
c-

t
CD

I-j
0

H
-

ci
C)

d
CD

0
d

3
P.’

i
p.’

C)
CD

3
CD

CD
C

t
CD

M
i

H
ci

C
t

C)
ci

C
t

CD
C

)
ci

CD
H

-
C

t
Ii

0
I-

H
-

CD
H

-
F-

’
C

r
CD

P.’
CD

CD
H

CD
H

C
t

C
t

CD
ci

-
0

ci
J-

ci
CD

ci
J

H
CD

C
t

k
<

P.’
‘<

H
-

p.’
3

CD
b

P.’
P.’

p.’
P.’

H
CD

H
CD

CD
CD

ç
t

CD
H

-
CD

P.’
P.’

CD
CD

C
t

P.’
3

M
i

C
t

C)
CD

H
-

O
Cr

HI
CD

I-
C

t
0

CD
CD

t.Q
0

P.’
ci

P.’
0

H
-

13
13

CD
H

-
C)

d
P.’

13
Ii

H
-

H
ci

‘-
13

H
k
<

CD
<

P.’
13

C
t

0
CD

CD
<

C
t

t.Q
ç-

t

ci
H

-
‘z

j
C

t
J

13
0

CD
CD

h’1
13

P.’
CD

0
P.’

I—
i

H
-

H
-

p.’
ci

p.’
CD

CD
C)

‘-C
i

13
CD

I-
Q

H
-

C
r

c
i

C
f

C
r

CD
0

P.’
13

CD
13

hj
p.’

H
I-

‘-
<

C)
CD

P.’
CD

CD
M

i
H

h
c
i

i.Q
ci

H
-

H
-

13
ci

0
H

‘-1
13

H
-

P.’
CD

ci
H

-
CD

P.’
13

H
-

13
CD

CD
C

t
tY

c
i

C)
P.’

CD
H

-
c-

t
C

t
P.’

‘--
<

CD
p.’

Q
13

0
H

-
H

C
r

C
t

C
r

0
CD

0
H

-
C

r
1
t

13
H

ci
CD

0
CD

H
-

I-
3

H
CD

CD
CD

CD
F-

CD
ci

C)
H

-
-

F—
’

—
J

13
l-

CD
CD

P.’
C)

P.’
(D

0
CD

C
t

3
M

i
L\

)
ci



[‘3
M

[‘3
[‘3

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

[‘
3

H
0

‘0
CD

J
O

(5
1

W
[‘

3
H

0
CD

-5
O

i
01

W
[‘

3
H

C)
H

C)
d

‘d
‘1

C)
h

H
-

b
CD

[J
CD

CD
C)

C
t

‘T
J

C
t

H
-

0
H

-
tQ

CD
T)

0
CD

)J
CD

H
-

C
r

0
D

0
H

J
H

M
i

CD
CD

H
-

-<
-Q

i
.q

d
CD

M
i

‘d
C)

PJ
J

j
ç-

t
J

CT
)

H
Z

j
CD

i
0

CD
k

<
C)

i-
0

d
J

I-
C

t
CD

H
-

3
H

-
H

C)
H

-
h

H
-

H
-

CD
H

-
0

M
i

h’
0

H
-

C
t

CD
CD

H
-

F
ç-

t

o
H

-
k

<
C)

C)
h

C)
I-

<
0

CD
t

Q
H

-
CD

13
CD

Q
13

T))
CD

J
C

t
PJ

CD
J

C
t

CD
CD

C)
C

t
$)

)
C)

0
Q

j
I-i

CD
13

CD
CD

H
CD

H
1

CD
h’

CD
3

H
C

r
CD

0
)

H
C)

—
•

CT
)

CD
CD

CD
0

C
t

•
CD

PJ
<1

13
o

CD
CD

1
C

r
H

TJ
H

-
C

r
13

’
13

CD
i

J
3

CD
CD

H
CD

c
i

-

M
i

C
t

$D
H

-
H

-
13

C)
H

-
H

-
C

t
CD

CD
CD

H
-

CD

13
CD

C
t

)J
0

(
CD

S
I

H
-

11
H

-
CD

C
t

SI
CD

)J
CD

0
H

-
H

13
13

’
13

‘z
j

0
0

I-
]

‘<
1J

CD
H

o
i

C
t

M
i

I-j
13

ç
t

13
’

CD
CD

H
-

CD
I-

j
Q

C
r

pJ
C

t
<

p
i

H
CD

‘-<
Pi

P)
C)

-
I-

3
0

C
r

0
CD

13
0

H
H

-
CD

CD
h

H
C

t
0

Q
C

t
CD

0
H

3
’

II
H

(-Q
uJ

h
13

’
13

’
H

-
3

P)
c
i

C)
CD

H
-

0
CD

CD
C)

0
0

CD
CD

CD
)

5))
0

H
-

CD
13

H
-

13
’

H
CD

CD
[-

13
0

M
i

H
-

.Q
‘Z

j
CD

CD
5
1

CD
H

CD
13

c-
t

5
1

CD
CD

-<
5))

—
C

t
13

CD
0

H
-

C
t

H
-

CD
13

H
-

CD
h

H
—

C
t

H
-

<
5))

3
H

-
0

d
C

t
CD

0
Cr

H
0

H
-

0
ci

C
t

H
-

C
t

C)
CD

H
tQ

CD
3

C
t

d
C

<
13

Cr
I-

0
H

C)
13

H
C

t
13

b’
13

CD
0

H
-

Cr
CD

0
0

3’
CD

CD
CD

3’
CD

0
ci

51
)

C
t

13
I-

H
-

13
CD

CD
H

5))
51

)
c
t

5))
M

i
CD

it
51

)
CD

Ii
Ii

Cr
C

i
5))

C
t

Ti
H

CD
H

C
t

51
CD

13
C

t
Cr

13
Cr

Cr
51

H
-

H
H

CD
CD

H
-

51
CD

H
-

H
-

d
C

t
CD

13
-5

C)
3’

C)
0

5))
-

H
-

C
t

CD
C

t
-<

H
C

t
13

H
-

51
)

I-
i

13
’

H
(Q

0
H

-
51

)
CD

C
r

0
X

it
CD

13
13

C
t

13
’

0
CD

C
t

51
<1

H
CD

3
’

13
“
<

CD
CD

(I
CD

-5
CD

H
-

Q
H

-
C

t
‘Z

j
CD

CD
13

C)
H

-
CD

H
CD

C)
tQ

-5
CD

-
H

-
51

0
5))

13
CD

CD
H

-
H

C)
C

)
(13

H
13

H
-5

H
CD

CD
C

t
h5

CD
d

CD
(P

3
13

13
Q

13
Cr

C
t

3
’

CD
C

t
-5

13
-5

51
)

<
5))

C
t

(P
H

0
H

13
1)

CD
15

51)
51

0
it

CD
CD

[5
51

)
3

’
‘

C)
C!

)
<

13
’

0
‘

13
CD

C
t

CD
0

<
CD

<
H

-
CD

51
)

H
M

i
51)

51
)

CD
CD

Cr
51J

M
i

CD
CD

3
c-

t
H

-
C

t
13

’
13

5))
51

C!
)

H
-

C
t

51)
0

51
C

t
13

3’
J

C)
H

-
C

t
h5

pi
13

(_
)

T
j

Q
13

-5
M

i
3’

C
t

H
-

CD
0

k
<

C
t

‘z
j

CD
0

51
3’

H
-

13
(P

CD
CD

5))
5))

C)
-5

h5
13

—
3’

hj
C

r
H

-
CD

b’
3

it
3’

CD
I-S

CD
0

d
C)

C
t

t
H

H
Cr

‘d
13

13
CD

0
s

13
P-

51
I-S

13
’

5)5

5))
51

)
Cr

Cr
3

M
i

0
C

t
(P

H
-

CD
J

(Q

CD
C

t
13

’
Cr

CD
CD

0
C)

CD
‘d

CD

CD
H

-
CD

H
5))

Cr
CD

51
C)

H
CD

-J



[\
)

M
M

J
M

H
H

W
M

H
C

LO
co

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
J

O
01

W
t’

J
H

H 0
kO

cD
1

O
01

FP
-

W
M

H

ft 0 CD C) 0 5
1 CD ft CD Cl
)

CD ft CD CD I-
i 0 H
i

0 0

: CD
C)

H
i

51
CD CD

L
I

F1
H

ft
(-Q

ft
CD CD

H
-

h
r
t - Cl
)

CD

C)
H

h
CD

H
-

ft H
-

0
C)

H
i

p
i F
-

1
ft

ft
CD

p
i

Cl)
ft

ft

ft
L

I
“
<

CD
H

i
Li

i
H

0
i L
I

I-
i

H
L

I
Ii C’

)

CD 0 H
i

Cl) ft L
I

H
-

CD Cl) ft ft (C
l L
I

CD p
i

H
-

I
L

i
b

h
CD

d
L

I
CD

I- 0
c
t

<1
Pi

L
I

CD
CD

C)
H Cl)

CD
CD

C)
i

H
-

k
<

ft
-

Cl)
C)

Cl)
Cl)

I-
L

i
CD

ft
L

I
c
i

CD
ft

N
1D

H
i

CD
t-

H
-

i
0

I-
N

ci
H

Cl)
-
‘

tQ
ft

H
-

Li
Cl)

ft
I-

Cl)
CD

CD
ft

0
ci

J
H

L
I

PJ
I-

0
k
<

b
C)

ci
H

-
H

-
Cl

)
H

-
ft

c
Cl)

P)
—

ft
ft

CD
p

i
)J

Cl)
i

CD
ft

ft
L

I
H

-
H

-
)

C)
F1

0
0

H
-

i
ft

d
Pi

‘<
p

i
ft

CD
ft

H
-

H
0

CD
0

Cl)
H

i
L

I
i

0 Ii H C) 0 11
ci F

-
1 CD p
i

Li
H

:i
i C) ii L
I

o
CD

W
H

Pi
F-

’
Cl

)
F-

’
H

-
C)

ft
P)

:-
F-

-’
CD

i
1

k
<

ft
CD

CD
C)

h
0

CD Pi
F-

’
I-

CD
CD

ft CD
P)

L
I

H
-

ci
ft

Pi ft
H

i
H

-
o

C) 5
1

b
H

-
CD

H
i

H
i

CD
0 ‘1

ci
CD

Cl) CD
C) o

Cl) ft
i 5

1
L

I
CD

H
-

ft
CD

H
-

Cl
)

0 i
Cl)

o
0

H
i

ci F
ft

L
I

H
-

ft
Cl)

D CD Li
i

0 P) ci

ci
i ft cii cii CD ci cii C) C) CD ft cii 51 CD

d
b

Fd
ci

hj
hj

L)
l

I-L
CD

•
0

Cl)
CD

Cl)
ft

H
-

ft
C

)
CD

Cl
)

cii
H

-
I-’

C)
-

ft
o

ci
i

ft
ci

Cl
)

Cl)
l

Li
i

ft
i

CD
‘)

ft
J

cii
o

ii
CD

ft
•

H
ft

H
-

H
C•

)
cii

ft
0

H
-

J
H

0
H

Li
i

0
Cl

)
cii

ci
d

F)
j

ft
I
l

5
1

Cl
)

—
H

CD
Cl)

(_
)

ci
H

Li
i

H
i

cii
H

i
j

H
-

CD
H

L
I

C)
F-

’
H

H
-

H
-

‘i
i

H
-

CD
CD

CI
)

-
0

cii
ft

CD
ii L

i
‘z

i
cn

I-
C)

cii
0

H
L

I
‘d

CD
I—

]
h

i
Cl

)
H

-
ft

o
cii

cii
H

ft
H

i
CD

CD
H

-
C)

ft
0

0
ci

ci CD CD ft H 0 F-
’

ft
ft 0

CD Li
i

0
CD

cii
Cl

)
I-

CD
LI

i ft
ft o

ft

-j
H

-
CD

Cl)

CD
C

t
C)

CD
ft

Cl
)

ft
H

H
-

Li
i

‘d
0

Cl)
ft

‘d
0 LI

o
cii

Ff
1

<
0 Cl)

cii
cii

i
F-

’
L

I

cii
CD

U)
i C) 0 ci ‘1 cii I-
q CD

H CD CD

H cii CD C) H cii ft CD ft CD 0 Ff
1

Ff
1 0 ft ci H
-

ft

H cii Ff
1

Ff
1 I-i 0 Ff
1 H cii ft CD 0 I- H C) 0 CD C)

‘d
ft

cii CD C



I’
J

M
L’

J
t’J

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
‘D

W
-

G
i

U
i

S
W

M
H

0
o-

U
i

W
M

H

C
)

C)
H

i
J

Cl
)

H
PJ

H
J

CJ
Pi

Cl
)

O
<

)
H

-
k
<

H
i

C)
i

0
0

CD
P

ft
J

H
-

‘d
j

C)
P

Pi
C!)

CD
3

3
()

h
0

d
P)

3
b

i-s
-

b
I-

CD
CD

h
H

i
0

‘d
H

cn
ft

H
-

Cl
)

H
-

H
-

h’
0

CD
CD

k
<

0
d

I-i
ç
t

II
M

0
H

1
H

-
ft

‘-
<

CD
k
<

0
Pi

CD
ft

0
CD

H
Pi

d
Pi

CD
H

-
Pi

C)
CD

ft
CD

d
H

i
fi

-
CD

3
ft

ft
I-

ft
ft

I-
C)

3
3

H
H

J
H

-
D

’
I-

0
H

CD
Pi

CD
J

0
H

-
H

-
ft

1
CD

I—
’

ft
H

CD
CD

H
-

h
Cl

)
Pi

tQ
0

PJ
CD

J
H

I
H

-
H

3
Pi

CD
Cl

)
ft

ft
h

PJ
3

ft
‘-

<
CD

CD
ft

‘t
i

I-
1

0
‘t

i
CD

ft
ft

h
pi

C)
H

-
P-

I
f
t

CD
CD

ft
CD

k
<

3
P

CD
0

ft
I-

H
-

CD
ft

C)
H

-
0

<
H

-

CD
F-

ft
‘-

<
f-

t
H

-
ft

J
Pi

CD
‘t

i
CD

CD
d

C)
H

H
3

0
H

-
H

-
F

-
CD

CD
3

0
CD

pi
H

-
CD

‘<
H

CD
Pi

,Q
CD

C)
Cl

)
0

H
C)

CD
ft

Cl)
ft

CD
Cl

)
3

Cl)
PJ

I-
Cl

)
H

ft
<

ft
b

3
0

Pi
Pi

F
ft

•
f-

t
I-

Pi
pi

pi
P)

CD
‘d

H
-

$))
ft

ft
H

ft
H

-
CD

ft
H

-
H

CD
CD

H
Cl

)
l-

<
CD

CD
CD

p
i

C)
0

0
Cl)

CD
CD

3
H

-
i

H
-

)
0

CD
H

-
CD

f
t

ft
C!)

‘-<
‘z

j
H

i
Ir

j
ft

H
Cl

)
H

-
ft

Cl
)

PJ
Pi

H
3

<
Cl

)
—

CD
<

H
-

k
<

ft
‘<

CD
,Q

ft
H

PJ
P

H
-

CD
H

i
CD

Pi
J

ft
H

-
C)

CD
CD

ft
pi

CD
I-

ft
H

-
Pi

CD
0

Pi
0

CD
Pi

‘d
CD

ft
C)

H
-

H
-

ft
H

fr
0

J
H

‘-
<

3
PJ

CD
ft

0
ft

ft
CD

CD
O

Ii
0

I-
i

p)
H

D
H

C)
k

<
CD

CD
H

-
J

<
CD

PJ
1

13
H

-
H

-
3

L’
j

H
ft

ft
H

i
-

1
H

-
C)

CD
13

‘z
i

CD
13

Pi
0

C)
1

‘t
j

H
J

0
1J

P.’
ft

CD
CD

H
F-

I-
13

CD
CD

CD
13

H
-

P-I
ft

H
-

0
ft

H
C)

C)
P.’

<
CD

CD
I-

H
-

CD
t-

ft
CD

P.’
13

13
H

-
13

CD
H

-
P.’

<
CD

H
-

ft
H

-
‘-

<
13

C)
0

H
CD

—
CD

H
-

C
l

H
i

h
CD

3
ft

FC
3

C)
J

13
13

P.’
13

<
H

ft
‘-

<
CD

C
l

ft
t’

)
13

‘-
<

CD
h-

CD
CD

H
-

P.’
CD

13
P.’

ft
CD

h
H

-
o

P.’
CD

C
)

CD
P.’

C
l

0
13

ft
P.’

13-
’

I-i
C

l
13

ft
P.’

C)
13

P.’
CD

H
-

13
13

HI
13

CD
0

P.’
CD

‘C
CD

CD
h

H
H

-
H

0
‘d

ft
H

d
CD

CD
ft

‘-
<

tY
’

H
-

13
,Q

CD
CD

13
13

0
l

0
CD

3
0

I-
CD

‘-
<

CD
0

H
13

H
-

‘-
<

H
-

ft
ft

13
C

l
13

ft
P.’

0
ft

•
13

’
ft

ft
13

C
l

p.’
H

CD
N

H
H

-
C)

CD
13

•
1-

’
13

13
’

p.’
0

p.
’

ft
H

ft
CD

O
‘-<

C
l

o
CD

C)
CD

C
l

HI
CD

b’
ft

0
b

H
-

CD
CD

CD
H

-
ft

P.’
H

-
H

-
H

i
CD

C)
P.’

H
i

‘d
13

1J
CD

H
-

ft
0

P.’
P.’

H
0

H
-

H
P.’

C
l

CD
CD

-
P.’

3
ft

H
ft

H
h-

CD
P.’

CD
ft

<
ft

CD
13

’
H

-
CD

H
-

CD
CD

ft
13

CD
H

-
H

ft
CD

H
i

C)
ft

H
-

(1)

CD
CD

3
3’

CD
H

-
13

’
13

P.’
CD

ft
CD

tQ



L’
J

M
M

L’
J

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
F

W
M

H
0

W
-J

O
01

W
L’

J
H

0
o-

ui
F

W
H

U)
U)

0
H

-
U)

-j
C)

t
d

0
rr

CD
U)

I-
)J

U)
J

(D
H

-
rt

0
M

i
c
t

rt
J

0
0

h
h

M
i

3
J

rt
CD

CD
J

i
)J

CD
rt

PJ
H

rt
0

CD
h

I-
H

CD
C

l
0

rt
J

i
rt

U)
F

j
CD

<
F

t
ç-

t
H

CD
CD

‘
j

H
-

H
-

J’
H

-
CD

h
H

H
-

H
-

H
-

F
t

b
F

t
H

F
t

M
i

))
CD

H
CD

0
CD

I-
i

CD
0

H
-

F
t

CD
CD

I-
‘d

CD
J

H
-

CD
0

i-
0

Cl)
CD

U)
I-

LC
H

-
CD

(1)
3

F
t

C
l

3
H

F
t

CD
3

U)
U)

H
-

F
t

3
Ft

h
U)

U)
0

C
l

H
-

3
-<

U)
F

t
CQ

C
l

U)
I

CD
U)

CD
CD

H
-

CD
0

M
i

H
-

‘
j

J
Ft

k
<

CD
-

H
-

i
i

CD
U)

C
l

0
F

t
3

F
t

CD
CD

CD
CD

F
t

Ft
Z

i
F

t
0

h
F

t
C)

C
l

I-
F

t
)

I-
0

F
t

CD
U)

C
l

CD
CD

H
CD

0
c-

t
CD

CD
CD

H
-

ft
k
<

h
-

c-
t

M
i

<
CD

:i
<

C
l

f-
t

CD
H

H
C)

o
CD

M
i

H
-

CD
H

CD
C)

H
-

-<
b

U)
CD

CD
0

C)
d

U)
Z

CD
H

-
C

l
0

CD
C

l
H]

‘-
<

CD
Z

1
o

CD
H

-
F

t
C)

CD
I-

H
-

0
F

t
C

l
F

t
CD

I-
F

t
C)

U)
H

H
-

H
-

CD
U)

U)
CD

H
-

H
-

d
C)

>
CD

J
CD

H
H

CD
U)

H
3

CD
F

t
H

0
H

H
U)

H
I-

CD
F

t
C)

CD
H

CD
C

l
CD

C
l

CD
3

H
-

H
CD

CD
H

0
<

F
t

U)
CD

F
t

CD
CD

F
t

<
U)

U)
Cl

)
H

-
U)

I-
CD

CD
U)

0
H

F
t

H
-

F
t

H
CD

F
t

F
t

O
c-

t
C

l
CD

CD
C

l
U)

CD
ç
t

M
i

U)
CD

tJ
CD

c-
t

F
t

H
CD

CD
F

t
C)

<
U)

CD
C

l
0

CD
H

-
0

CD
0

CD
CD

CD
C

l
C

l
C

l
ip

-
H

-
i

M
i

c-
t

3
F

t
C

l
U)

h
j

CD
H

-
0

‘-
<

k
<

C)
N

C
l

Ft
‘-

<
U)

U)
M

i
0

-
U)

I-
C

l
H

CD
CD

I-
CD

C)
CD

CD
M

i
H

-
CD

H
-

-
-

CD
F

t
t’

J
CD

0
ç
t

C)
CD

(Q
3

CD
H

-
3

‘d
H

-
F

t
U)

o
C

l
M

i
<

CD
Ft

C)
F

t
H

c-
t

CD
CD

H
0

0
U)

CD
H

-
-

F
t

CD
CD

H
-

C)
C

l
CD

CD
-

U)
C

l
ci

CD
U)

CD
CD

CD
C

l
I

H
-

H
-

CQ
F

t
U)

C)
-

CD
-

U)
U)

CD
Q

CD
H

U
)

F
t

CD
I-

I-
’

3
I-

CD
CD

H
-

H
-

H
-

M
i

CD
F

t
U)

0
CD

I-Q
CD

C
l

CD
CD

CD
C

t
CD

F
t

CD
U)

F
t

b
F

t
CD

M
i

O
ci

<
C)

U)
rt

Fl
-

0
H

H
-

H
CD

H
C

l
F

t
CD

H
-

-<
CD

c-
t

c-
t

CD
M

i
C

l
0

H
M

i
H

CD
H

-
C)

CD
H

-
F

t
C

l
U)

‘-<
H

-
H

-
l-

CD
0

CD
H

-
F

t
c-

t
CD

CD
CD

CD
C

l
C)

0
-

H
-

H
l-

F
t

-

:><
F

t
W

k
<

H
H

-
-<

0
-

CD
U)

F
t

I-
U)

H
CD

0
H

-
3

Q
F

t
0

U)
CD

F
t

H
C)

‘t
CD

ci
CD

CD
0

U)
CD

CD
Ft

CD
CD

H
F

t
CD

C
l

CD
CD

3
ci

F
t

0
l-

H
-

CD
‘-

<
F

t
0

F
t

H
CD

F-
’

C
l

M
i

I-
CD

H
-

M
i

C
l

C
’

h-
U)

0
F

t
b

CD
H

-
U)

H
-

U)
H

3
CD

CD
0

CD
C

l
Ft

CD
CD

CD
I-

Q
F

t
C

l
I-

CD
I-

H
CD

CD
CD

C
l

01 0



‘J
M

[‘
3

[‘
3

M
H

H
W

[‘3
H

a
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

—
3

O
(.f

l
W

[‘
3

H
H 0

a
—

j
(3

1
W

[‘3
H

o
(t

M
l

J H
-

H
-

CD
CD

CD
d

0
rt

H
h

CD
CD

3 H
-

CD C
t

LI
I

ci)
CD

H
ci)

CD
ft

CD
cl

i CD
C

t
ç
t

D
H

ci)
CD

ci
i

rt
H

H
-

I-

o
o

k
<

CD C
t

C
t

CD c
t

H
-

CD
ci)

i
ç
t

C
t

ci)
H

-
CD

hj
o

CD
13

CD
ci

i
CD

H
-

CD

CD
C

t
CD

H
ci

i
CD

0
C

t
ci

i
C) ci

i
C

t
CD

o
H

13
0

CD
13

cii

cii
CD ci)

CD
13 H

ci
i

C
t

F
-

1
cii

F
-

1
l-

CD CD
cii

(Q
Ii ft

CD 13
CD

C
t

13 H
-

o
i

M
l

C)
Cl

-
ci

i
J

13
CD

ci
i

H
13 o

ci
i

h
C

t
C

l
C-

)
H

b-
C)

l-
CD

ci
i

h’
;

13
0

b
CD

H
H

k
<

0

C
)

CD
l-

H
CD

k
<

CD cii
1J

•
H1

cii
H

CD CD
0 M

l
H1

C
t

0
1J

M
l

CD
Cl

-
CD o

CD

Cl
-

CD C
t

b
ft

[-
k

<

ci) 13
C)

C)
0

13_
CD

ci)
I-

13
CD

ft C
t 13
-

CD

Ii
C

t
C)

ci
i

c
trJ

h
13

CD
H

-
0

CD
M

l
i

J
•

H
13

0
H

-
CD

H1
CD

CD
CD

<
C)

Q
CD

H
3

C)
H

-
3
’

ci
i

ciJ
b

<
0

ft
l-

ft
Cl

-
CD

H
-

Ii
CD

Cl
-

C)
H

-
H

-
Cl

-
l-

0
H

-
0

H
-

H
-

0
C

t
CD

ci)
CD

3
13

0
13

H
-

3’
—

13
CD

C)
13

C)
CD

CD
CD

•
CD

cii
•

H
-

13
II

ci
i

13
H

-
ft

h
j

3
C

t
0

CD
13

CD
ft

cii
d

cii
ci)

C
t

ft
H

i
ci

-
-

CD
H

13
’

(Q
C)

ft
cii

CD
Cl

-
l-

H
-

Cl
-

CD
3

0
3

3
’

CD
CD

C
t

CD
CD

l-
-

I-
i

CD
d

3’
ft

li
0

13
cii

0
CD

h
W

I-
h

13
C)

13
ft

Ii
H

-
0

C
l

13
3’

C
CD

Cl
-

CD
)
i

Cl
-

ci)
CD

3
’

CD
13

CD
0

H
Cl

-
CD

CD
CD

Cl
-

ft
CD

ft
H

13
’

Cl
-

CD
k
<

CD
t

C)
L

j
cii

c-
t

H
-

I-
ci

i
13

’
H

-
<

3’
H

-
d

CD
CD

ci)
CD

0
13

Cl
-

l-
ci

i
Cl

-
H

-
CD

13
l-Q

13
’

0
CD

CD
l-

H
CD

‘-
<

CD
H

-
l

CD
0

H
-

d
C)

b’
CD

0
C

t
C

)
CD

CD
0

Cl
-

H
c
t

3
CD

CD
CD

ci
ft

ft
H

-
CD

ci)
ft

fl
-

k
<

Cl
)

0
h

CI
)

CD
H

3
’

13
CD

CD
pi

Q
w

CD
C

t
CD

C
t

I-
h

Ii
CD

H
C

t
H

3
’

H
ci

i
H

ci)
Cl

-
H

Cl
-

CD
H

o
C)

I-
h

0

C
l
-

13
H

CD
CD Cl

-
H

-
CD

13
ft

C
t

CD
H

l
i

13

ci)
C

i
Cl

-
ci

i
CD

13
ft

ci cii I-
cii

)-
<

C
t

CD
0

l-
M

l

q
-
j

ci
0

cii
H

H
0

H C
t

cii
k
<

I-
h

Cl
-

CD
CD

Cl
-

I-
I- ci

i
C)

Cl
-

0
CD <

H CD
0

C
t

13
H 0 13

ci
i

F
tj

13 c
t

CD
H

-
CD

C)
CD

H
-

;i C
l

ci
i

CD
C

t
ft

CD ft
H

C
t 13
’

C
l

ci
i

CD
C

t
CD C

t
Cl

-
H

CD
0 13

M
l

‘-
<

H 13
c
l

ci)
0

H
ft ci

i
CD

k
<

C
l

ci ft H
-

H
CD

CI
-

CD
- CD

H
-

H H CD

ci
i

rt
CD

CD
CD

C)
CD CD

13
CD

0 H
CD

0
13

(Q
C

t
H

-
CD

CD
-

LI
I

CD
13

Cl
- 13

H
-

CD
h

j
CD

0
CD CD

CD
C

t
13

i
C

t
ft

ci)
H

-
H

CD CI
)

ci
i 13 ft

CD H
CD

CD
C) 0

ci
i

13
H

0
CD 0

H
-

C) H
-

h
i

ci) CD U
,

H



M
M

‘J
‘J

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

o
a

a-
C

ii
W

L\
J

H
0

CO
CO

-J
C

i
U

i
W

ts
J

H

o
ft

W
P1

“i
el

i
ft

p
l

ç-
t

P1
P1

H
-

0
Cl

)
H

-
H

-
CD

C
t

P)
3

CD
0

<1
I-

0
J

Cl
)

H
-

3
I-j

M
i

-<
3

<
Cl

)
‘d

J
3

Cl
)

1
1

CD
Pi

CD
P1

CD
CD

M
i

Cl
)

d
P1

CD
h

p
i

ç
t

C
t

h
H

-
1

ç
t

ç
t

C)
H

C
t

C
t

W
P1

H
•

H
-

ft
CD

1
J

H
-

1
H

D
—

ft
3

CD
C)

H
CD

•
P1

H
-

0
Cl)

D
’

0
CD

CD
ty

’
ft

P1
ft

0
Cl

)
Cl

)
-

CD
CD

ft
lj

Cl
)

C
t

0
H

h
3

H
0

C
t

CD
CD

C)
C

)
P1

H
H

-
M

i
P1

b
CD

Cl)
C

i
P-

i
P

P1
CD

CD
‘-

<
0

0
C

t
H

-
H

H
-

h
ç-

t
•

C)
M

i
3

C
t

CD
0

C)
CD

CD
CD

C)
0

CD
C

)
c-

t
CD

3
C

t
H

-
ct

d
0

P1
0

M
i

CD
I-

CD
P1

H
-

C
t

H
-

0
3

0
i-

M
i

Cl
)

H
CD

CD
H

-
C

t
H

c-
t

ct
ft

h
CD

L
j

H
H

3
Cl

)
H

CD
$1

P-
i

CD
H

H
-

H
-

J
-

CD
H

-
C

t
el

i
H

-
0

ft
H

-
C)

H
-

Cl
)

3
0

Cl
)

P1
3

H
Cl

)
Cl

)
CD

CD
P-

i
J’

P1
Cl

)
CD

CD
Cl)

H
-

CD
0

ft
P1

CD
(Q

Cl
)

ç-
t

H
•
.

P1
0

CD
0

CD
H

-
b

H
0

M
i

CD
C)

C
t

0
M

i
C)

Cl
)

ft
ç
t

CD
P-

i
C)

I-
Cl

)
I-j

ç
t

0
C)

H
J

0
j

ç-
t

k
<

p1
Q

3
ft

H
0

M
i

H
-

CD
‘1

P1
CD

0
P-

i
3

H
i

J
CD

H
-

H
CD

H
H

-
CD

CD
H

-
1

‘Z
j

3
1

0
Cl

)
t-<

0
CD

H
•

H
-

P-
i

0
ft

CD
H

(
H

-
d

CD
CD

3
CD

H
-

C
t

H
P1

CD
CD

CD
p1

C
t

Cl
)

P1
CD

C)
0

H
I-

0
p1

H
-

3
H

-
ç
t

Cl
)

<
0

—
C

t
<

c-
t

Pi
I-i

ft
Cl

)
CD

CD
ft

H
CD

H
CD

C
t

p1
-

J
P1

H
-

3
3

(P
-

C)
I-

CD
CD

CD
C)

H
P-

i
H

P1
H

-
C

t
0

H
-

0
H

-
P1

CD
ft

H
I-

P-
i

CD
C

t
3

P)
H

P1
J

Cl
)

H
M

i
H

-
CD

H
-

C)
Cl

)
b

Cl
)

-

P-
i

C
t

p1
Cl

)
P1

CD
p1

•
0

(Q
3

ft
0

0
1)

Q
CD

Cl
)

CD
0

Cl
)

C
t

H
-

P1
ii

<
P1

ft
H

l-
—

H
H

I-
C)

Pi
‘z

j
H

-
P1

p1
i-

pi
CD

P1
CD

CD
CD

Cl
)

H
-

CD
0

ft
Q

CD
H

H
C)

H
H

k
<

ft
CD

ft
-

ft
CD

P1
H

-
1

H
-

ft
H

-
C)

ft
0

C)
•

P)
CD

CD
M

i
><

(P
C

t
P1

M
i

H
-

H
h

p1
H

0
H

ft
C

t
I-

H
Q

-<
ft

0
H

CD
C)

f
t

I-
ft

Q
‘d

ft
P1

0
M

i
H

-
h

P)
H

-
H

-
ft

Cl
)

I-
J

Pi
t

CD
-

CD
x1

1
0

P1
F

j

‘d
3

CD
CD

Cl
)

P1
0

P)
P1

H
-

‘-
<

3
M

i
H

l
P1

h
CD

d
C)

CD
13

13
CD

P1
ft

13
CD

0
ft

i-t
i

P1
0

CD
ft —

P1
0

13
13

i
CD

1
0

‘1
CD

p1
ft

P-
i

H
-

h
I-

M
i

ft
M

i
13

P
-i

(P
ft

H
-

0
CD

0
CD

C)
CD

H
-

13
0

P-
i

CD
-

H
13

CD
C)

CD
h

CD
CD

CD
U

i



‘J
M

M
L

i
t’

J
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
D

cD
-J

Yi
U

i
W

[‘
J

H
0

kD
CO

—
1

C
5

U
]

U
)

L\
)

H

d
F

d
H

-
PJ

t)
Q

C)
C

t
J

CD
C

t
Cl

)
ft

i-
0

CD
3

J
CD

0
J

3
H

-
)J

H
-

L))
o

H
-

I-
ft

C
i

C
t

3
)

Cl
)

J
CD

Cl
)

C
t

C
t

Cl
)

CD
J

CD
3

CD
CD

H
-

H
-

1
C

t
H

CD
C

t
H

-
H

I-
C

t
‘d

CD
C)

-
CD

Li
CD

I-
0

C)
L

i
C

t
3

Pi
J

C)
Cl)

I-
J

H
-

h
J

i-
L)

J
$)J

H
P.

0
3

H
-

C
t

l—
C)

C
t

C
t

Cl
)

H
-

Q
k
<

H
C

t
Cl

)
H

i
C)

0
H

Pi
Li

C
t

H
-

C
t

C
t

H
Li

H
-

ct
C

t
CD

CD
3

C
t

C)
tJ

J•
Q

k
<

rJ
Q

h
C

l)

CD
CD

Cl
)

I-
P-

C
t

j
ç
t

)J
3

H
-

CD
1C

H
3

H
t

Cl
)

ct
C

t
C

t
0

1)
C

t
C)

H
-

H
-

C)
CD

•
CD

C
t

Pi
Q

H
-

ç
t

Q
ft

G)
i

ç
t

Cl
)

h
CD

H
i

C)
H

-
H

-
C

t
Cl

)
H

CD
H

-
H

<
CD

H
CD

Ii
H

Q
Q

3
j’

.Q
L

i
pi

0
‘-

<
H

i
-

CD
Cl

)
L

i
CD

CD
LH

3
3

‘Q
CD

H
-

C
t

0
0

C)
C

t
H

0
H

-
C

t
H

-
C)

H
F

d
H

-
CD

.)
Cl

)
CD

i—
]

I-
<

H
-

H
-

C
t

3
Cl

)
H

-
H

H
i

C
t

H
C

t
H

ft
3

0
CD

CD
1

0
J

H
-

C
t

0
‘d

1
CD

H
-

C
t

J
(-Q

H
-

I-
H

-
CD

3
CD

Cl
)

ft
I-

CD
FL

CD
C!

)
C

t
C)

Pi
CD

C
t

H
-

CD
“
<

CD
—

0
H

-
Q

CD
PJ

0
C

t
3

‘-
<

C)
P)

CD
i—

0
C

t
F-

C)
<

ç-
t

C)
ft

Cl)
C

t
0

C
t

H
-

H
-

C
t

PJ
CD

0
C

t
(-Q

H
-

<
H

-
Pi

J
Cl

)
H

3
C)

0
10

FL
C

t
C!

)
Li

‘<
CD

CD
C)

0
C

t
CD

C)
ci

3
C)

C
t

0
0

-
H

0
C

t
0

0
1

i
pi

3
0

CD
k

<
)

H
ci

h
0

‘d
P

ci
k
<

C
t

3
Cl

)
C)

Pi
Cl

)
h

H
-

0
—

Q
1

-<
I-

CD
‘t

ft
Cl)

H
P)

FL
PJ

i
0

CD
Pi

<
ci

-
0

FL
Cl)

ci
H

ci
CD

Cl
)

C
t

Pi
H

C)
•
J

C)
ft

(Q
C

t
Pi

c
t

C)
Q

H
i

Cl
)

CD
-

P
-

-
C

t
H

i
h

0
Li

ci
C

t
H

i
C

t
ft

-)
H

-
FL

CD
H

-
fl

L
i

Pi
0

S
I

J
H

-
0

0
FL

C
t

H
-

C)
pJ

C
)

C
t

FL
pi

Pi
CD

k
<

H
-

[J
H

-
Cl)

F
P1

J
Cl

)
i

-
•‘

J
ft

C)
H

i
P1

CD
ci

i
pi

SI
i

H
-

C
t

CD
I

C
t

H
-

U
Cl)

H
-

c
t

Cl
)

3
CD

ft
C

t
0

CD
C

t
S

I
CD

-<
Cl

)
Cl

)
I

L
J

<1
H

Li
P1

d
J

0
SI

.)
k

<
CD

cii
CD

CD
Cl)

c-
t

pi
ft

‘d
P)

H
ft

cii
b

C
t

Q
j

C
t

ci
i

3
’

ft
0

C
t

LJ
C

t
ci

i
C

t
3

ci
1

‘-
J-

pi
P1

FL
tJ

CD
S

I
Cl

)
FL

ci)
CD

Cl
)

0
CD

O
FL

H
-

H
-

Li
P1

0
C

t
H

-
L

J
H

-
CD

Cl)
0

C)
ft

C
t

CD
C)

Cl
)

ci
C

t
i

C
t

5
H

-
C

t
ci

i
S

I
p1

P1
CD

C
t

ci
i

C
t

Cl
)

l
H

CD
ft

H
-E

Q
H

ci
C

t
C

t
Q

1
CD

Li
C

D
CD

H
S

I
H

-
C

t
CD

U
] w



M
t’

J
M

M
t’

J
H

W
M

H
Q

D
H

H
H

H
H

c
o

o
U

i
H

H
H

H
W

)
H

Q
U

]
Fr

a
w

k
)

H

L
)

H
-

H
d

H
-

i
rt

C)
d

H
-

Cl
)

P)
I—

’
))

rt
CD

0
i

H
-

i
-

CD
0

I-
i

rt
H

-
J

CD
Ii

H
-

.Q
0

d
CD

Pi
I-

0
Cl

)
1

Cl
)

C)
)J

H
Cl

)
i-

h
H

-
CD

C
r

0
C)

l-
C

r
H

(
t

1’
J

1
C

r
H

-
1)

C
t

Cl
)

C
t

I-
I-

h
3

CD
0

CD
0

“<
I-

Cl
)

Q
C

r
C

r
C

t
0

ç
t

H
-

0
Cl)

<
M

i
C

r
C)

Pi
0

—
H

-
C

t
CD

CD
J

)J
H

-
CD

I-
D

C)
CD

C
t

Cl
)

CD
0

J
C

t
—

)
C)

I-
M

i
C

t
C

t
C)

Pi
Q

H
-

C
r

-
CD

H
-

PJ
c-

t
H

-
J

CD
H

-
C

t
i

H
-

PJ
CD

Cl
)

0
C)

‘d
C)

C)
‘d

I-
0

H
Pi

C-
Q

3
Q

Cr
3

Cr
i

0
I-

CD
C

t
H

-
‘t

i
H

-
C

t
H

-
D

Pi
C

t
J

H
-

•
H

-
CD

Pi
,.Q

Cl
)

M
i

Pi
‘t

CD
I-

0
CD

Cl)
0

C
t

‘d
i-

3
-

CD
3

PJ
Cl

)
C

r
H

H
h

J
CD

CD
C

t
CD

p
i

C
r

C
r

l-
c-

t
CD

C
r

I-
L

CD
pl

s
i

3
H

0
H

-
P-)

H
-

L’
Cr

C
f

C
r

H
-

0
H

-
C

t
H

-
pi

Cl
)

C
t

iQ
CD

(-Q
0

b
C)

H
H

-
0

-
C

r
c-

t
C

t
CD

C
t

J
I-

M
i

CD
M

i
PJ

p1
0

-
C

t
Cl

)
CD

C
t

‘-
<

H
-

CD
(Q

Cr
•

Q
P1

H
-

I
CD

H
-

H
t-

i
P1

><
i

H
-

Ii
H

-
CD

c-
t

C
t

CD
C

t
0

C
t

1
H

-
N

H
-

CD
C

r
0

C
t

I-
M

i
‘<

<
O

C
t

Cl
)

c-
t

CD
Cl)

I-
H

-
CD

0
0

P1
CD

H
-

0
C

r
C

t
J

C
t

C
r

CD
CD

H
3

<
h

H
c
i

C
r

Cl)
CD

CD
C

t
h

ci
3

I-
1Q

P1
Cl

)
C)

ty
CD

H
-

H
-

CD
C

i
3

H

0
C

i
H

CD
‘-<

H
-

3
C)

0
P1

C)
H

-
P1

t.Q
C

t
C

t
H

-
C

t
H

-
C)

CD
Cl)

H
-

t.Q
H

-
H

C
t

C
t

C
t

C
f

CD
-

1
C

t
H

3
CD

C
t

0
-

CD
CD

CD
C

t
C

t
CD

C
r

CD
H

-
Cl

)
‘d

C
t

C
t

U
)

C
i

Cl)
II

C)
-

H
-

Cl
)

P1
C

r
H

k
<

H
O

C
t

Cl
)

0
CD

0
C

t
C

r
C)

CD
-

P1
0

1
C

t
P1

,Q
H

-
C

t
C

r
C)

P1
J

H
-

J
I-i

Cl
)

CD
H

-
P1

H
C

i
C

i
M

i
C

f
CD

0
H

p1
J

C
t

1
P1

1Q
CD

3
P1

Cl
)

I-
C

t
C

t

0
H

P1
0

h
k
<

CD
3

CD
C

t
I-

0
C

t
C

i
0

Cl)
H

-
C

t
H

-
CD

P1
3

0
1

0
H

1
J

CD
H

-
C

t
C)

C
r

0
C)

Cl
)

C
f

,Q
Cl

)
M

i
H

M
i

CD
C

f
CD

c-
f

P1
3

C)
‘-

<
H

-
C

t
C

t
J

H
“<

C
t

P1
CD

“<
CD

Cl)
C

t
p1

C
r

P1
C

i
H

-
p1

f-
f

c-
t

Cl
)

C)
P1

H
-

I-
Cl

)
H

CD
C

t
CD

0
H

H
-

0
C

f
P1

CD
CD

I-
M

i
0

H
-

0
1

Cl
)

H
-

H
-

Cl
)

Cl
)

‘i
i

Pi
3

C
t

M
i

C
t

-
C

r
3

H
-

3
Cl

)
H

-
P3

Cl
)

C
r

‘-
<

‘-
<

CD
C

r
CD

N
LQ

H
-

C
r

P1
CD

CD
CD

C
r

C
r

C
r

CD
U

]



t’
J

M
J

M
[‘

J
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
4

W
L’

J
H

0
‘0

co
O

i
(i

i
W

M
H

0
iØ

C
))

3
C

)
(f

l
W

M
H

h
)J

H
-

h
M

i
it

C)
Cl

)
t’

J
D

it
C)

CD
CD

CD
D

CD
b

b
CD

CD
<

i
CD

0
0

0
I-

0
it

0
><

X
<

Pi
.Q

cn
CD

<
C)

.)
<

C)
h

H
0

0
c-

t
J

H
‘z

i
‘(

i
P)

O
it

CD
H

-
it

o
H

-
CD

0
H

-
H

<
H

Pi
it

H
H

H
H

H
-

H
-

Q
3

CD
H

[-
‘

h
tJ

C)
CD

H
-

H
-

H
-

CD
pi

)i
it

<
H

-
3

Pi
i-

t
CD

H
-

C)
it

it
C)

H
-

H
-

J
Pi

pi
it

Cl
)

•
b

CD
•

3
it

it
it

CD
0

J
CL

’
it

3
3

c-
t

it
H

C)
H

-
H

it
‘-<

H
-

CD
U

b
Cl)

CD
H

-
CD

0
0

0
)

H
-

it
I

C/
)

0
H

-
0

H
CD

I- CL
’

H
-

CJ
3

•
it

0
H

3
•

3
it

Q
.

H
H

CL)
it

C)
)

0
0

H
-

0
b

CJ
‘d

H
CD

H
3

CD
C

l
0

Q
—

J
it

it
-<

it
it

it
‘-<

C)
H

C
l

H
-

CL’
0

it
H

0
0

0
it

o
it

C)
H

C)
H

-
it

CJ
H

-
Ii

C
l

CD
CD

0
Cli

3
C

l
Cl)

CD
CD

C
l

M
i

C)
i

H
-

H
C)

CD
C

l
H

H
-

C)
Cli

it
CD

CD
CD

it
it

it
i

Cl
i

)l
0

i-
j

Ij
i

H
Cl

i
0

H
-

H
-

CD
l

H
-

Cli
it

H
-

it
0

0
CD

H
II

U
it

Cl
)

it
3

0
H

-
Cl

i
0

CD
Cl

)
••

Cli
C)

C
<

‘d
H

-
H

-
IJ

)
h

it
-

H
-

Cl
)

H
Cli

0
tJ

it
CD

0
h’

it
Cl

)
0

C/)
0

M
i

-
0

Cl
)

i
C)

H
3

Cl
)

<
G

h
h

-
0

C
l

CD
H

-
hj

it
3

I-
Cli

C
l

0
CD

Cli
‘<

Cli
—

I
C

l
Cn

Cl
i

I
Cli

0
CD

M
i

H

Cli
Cli

it
-

H
i-<

M
i

•
it

H
-

H
0

0
CD

Cli
H

it
hj

3
CD

C
l

CD
0

CD
C)

CD
-1

-
H

-
Cl

)
Cli

it

Cli
CD

CD
C

l
Cli

Cli
Cli

Cl
)

h
-<

C
l

it
H

-
z0

CD
J’

H
-

<

—
C)

C)
3

it
it

•
‘d

it
C)

LQ
H

-
it

CD
Cli

Cl
)

CD
)

0
C

l
H

-
l

it
CL

’
H

-
M

i
M

i
CD

Cli
it

0
it

0
H

0
Cl

)
I-

0
Cl

)
LQ

C/)
l

3
it

it
0

F-
’

1”
-)

3
M

i
i-

CD
it

0
F

it
CD

it
0

0
C

l
H

—
I

CD
0

-
0

it
0

H
-

it
Cli

Cli
it

H
-

‘-
<

C)
0

I-’
CD

h-
Q

Cli
0

W
C

l
Cli

CD
D

it
O

it
it

b’
it

H
Cl

)
CD

C)
CD

it
L’

J
it

‘-
<

O
Cli

CD
CD

Cli
CD

it
b

CD
H

-
CD

M
i

U
C)

0
H

-
‘-

<
•

H
-

it
<

CD
CD

0
it

C
l

H
-

H
-

0
D

C
l

CD
0

0
0

it
0

CD
Cl)

it
C

l
C)

it
3

0
H

-
Cl

)
Cl

)
-

CD
Cli

H
Cli

Ii
3

Cli
0

D
it

C
l

CD
it

it
0

Cli
Cli

‘<
H

-
H

-
H

-
C’s

)
CD

‘)
3

Cli
Cl)

it
J

H
-

‘<
H

it
-

3
CD

C)
0

3
H

-
CD

0
Cl1

F
<

3
H

0
k
<

it
it

0
it

C)
M

i
Cl

)
0

C
l

N
H

-
0

0
U

i
it

L”
J

it
CD

Cli
‘i

i
Cl)

0
0

b
C

l
Cl

)
Cli

it
it

C
l

0
CD

CD
CD

Ci
J

Cli
Cli

—
I

CD
pi

CD

CD
CD

it
Cl

)
it

3
-

C
l

U
i

U
i



t’
J

M
M

J
M

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

.O
cD

-1
G

(i
i

W
M

H
0

j
(i

i
W

t’
J

H

Pi
t

rt
H

H
-<

H
-

‘d
0

d
CR

H
-

t
(..Q

I-
i

CD
bi

Pi
CD

0
CD

h
<

0
0

CD
CD

rt
H

CR
rt

rt
-

H
rt

CD
0

CR
C)

CD
p

H
H

-
CD

H
-

ti
CD

0
C)

‘<
rt

0
H

-
j

CD
rt

h
CD

P
-

CR
h

h-
b

Cl)
CR

CD
CD

h
j

C)
CD

CR
Pi

CD
)

M
i

rt
rt

C)
d

P.
H

rt
CD

rt
H

-
CR

rt
M

i
H

-
H

Q
rt

H
-

-
ç-

t
0

0
r
t

H
-

P)
0

H
-

H
-

CR
f1

h
H

-
0

0
H

-
H

l-
Pi

d
Pi

CD
)

H
.Q

CD
C!

)
M

i
P

i
C

t
pJ

CD
CD

Q
Pi

C)
C

t
<

c-
t

CD
0

J
C

t
Pi

H
b

r
t

0
C

t
CD

H
-

CD
H

-
H

-
0

CD
l-

c-
t

CD
c-

t
CD

CR
H

H
-

Pi
-

-<
CD

0
0

C)
i

C
t

C
t

0
0

C)
C

t
CD

-<
i

i
d

Pi
Q

-
CD

-t
H

CR
CR

J
H

Pi
3
’

C
t

CR
H

CR
CD

—
0

H
-

C
t

f-
t

0
‘-<

H
CD

C
t

H
-

‘-
<

H
-

H
-

-
f

h
I-

j
p
i

C)
H

H
-

C
t

CR
P)

i
CR

M
i

Cl
)

H
CD

CD
0

PJ
0

C
t

M
i

b
0

CD
C

t
i—

j
H

-
CD

CR
0

CR
CR

Pi
-<

C
t

[-
J

CD
Pi

CD
CR

0
C)

CD
M

i
CR

‘-
<

CD
-<

CD
CR

0
CD

CD
0

Cl
)

M
i

H
(Q

P.)
0

CR
H

-
Pi

P)
CD

H
CR

b
i

M
i

C
t

F-
H

-
c-

t
I-

C
t

CR
CR

C)
CR

CD
CD

C
t

H
-

C
t

t-
CD

H
-

J
H

CD
M

i
CD

C
t

0
0

H
-

C)
‘z

j
H

C
t

o
CD

CR
0

C
t

P.)
C

t
P.)

C
t

C
t

Q
CD

CD
I-

‘-<
CD

-t
J

H
-

CD
CD

C)
H

-
H

CD
H

-
H

-
J

-
H

-
F

d
CD

C
t

H
H

-
0

H
C)

H
CR

P.)
M

i
C)

H
)-

C
t

i
CD

P.)
H

C
t

)-
P.)

‘-<
rt

C
t

CD
h

CD
H

CD
H

CR
C

t
)-

J
Pi

O
H

-
—

P.)
CR

H
-

H
-

0
H

o
CD

0
CR

H
-

P.)
‘-<

H
C

t
bi

CR
H

-
H

-
P.)

C)
CR

C)
CR

C
t

H
-

C
t

C
t

0
CR

i
H

-
CD

0
P.)

CD
P.)

0
J

H
-

C
t

M
i

CD
P.)

P.)
H

Q.
,

C
t

CR
I-

L
J

CR
CD

H
-

H
‘-

<
(Q

P.)
-<

C
t

H
M

i
H

-
H

Q
0

CR
H

CR
bi

CR
P.)

I-
‘t

‘-<
Y

0
CD

H
-

CR
H

-
C)

1’
i

CR
H

-
C

t
P.)

H
-

d
0

CD
CR

P.)
h

C)
C)

ç-
t

CD
1

Q
p.)

‘-
j

C
t

CR
H

-
CR

CD
P.)

)
C

t
CD

i
H

-
H

C
t

H
CR

CD
C

t
H

-
P.)

C
t

C
t

<
P.)

O
CR

H
-

P.)
H

-
0

CD
CR

C
t

0
C)

CR
CD

)-
h
j

.)
-

C
t

C
t

H
-

CD
C

t
P.)

J
i

P.)
H

-
I-

h
CR

P.)
CR

P.)
H

-
CD

CR
H

0
CD

-<
CD

‘-<
H

C)
0

H
-

C
t

0
C

l
C

t
0

0
h

<
H

0
H

P.)
C

t
CD

CR
0

1-d
CR

H
-

CD
C

t
I

C
t

-<
C

t
CD

‘-<
CR

P.)
i

CD
CD

H
I

CD
CR

P.)
M

i
C

l
C

t
s).

)

CR
0

.)
P.)

C
t

I-
CD

C
l

C
t

W
0

C
l

CD
J
Q

-
d

C
t

p.)
C

t
CD

C)
I-

F-
’

CD
CD

CD
CD

C
l

C
t

(T
h

f
l

u-
I



O
M

M
t’J

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

F’
i

H
0

O
CO

CO
01

W
M

H
0

‘o
CO

CO
01

W
t’

J
H

0
p)

I-
Q

Pi
Pi

C
t

CD
b

C
t

CD
Pi

H
-

C)
C

t
pi

rt
::

H
-

3
J

CD
Pi

C)
PJ

—
l-

c
i

X C!
)

-
H

-<
I

H
-

CD
I

I
t

M
i

H
CD

cn
O

H
J

H
i

ç
t

Cl
)

ç
t

Cl
)

0
H

-
J

H
CD

C)
Cl

)
ci

P1
0

-
CD

H
C!

)
rt

H
rJ

1-1
-

CD
-<

H

CD
F

t
CD

H
-

C)
<

i
CD

0
CD

P1
CD

CD
J

CD
C

t
H

-
P1

CD
H

-
0

0
O

o
H

-
Cl

)
C

t
J

F
t

)
H

GD
h

Q
ç
t

C)
CD P1

P1
C)

C)
Cl

)
0

J
CD

H
CD

H
-

It
CD

CD
CD

0 j
c
t

CD
H

-
CD

CD
3

C
t

CD
F

t
F

t
CD

0
CD

M
i

pi
F

t
F

t
<

0
pi

0
0

H
Pi

H
1

I-
J

J
P1

H
-

CD
3

M
i

It
CD

M
i

CD
H

P1
CD

b
CD

CD
CD

CD
h

CD
0

H
C

t
P1

H
I-

CD
H

-
H

-
F

t
-<

-i
i

H
-

CD
Ii

H
F

t
3

h
IQ

ci
F

t
I-

P1
CD

I-
)

H
i

C
t

I
CD

H
-

H
-

F
t

CD
h

H
-

C)
I..

Q
CD

H
-

ci
CD

H
0

P1
H

M
i

O
H

CD
H

-
0

0
C

t
IQ

CD
k
<

h’
CD

P1
0

CD
0

H
-

C)
H

-
CD

CD
H

-
C

t
I-

F
t

P1
0

]
C)

H
-

CD
—

I
H

1)
H

-
H

-
11

I
H

F
t

C)
0

C
t

P1
C)

ci
Q

GD
0

CD
C)

c-
t

H
-

CD
3

F
t

F
t

ç
i-

3
I-

<
CD

H
Ft

H
M

i
0

M
i

J
H

CD
F

t
pi

p1
CD

H
-

H
-

P1
P1

M
i

p1
p1

p1
CD

F
t

CD
F

t
I-

p1
It

0
•

M
i

C)
F

t
H

F
t

H
CD

H
-

I-
CD

CD
CD

H
-

I-
H

P1
C)

CD
I-

CD
0

ç-
t

H
-

H
-

CD
It

Ft
H

F
t

I..
Q

CD
C)

(Q
CD

tQ
CD

I-j
CD

CD
H

-
CD

<
CD

CD
CD

CD
.I

tY
CD

F
t

F
t

P1
$

—
CD

ci
CD

I
h

C)
1

C)
J

:-
-

(
F

t
CD

F
t

H
CD

F-
CD

H
-

0
CD

p1
H

-
1

H
-

0
CD

CD
I

-<
H

1
H

c-
t

M
i

CD
U

)
F

t
<

i
CD

H
-

CD
H

F
t

CD
P1

0
H

-
-

C)
h

F
t

It
Ft

C)
CD

t’
J

P1
P1

H
-

c-
t

F
t

H
0

ci
C)

C)
F

t
CD

3
H

P1
)1

J
H

-
CD

F
t

C)
H

-
J

c
i

L
i

CD
CD

I-
Q

F
t

CD
H

-
H

W
H

-
U

)
h’

3
CD

P1
CD

CD
F

t
0

CD
0

F
t

CD
It

Ft
CD

CD
CD

P1
C)

M
i

CD
F

t
C

3
I-

It
0

J
CD

F
t

C)
It

P1
P1

0
-t

CD
F

t
CD

-
I—

i
H

0
c-

t
It

F
t

H
I-

P1
CD

F
t

0
<

0
fr

j
CD

CD
H

3
J

CD
F

t
P1

P1
M

i
CD

CD
CD

P1
P1

1Q
k
<

h
I-

CD
0

C)
H

-
3

—
CD

Ft
i-

0
H

CD
CD

H
C)

t-
‘-

ci
CD

h
ci

P1
F

t
It

It
h

H
-

F
t

H
CD

CD
CD

CD
H

-
CD

F?
0

0
CD

F
t

It
CD

Ft
C)

<
CD

CD
F

t
CD

M
i

CD
CD

I-
t

C)
F

t
H

-
-

P1
CD

0
CD

I-
h

J
Cl

)
H

-
F

t
F

t
0

H
CD

CD
-

h
H

-
M

i
CD

CD
-I

-
I-

CD
CD

0
<

F
t

H
-

H
-

F
t

c
i

CD
CD

P1
P1

i
3

H
-

-
3

ci
M

iQ
I-

Q
CD

F
t

H
-

F
t

ci
F

t
CD

-
Ft

CD
Cl

)
CD

CD
ci

ci



M
t’

J
M

M
W

M
H

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
0

i&
J

O
0
1

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

c
0

—
1

01
W

M
H

C)
0

H
Ci

)
W

tJ
Cl

)
rr

0
<

Q
CD

CD
Ii

k
<

C)
(C

i
t\

)
CO

(C
i

(C
i

c
i

cD
C)

•
I

C)
H

-
(C

i
ç
t

H
-

L>
J

‘S
.C

)
H

-
fl

C
r

3
H

-
M

i
C

)
M

i
H

-
0

H
-

d
H

-
0

C)
3

(Ci
h

C)
C!

)
0

Ci)
En

0
U

En
Ii

d
i—

a
9J

C)
C

t
0

H
Ci

)
Pi

(Ci
En

-<
cn

En
1J

i
J

H
C

t
C

t
C

t
I-

H
C

t
i-’

H
11

j
(C

i
PJ

C
t

Pi
‘d

ci
C

t
$:)

)
(C

i
H

H
-

H
-

Pi
d

ci
H

-
0

(Ci
C

t
h

I-
ç-

t
I-

0
H

-
M

i
(C

i
En

D
0

ci
H

-
H

)-
H

C
t

0
Ci)

H
-

0
<

H
-

0
1Q

Ef
l

Ci)
H

-
0

C
t

(C
i

(C
i

Ci)
3

Ci
)

I-
M

i
H

-
H

-
(C

i
(C

i
(Ci

M
i

0
C)

3
h

C)
<

H
-

)
3

0
C)

)
c-

t
(1)

C)
C

t
H

H
H

-
i

H
-

(C
i

0
C

t
(Ci

h
W

)J
i

i
Ci)

CD
hj

(C
i

Ci)
0

C
t

L\
)

U
(C

i
W

M
i

)J
t

H
0

M
i

1
C

t
1’

J
H

M
(C

i
H

-
0

(Ci
•

3
En

Pi
H

-
ç-

t
M

En
En

H
C

t
C

t
(Ci

0
H

-
0

H
0

Ci)
I-

W
<

H
Ci

)
(C

i
‘

-

0
(Ci

M
i

(C
i

En (C
i

C) (C
i 0 M
i

H (C
i

En C) (C
i

C
t ci H
-

En 0 H C
t

(C
i ci (C
i

p
i C) (C
i

En 0 M
i

En
Pi

)
M

i
C

t
J

H
0

C
t

H
I-

0
(Ci I-

0
C

t
J

H
-

Ci
)

M
i

‘-
Pi

(C
i

—
C

t
C

t
-

0
C)

C)
(C

i
b

k
<

C
)

PJ
C!

)
C

t
-

H
-

C!
)

•
(C

i
H

(C
i

(C
i

h
‘j

-
H

-
‘d

H
F

C)
(C

i
J

J
o

i
H

-
En

C
t

ci
En

C
t

H
(C

i
pJ

C
t

c
i

(C
i

H
-

En
ci

0
çt

(Ci
o

i
C

t
I-

C
t

h’
PJ

P)
Ci

)
(C

i
o

Ci
)

(C
i

-
M

i
C)

3
(C

i
M

i
0

(Ci
o

C)
0

h
d

çt
h

C
t

H
En

(Q
H

(Ci
‘d

(Ci
0

ci
0

1
3

3
t.Q

M
i

-
(Ci

(C
i

I
Pi

C
t

P)
d

C
t

3
(C

i
H

d
J

(C
i

C
t

H
(C

i
H

H
En

(C
i

0
En

(Ci
ci

C) En (C
i 0 M
i

C
t

(C
i

p
i C
t

H C) En (C
i

Ci
)

C
t

ci ci En I-c 0 0 En (C
i ci

(-
)

C
r

0
E

C
t

(Ci
C!

)
H

-
b-

o
0

I1
C)

J
U

F
-

h
;t

I
En

ci
ci

-

o
(C

i
En

0
ci

Z
H ci

Pi
(C

i

ci
(Ci

(C
i

o
pJ

J
0

H

‘z
i

H
H

ci
En

o
H

-
(C

i
C)

tY
PJ

J
(C

i
0

I-
<

b
•

H
P1

‘-
<

(C
i

‘d d
(Ci

:
H

-
H

(C
i

H
-

H
C)

En
H

C
t

p1
C

t
—

b
pJ

(C
i

H
13

H
-

(Ci
ci

13
C

)
P1

H
-

C
r

ci
C!

)
(C

i
•

C
t

p1
13-

’
i-c

(C
i

(C
i

ct
i-c

Ii
J
’

(C
i

P1
(C

i
C)

i-c
(C

i
i-c

C
)

13
1

ç
t

C
r

H
H

C!
)

‘-
<

(C
i

P1 ci
ci

‘d
0

H
-

H
d

Ci)
(C

i
C

t
En

pJ
(Ci

0
En

ci
H

(C
i

M
i

(C
i

En
0

ci
d

‘-c
(C

i
0

C) H
-

(Ci
k
<

M
i

13
k
<

(Ci
(C

i
i-c P1

13
-’

H
Ci

)
H

-
C

t
C)

p1
En

13
(C

i
ci P1

o
pi

c
i

H
-

(C
i

ct
En

i-c
:
-
‘

H
-

En
pl

o
C

t
Ii

C
t

En
0

1
H

-
Ci

)
13

(C
i

I-
Q

>c
l

(Ci
d

13
H

o
pi

k
<

H
-

—
13 13-

’
o

pi
C

t
C

t
(Ci -

0

p-
I En

(C
i

p-
I

M
i

13
p-

I H
-

H
13-

’
(C

i
(C

i
ci

i

C
t

<
o

o
p-

I H
En

En
C

r
o

pi ct
P-I

(Ci C
r

H
13

-’
k
<

p-
I

ç
t

p-
I

C
t

13-
’

ç1
(Ci

(C
i

13-
’



M
L’

J
M

E’
J

‘J
H

I-
w

t’
J

H
0

D
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

OD
J

O
0
1

W
)

H
H

H
0

‘o
co

j
o

01
W

J
H

d
H

t-
ft

0 o
CD

Cl
)

1)
M

i
H

0

ft o
H

ft
) C

r
CD

CD

w o 1 I-
i

ft CD H
-

Cl
)

C
t

H C) ft 1 Cl
)

pJ

C
t

H Cl
) ft

b
J

C)
CD

Q
)

CD

J
d

J
CD

‘d
ft

M
i

D
‘Z

0
H

-
1i

<
H

ct
C)

H
CD

0
CD

H
Cl

)
d

C)
F

j
ç
t

h’
C

r
Q

0
H

-
CD

d
CD

Pi
ci

<
C)

H
ç
t

H
)

CD
Pi

Pi
H

ct
i

H
c
i

H
-

J
H

P1
0

C
t

CD
h

C
r

CD
ç
t

Cl
)

h
J

Cl
)

CD
-)

CD
C

t
(t

C
t

ft
H

-
J

CD
<

CD
P1

CD
Ii

CD
CD

C
t

M
i

ci
H

-
C)

Cl
)

i
P1

1
0

0
c
i

ft
H

-
H

-
H

H
i

(t
ft

1
Cl

)
C

t
P1

ci
C

t
CD

CD
H

-
Cl

)
P1

C
t

C
t

M
i

C
t

CD
H

-
0

<
C

t
I-

r
t

d
CD

k
<

CD
CD

h
ci

1
C)

P1
H

C
t

ct
C/

)
i

H
-

P1
CD

c
i

H
C

t
C

r
H

CD
H

-
M

i
ci

C
t

CD
0

C
r o

‘- CD I
t P1

CD
I-

C
t

CD ci
CD h

P1 C
r

C
l

C
t

ft
H

-
Cl

)

0
ft

ci
H

-
H c
i

CD ft
CD

0

Cl)
0

ci
M

i
M

i
M

i
M

i
CD

H
-

t-’
C) H

-
P1

CD j
C)

ft
0 CD

H
i ft

ft J
P1

H
-

Cl
)

Cl
)

H
P1

:i
ft

C)
H

-
0

C/
)

h
M

i
It

k
<

0
U

ft
1 ft

CD
CD

G)
ci

U H
-

H
Cl

)
i

ft
C

r
H

‘-
0

o
H C)

ft
ft —

H
C/

)
C/

)
H

C)
It

ci
0

h
o

0
C)

It
CD

0
f
t

h
C/

) P1
ft

Cl
)

H

H

0 ci
H

H
-

ci ft P1 C
r

C/
)

)
13

ci
h

IQ
P1

M
i

ci
C

r
M

i
P1

ci
H

-
0

ft
h’

C)
F-

H
-

P1
H

-
P1

C)
H

CD
Ii

Ii
P1

Cl
)

C)
CD

ft
C

r
o

C)
•‘)

0
0

-
H

H
ci

0
H

ft
Ii

i
tr

M
i

J
LH

H
-

H
P1

H
C

r
C)

ft
ft

H
-

P1
ID

-’
Z

CD
H

p1
ft

Cl
)

Cl)
C

r
M

i
P1

ci
C/

)
ft

Ii
P1

H
C)

H
Cl

)
ft

CD
P1

H
13

H
-

0
H

ft
13

ci
Cl)

Ii
P1

k
<

/Q
(c

/
0

H
ci

CD
ci

13
P1

II

CD
0

0
CD

ci
It

Cl
)

H
H

-
H

P1
c
i

13
c
i

Cl
)

H
-

CD
-
‘

0
13

C
D

1
3

C
r

o
1

IXI
CD

p
l

k
1)

)
ft

CD
CD

CD
I-

I-
j C/
)

0
C)

H
-

b’
o

‘-
CD

13
Cl)

H
C)

0
CD 13

ci
ft

Cl
)

ft
H

ft
In-

’
P1

CD
ft

b
H

-
CD

ft
o 13

CD
Cl

)
P1

H
H

-
ft

13
P1

o
ft

H
P1

Cl
)

H
-

C)
ci

13
H

It
CD

H
It

ci
0 I-

p1
ft

ft
H 13

ft
Cl)

1
ci

H
CD

M
i

P1
H

-
M

i
-
‘

h’
H

-
CD

C)
Cl

)
H

-
CD

p1
13

13
ft

ci

ft
Q

o
CD CD

CD
I-

ft
P1 H

H P1
ci

Ii
Cl

)
c
i

CD
Cl

)
-

P1
Cl

)
ft

F-
’

CD
o

Cl) H
-

Cl)
Ii

—
C) H ci

P1
ci

C)
H

;7
;-

Ii —

P1 ft CD
ci

I-
ft

Cl
)

-
13 0

1
ft

13 ci
H H H

-
C

r
CD ci

/0 ci H
-

CD C/
) C) CD Ii ft P1 13 c
i

H
-

Cl
) 0 H P1 ft CD ci Cl
) CD C) ft 0

‘-d
‘-I

P1
Cl

)
-Q CD

0 M
i



tJ
M

L’
i

tJ
M

H
H

W
M

p
0

o
03

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
Co

(f
l

W
tJ

H
H 0

iç
,

co
—

j
Co

0
1

W
M

H

)J
H

i
)

H
-

H
F

-
1

U)
b

U)
H

i
3

0
U)

1
F

t
Pi

0
P

-
F

-
1

PJ
Pi

0
‘d

-
0

F
t

h
F

t
CD

CD
J

H
d

I-
0

F
-

1
i

i
H

-
F

t
CD

0
F

t
J

i
pi

U)
-

U)
p
i

H
H

-
‘d

C)
CD

i
C)

<
H

-
F

t
F

t
H

-
F

t
F

t
U)

-
H

-
h’

C)
Q

I
I-’

CD
F

t
h

C)
Pi

F-
’

CD
F

t
pi

)
W

H
i

F
t

pi
H

-
Pi

H
-

F
t

pJ
F

t
PU

Q
I

tQ
tQ

H
H

-
J

H
-

I-
PU

F
t

C)
b

Ft
PU

CD
CD

-
b

C)
CD

F
t

CD
C

)
Q

I
CD

3
F

t
H

-
F

-
1

U)
CD

F
t

i
d

PU
CD

PU
U)

CD
U)

U)
CD

F
t

P
1

H
-

H
i

H
i

F
-

1
F

-
1

tQ
C)

H
-

<
F

t
F

t
‘Z

J
W

0
0

0
Ii

“
<

H
CD

U)
C)

0
CD

h
H

-
F

t
Q

I
H

i
i

h
-j

0
0

CD
P)J

CD
h

P1
0

U)
Q

k
<

0
ç
t

F
t

i
C

)
CD

hj
U)

CD
H

‘-<
<

U)
•

F1
0

Ft
Ft

I-
F

t
)-

CD
0

CD
P1

H
-

CD
PU

PU
0

PU
Ii

H
-

P1
CD

b
H

H
i

0
0

PU
CD

CD
hi

CD
hi

F
-

1
H

i
Z

l
<

I-
C

H
U

)
CD

F
t

U)
CD

H
-

H
-

I-
U)

J
H

-
H

-
Q

C
)

‘z
j

0
CD

CD
F

t
<

U)
PU

CD
P1

H
-

CD
3

C)
PU

CD
PU

0
Ft

U)
l3

CD
H

-
F

t
U)

CD
0

H
i

[
1

1i
Q

p
i

F
t

I-
I-I

CD
CD

CD
hi

0
H

-
F

t
H

H
CD

Cl
)

CD
P1

3
<

H
-

CD
hi

PU
H

P1
I

U)
0

C
)

CD
0

F
t

J
‘.<

PJ
pi

I
F

t
F

t
$3

J’
P1)

H
i

i
Cl

)
CD

H
I-I

U)
U)

H
F

t
CD

0
PU

E
3

0
P1

0
CD

k
<

P1)
ç
t

H
0

H
I-

C!
)

Q
,

-
‘

H
-

‘-
0

h
)

F
t

H
J

$3
H

P1)
Q

I
CD

U)
H

P1
C

)
H

)
CD

U)
0

0
-

hi
PU

P1)
)

U)
U)

0
Ft

P1
hi

<
U)

F
t

CD
CD

H
i

H
i

P1
hi

P1
U)

0
0

0
hj

CD
CD

CD
F

t
3

H
i

H
i

H
U)

P1
$3

$3
H

U)
CD

CD
P1)

‘d
CD

CD
-

F
t

H
F

t
<

F
t

U)
U)

F
t

0
P1)

hi
I-

hi
F

t
C)

CD
P1

CD
0

0
H

-
U)

3
CD

$3
H

0
CD

0
P1)

H
Q

I
Ft

F
t

CD
P1)

0
P1

H
hi

<
P1

U)
H

-
P1)

F
t

H
H

-
H

i
0

P1
$3

-
P1

CD
H

-
C)

U)
F

t
0

0
U)

P1
H

PU
U)

F
t

CD
CD

H
i-

><
$3

‘-<
P1

F
t

b
P1

H
-

C)
hi

F
t

P1)
P1

)
k
<

Fd
hi

F
t

CD
‘-

<
0

CD
H

-
3

H
‘t

i
1Q

H
CD

P1)
CD

0
b

CD
H

i
P1)

U)
P1)

I-
Q

-
‘C

3
0

CD
CD

H
i

CD
H

-
U)

F
t

$3
H

H
i

P1)
H

-
F

t
I

CD
P1)

C)
P1)

P1)
‘-

<
U)

H
i

CD
F

t
I

CD
U)

H
L

J
U)

CD
t-

0
CD

$3
F

t
0

CD
$3

U)
0

ci
F

t
F

t
F

t
F

t
CD

0

I
j Cl
)

0 H H P1
)

H CD U) 0

H F
t

H Ii H
-

F
t

U) U) P1) H
i

CD F
t 0 U) P1)

P1) CD C
o

0



M
‘J

N
)

N
)

N
)

H
H

H
W

N
)

H
0

o
O

sJ

H f
t CD U) U) 0 ft C
t

C
)

M
i

U)
‘d

h
J

CD
Cl

)
0

0
CD

J H
-

F
-

0
-

0
Q

U) pi
CD

H
-

Cl
)

rt
CD

U)

C)
i-

H
CD

CD
H

C?
-

H
-

<
L’

CD
?--

h
H

-
C

?
h

M
i

Cl
)

J
H

J
CD

CD
CD

CD
•

C!
)

CD
ft

U) ft
U)

0
H

ft J
H

-
0

0
h

ft
pi

CD
0

c
t

M
i

0
C•

)
ct

I-,
J

CD
H1

J
I

0
pJ

Cl
)

U)
H

H1
-

C
?

ft CD

H C
? H 0 CD to 0 U)

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
O

U
i

W
N

)
H

0
-)

O
i

U
i

4
W

N
)

H

Cl
)

i)
C

t
d

Z
-

$1
C)

U)
H

-
)J

H
fr-

i
0

CD
-<

PJ
CD

CD
CD

0
ft

H
-

I-
H

-
0

O
$)J

ft
‘Z

j
I)

H
CD

U)
‘t

H
C

)
0

H
-

C)
CD

CD
C?

-
C)

0
-

0
ft

ft
h

U)
Pi

CD
CD

ft
ft

-<
PJ

ft
C?

-
CD

C
t

U)
H

-
H

-
H

d
H

H
H

3
ft

•
3

3
•

h
U)

C?
-

Pi
U)

CD
-

CD
CD

H
-

Cl
)

U)
CD

I.Q
ç?

-
•

C)
•

ç-?
-

ft
CD

0
pi

C)
Pi

0
Z

C)
H

-
0

H
-

0
I-

’
3

ft
3

0
CD

3
M

i
i

H
-

$3
U)

H
-

H
‘-

<
0

-
CD

-
ID

3
C

t
3

Cl
)

-
‘

C-
?-

U)
ft

1’
j

C?
-

I-
ft

C)
jj

H
-

J
H

-
Pi

0
H

-
CD

o
CD

H
-

CD
H

Cl
)

CD
CD

CD
C?

-
$3

H
-

CD
••

H
C)

0
3

-
-

ft
Ii

C)
I

C?
-

M
i

p
C)

F
C

Pi
U)

M
i

H
H

’
F

tj
I-

Cl
)

0
H

l-
.Q

C?
-

0
$3

$3
H

b
C)

H
-

0
$3

Pi
h

H
0

CD
0

0
rt

Pi
d

CD
I-j

H
3

CD
ft

d
Pi

CD
H

-
C

?
Pj

Q
F

j
d

C?
-

H
CD

0
C)

H
-

H
$3

C?
-

Pi
LQ

H
-

U)
?-

H
13

ft
ft

C)
H

-
d

C)
H

-
3

Pi
CD

CD
Pi

CD
CD

CD
d

3

0
H

-
H

c-
f

ft
1—

i-
p)

p,
D

-

13
13

’
U)

H
-

$3
•

0
1Q

)
ft

h
0

ft
U)

I—
’

H
-

‘t
U)

ç-?
-

ft
13

’
C?

-
CD

13
13

’
c-?

-
0

13
$3

H
-

13
0

3
’

CD
0

H
-

r?
-

H
LQ

0
$3

CD
0

Ii
b’

U)
Pi

CD
p-

I
13

’
l-

C
?

I-
<1

1
C?

-
C?

-
C?

-
CD

pi
rt

ft
ç?

-
13-

’
CD

CD
-

CD
13

0
M

i
h

0
C)

H
-

Cl)
U)

CD
0

$3
H

-
I

13
’

0
b’

M
i

H
-

CD
C?

-
I-

H
H

CD
13

CD
Cl

)
0

U)
M

i
I

H
-

W
P-’

CD
CD

P
0

U)
0

p
0

-I
M

i
0

U)
h

13
0

PJ
CD

C
f

P-I
M

i
C?

-
H

-
l-

It
P)

13
I-

13
’

ft
C?

-
13

’
M

i
CD

0
CD

P-)
ft

‘<
PJ

H
-

CD
13

’
p-

I
M

i
M

i
‘-t

i
C)

I-
0

ft
3

h
CD

ft
CD

P-I
H

-
3’

H
-

-
U)

l-
f
t

M
i

13
ft

CD
Pi

CD
CD

H
-

U)
h’

3
CD

C)
CD

CD
f
t

H



t’
J

M
‘J

M
E’

J
H

H
4

W
‘J

H
Q

O
i

H
H

H
H

H
U

i
W

H
H

H
M

H
0

CD
-)

o
U

i
w

k
)

H

U)
I-

CD
CD

ç
t

H
-

CD
(I) H

-
C)

0
CD

;t1
-‘3

U)

0

C
r 0

9
CD

o
CD H

i
‘<

CD
•

I- H

CD H H
C

t
—

0 H
pi Ci

)
H

-
c
t

o
H

I1
U)

H

U)
H

i
U)

$3
0

U)
‘d

I-
U)

c
t

$3
0

0
C

t
I-

Q
I

CD
p

i
C

r
CD

1)
rt

-
O

a
H

Pi
CD

c-
I

•
Ci

)
•

C
r

Pi
0

h’
CD

I-
Q

CD
P)

0
$3

$3
c-I

-
U)

Pi
H

CD
CD

C
r

Q-
,

C)
o

$3
Q

I

—
‘-

<
i

CD
0

H
-

U)
$3

C)
H

P1
(Q

Pi
‘d

F
-

1
$3

C
t

F
-

1
F

-
1

P1
CD

‘-<
C

r
1

H
I-

U)
F

-
1

0
CD

CD
CD

$3
LQ

U)
c-I

-
U)

1
$3

H
P1

o
F

-
1

Ii
U)

Q
I

CD
p1 I-

C)
H

-
N

H
-

CD
C

t
CD

H
i

0
H PJ

H
CD

Z
-

H
i

0
o

Z
I-

CD
tQ

CD
<1

0
CD

H
c
t

I-
$3 (Q

0 U)
H

-
cI

CD
H

i
0

U)
C

r
c-I

-
$3

CD
$3

CD
PJ

H
-

h

CD
Ci

c-I
-

U)
F

-
1

$3
CD

H
P1

U)
I-

P1
CD

H
-

ci
o

$3
0

o
(Q

c-I CD

F
-

1
0

H
i

CD
CD

hj
C

r
Ci

)
0

o
‘-‘:

1
c-I

-
<

1

$3
CD

CD
CD

H
i o

I-’
)

d (-Q
P1

CD

CI
-

H
-

<
C)

C)
D

U)
I-

H
H

i
CD

0
H

-
d

CD
—

P1
I-

3
P1

U)
CD

P1
H

c-I
-

H
-

<
C)

$3
C)

H
F-1

-
c-I

-
F

-
1

(Q
c-I

-
H

-
H

U)
C)

$3
CD

CD
H

i
-<

c-
I

H
(I

)
U)

U)
H

-
U)

0
CD

H
-

•
c-I

-
C)

H
H

d
Cl

)
<

p1
0

H
-

i
H

-
Cl

)
CD

•
CD

I-
$3

•
1

C)
U)

U)
b
i

0
U)

(C
i

H
-

H
-

P1
P1

$3
$3

H
i

H
H

i
b

Q
U)

k
<

Z
<

k
<

H
H

-
L

0
0

$3
H

-
J

0
0

(-Q
C)

II
$3

C)
J

bi
Ci

Ci
L

CD
•

H
CI

-
J

P1
CD

(J
)

H
$3

p1
J

H
•
•

C)
c-I

-
CD

h-
(Q

H
U)

P1
0

1
H

CC
)

Q
I

$3
CD

k
<

3
C)

)
P1

H
i

•
•

•
P1

U)
CD

H
•

•
•

H
CI

-
H

-
C

)
CD

H
k
<

U
i

$3
H

-
C

r
0

H
C)

—
H

i
0

U)
H

$3
$3

H
-

$3
d

CD
CD

p1
Q

’i
H

-
C)

H
CD

I1
U)

C)
CD

$3
—

U)
1

Q
I

C)
H

P1
1

(-.Q
H

H
$3

$3
CD

P1
U)

F—
U)

H
i

H
U)

3
Ci

P1
H

-
H

1
H

Q
.

C)
$3

H
-

—
$3

U)
Q

-
0

-
P1

Q
I

0
CD

Q
$3

-
I—

i
CD

$3
tY

P1
U)

CD
3

H
‘-

<
$3

$3
C)

U)
I-

-
c-I

-
c-I

-
c-

I
c-I

-
CD

P1
H

-
P1

Ci
I

H
-

b-
$3

H
i

IQ
1

1
I

$3
c-I

-
CD

U)
Q

I
H

-
CD

U)
H

$3
CD

H
1

H $3
1

CD
Q

I
CD

0
CD

$3
H

i

U H
-

U) C
t

H
-

C) C
I Ci CD U) U) H IQ H
-

H
i

H
-

C) $3 c-
i

CD H
-

U) H
-

0 $3 Ci
)

C
I

0



M
E’

J
‘J

M
E’

i
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

Q
cD

)
O

(i
i

W
L’

J
H

0
OD

]
G

i
(i

i
W

M
H

w
F

j
CT

)
CJ

)
C)

rt
J)1

rJ
ii

Cl)
(-Q

ri
CD

h
ç-

t
C

t
9J

Cl)
CD

-
H

-
i

rt
Pi

H
-

i
I-

CD
CD

0
J

<1
CD

CD
Cl)

C
t

0
rt

H
-

CD
C

t
Q

-
P)

Cl)
1C

H
-

.)
CD

C)
CD

Cl
)

P)
d

3
.Q

CD
CD

CD
C)

H
-

Pi
i

C
t

I-
0

c-
t

o
0

CD
1C

CD
t.Q

-j
PJ

-
H

-
CD

Cl)
I-

CD
I

0
H

-
J

1
-

0
Pi

0
I-i

u
Cl)

-
C

t
(Q

)J
H

-
H

-
C

t
i

CD
U

-
0

h
‘-

<
o

C
t

0
PJ

H
-

C
t

N
0

W
Li

CD
3

0
3

CD
-
.

H
i

Pi
F-

’
Cl

)
H

-
H

-
LQ

C
i

Cl
)

H
-

Pi
Q

,
I-

k
<

H
i

F-
’

CD
C

t
I-

’
W

0
-

3
t-

Cl
)

H
-

Cl
)

0
CD

-L
C

t
CD

0
—

C
t

Q
CD

H
-

j
pi

‘z
3

I-
C)

0
-

H
i

C)
0

I-Q
I

CD
(C

C)
CD

1D
H

-
F-

’
H

-
CD

H
i

Pi
d

H
CD

Pi
tJ

—
CD

C)
-

Q
pi

C
t

H
i

0
ç
t

I-
F-

’
H

-
CD

pi
i-

j
C

t
0

p1
h

H
’

H
Cl

)
C

t
H

i
0

3
F-

’
H

-
pi

H
C

t
‘<

H
-

C
t

C
r

F-
’

U
i

CD
‘-<

CD
C

t
C

t
CD

C)
CD

0
HI

C
t

0
H

-
C)

CD
-

F-
’

P1
P1

0
0

H
i

H
i

Cl
)

CD
P1

i
1

Cl
)

Cl
)

CD
F-

’
J

C
t

F-
’

H
i

•
‘

Cl
)

0
CD

H
H

-
CD

1
H

-
CD

C
t

-
k
<

1

CD
L

I
C

t
-t

0
l

L
I

C)
Cl

)
CD

CD
0

b
H

C
t

Cl)
Pi

F1
CD

CD
<1

0
Cl)

I
c-

t
pi

i-’
E

J
Cl

-
ç-

t
F1

Q
H

I
H

p1
Cl

)
H

-
H

-
CD

I
3

C
t

CD
CD

0
H

-
H

-
CD

J
h

j
ç-

t
Cl

)
C)

C
t

CD
P1

b
h
j

H
i

C
)

Cl
)

—
P1

C
t

0.
,

H
-

1
H

Cl
)

P1
F-

’
b

CD
CD

J
<

Cl
-

CD
CD

0
3

c-
t

0
0

CD
h

I-
’

F-
’

I
0

pi
H

-
CD

-
Cl

)
C

t
0

3
C)

3
CD

<
‘<

CD
H

-
<

Ii
Cl

)
C

t
CD

(-Q
0

P1
CD

C
t

C
t

CD
3

CD
Cl

)
3

P1
3

H
-

Cl
)

F-
’

‘<
H

-
Cl

)
H

-
C)

Q
C

)
‘c

j
CD

CD
‘d

CD
H

i
C

t
H

0
<

CD
C

t
CD

I-
0

h
C

t
H

i
F-

’
tJ

1
I-

’-
0

I-
’-

-
CD

l-
CD

F-
CD

CD
L

I
0

l-’
l-

3
I—

’
d

0
p1

CD
l-

Cl
)

CD
l-

CD
l-

0
L

I
CD

<
0

F-
’

CD
p1

CD
Ii

P1
C)

-
0

Cl
)

c-
t

P1
3

-
H

i
Cl

)
l

p1
H

-
‘-‘L

Cl
-

Cl
)

‘-
<

C
t

CD
p1

CD
Cl

-
C

t
C

t
H

-
C

t
P1

h
Cl

-
C)

I-’
-

CD
H

-
l-

CD
I—

’
P1

Cl
)

l-

i
CD

CD
F-

’
Cl

)
L

I
CD

P1
Cl

)
3

I
H

’
I

0
L

I
11

-<
H

i
CD

1-
0

ç
t

C
t

C)
I

F-
’

0
Cl

)
H

-
Cl

)
P1

0
CD

H
-

CD
C

r
H

i
b

H
-

H
i

-0
p1

C
l-

L
C

t
l-

P1
H

0
CD

Cl
)

(-
t

-<
C)

‘-
<

(I)
0

H
-

F-
’

C
t

<
P1

0
H

-
J

C
r

-
Cl

)
LI

0
p1

1-Q
H

-
CD

k
<

0
C

t
0

i
3

(
T

)
b

Cl)
C

t
1

H
-

0
H

i
H

L
I

CD
0



t’
J

M
E’

i
M

tJ
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

[\
)

H
0

OD
)

O
U

]
W

L’
J

H
0

CD
-1

C3
’

U
]

w
C’

i
H

C)
F

t
Cl

)
(D

C)
J

F
r

CD
C

)
1

d
CR

H
-

Pi
F

r
F

r
P

o
H

-
‘-

<
J

C
r

<
0

d
0

)<
H

-
hi

H
-

F-
’

J
J

J
C)

F
-

)J
CD

J
p

i
ci

‘d
F-

’
‘T

5
M

i
0

CJ
Cl

)
H

-
CT

)
CD

H
H

3
H

CD
CD

CD
Cl

)
M

i
‘t

i
H

-
‘d

0
C)

H
-

H
-

CR
P-

C
t

Pi
II

C)
CD

0
H

CR
0

(Q
Q.

,
rt

c1
p

i
hi

hi
$)J

F
t

C)
hi

CR
Pi

hi
CD

rt
L

J
hi

CD
Pi

hi
Fr

k
<

Pi
0

CD
CD

h
0

Pi
PJ

C
t

h
H

ci
Z

Li
X

P)
P

CD
Fr

F
t

F
r

c)
_
I

‘d
CR

i-i
ci

CD
CD

U
)

zJ
Cl

)
CR

2
CR

0
H

-
C)

Li
hi

CD
C)

Q-
’

C
t

•
CR

c-
t

PJ
M

i
Pi

p1
0

Pi
CD

H
i

0
H

-
b

CD
C

t
hi

C
t

Pi
F

t
hi

CR
0

J
CD

C)
p
i

H
0

‘t
i

L
0

ci
CD

hi
CR

C
t

CD
ci

c-
t

hi
CD

H
-

H
H

CD
c
i

CR
Pi

S
i

F
r

‘-Q
P

0
H

-
F

r
CD

3
hi

CD
-
‘

h
j

p
i

F
r

H
-

C
t

M
i

3
F

r
P)

H
hi

CD
Ft

CD
L’

Li
hi

F
r

M
i

CD
<

H
-

C
t

‘-
<

c-
t

CD
h

Q
—

H
H

H
F

-
1

)
0

hi
CD

C)
CR

0
F

r
CD

Si
-

CD
M

i
ç-

t
F

]
H

-
D

Pi
3’

Pi
(1)

F
t

C)
Pi

o
0

c-
t

CR
0

C
t

i
CR

H
Ii

CD
C)

hi
H

F
r

H
ç-

t
3

Cl
)

-
Cl

)
CD

CR
Cl

)
‘-

<
Fr

H
-

Pi
J9

5
1

-
H

-
‘-

<
p

i

CR
I-I

0
CD

PJ
CR

M
i

0
C

t
CR

H
H

CD
91

91
hi

H
-

C
t

F
r

CD
CD

hi
91

CI
)

H
0

C)
H

C)
0

H
91

CD
i

0
CD

C
t

I-j
tJ

’
F

r
i

0
CD

ti
Li

h
51

h
C)

H
-

91
H

-
t.Q

0
CR

‘-
<

hi
3

M
i

H
-

0
CD

‘t
j

F
r

hi
CR

hi
0

3
H

c-
t

H
-

91
‘-Q

0
0

91
-

(-Q
<

‘d
H

CD
‘d

o
ci

C)
i

3’
CD

CD
(Q

hi
-I

‘-
<

H
-

CD
C)

H
-

F
r

C)
S

Fr
CD

CD
I-

CD
CR

0
H

91
0

0
‘-Q

d
CR

ci
CD

ci
9)

9)
3

3
H

-
CD

C
f

CR
CD

-t
F

r
I-Q

ci
3’

CR
0

H
-

91
51

3
F

t
91

CD
3

Cl)
CD

0
91

5
1

hi
CD

CD
91

CR
ti

hi
F

t
CD

H
-

H
CD

ii
Fr

hi
91

CD
H

M
i

H
CD

C
t

91
5

hi
F

t
3

CD
hi

CD
F

t
CD

hi
51

91
ti

3
‘-

<
S

S
CD

51
51

0
Fr

k
<

CR
CD

H
‘d

F
t

C
r

F
t

CD
hi

H
-

CR
9)

91
‘t

j
H

91
CR

9)
M

i
hi

CD
Si

3’
0

CD
CR

F
r

91
0

0
<

9)
51

‘-
<

CD
CR

ci
0

51
CD

CD
F

r
C)

H
CR

CD
hi

0
Cl)

CR
91

Fr
CR

‘t
i

91

o
‘-

<
S

Fr
CR

91
CD

0
CD

CD
F

r
91

CD
hi

91
0

CR
C)

H
-

hi
0

CD
H

-
CD

0
H

hi
b’

ci
CR

91
ci

hi
H

-
CR

H
-

k
<

C)
51

H
-

CR
C)

3
CD

CR
hi

F
r

9)
51

CR
0

-
3

hi
Fr

hi
Li

CD
3

H
-

51
CD

F
r

F
r

-
F

r
5

c
t

C
r

0
CD

0
3

0
C

t
CR

9)
CD

0
CD

S
CD

H
CD

C)
F

r
F

r
H

-
F

r
Fr

H
5

0
hi

‘-c
i

H
h

i
CD

<
3
’

0
‘-

<
C

t
i-

]
5

1
5

Pi
5

91
H

-
CD

CD
CD

M
i

91
CR

CD
5

CD
CD

CD
Fr

CD
91

CR
CD

hi
hi

CD
0

•
,

51
CD

CD
M

i



‘J
M

M
‘J

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

0
o

D
J

C
(i

i
W

M
H

0
c3

U
i

W
M

H

ft
ci

-
ft

CD
<

0
<

CD
CD

J
CD

0
H

-
0

H
-

CD
Cl)

CD
U

CD
Cl

)
CD

CD
ft

13
C)

CD
CD

CD
CD

I-
‘-<

F-
C

t
c-

t
H

-
CD

Cl
)

f
t

13
C)

I-
H

Pi
0

Pi
13

H
-

CD
ft

CD
H

-
Q

CD
I-

0
H

(Q
M

i
IQ

CD
H

-
0

J
13

CD
CD

1C
PJ

13
H

-
I—

h
CD

CD
I-

j
0

M
i

0
CD

CD
CD

C
t

[-
CD

J
hj

M
i

d
CD

13
0

13
CD

H
CD

CD
-

CD
J

ft
ft

Ci
)

H
CD

k
<

CD
Cl

)
ft

i
Cn

ft
cn

zI
H

-
ft

CD
I-

H
-

C
t

M
i

H
-

•
H

-
•

I-
CD

H
-

0
0

Q
ft

Pi
c-

t
CD

H
-

M
i

0
C

t
CD

C
t

13
H

0
d

CD
13

13
13

H
13

CD
C)

d
CD

ft
0

CD
P1

(-Q
H

H
-

“<
H

‘3
CD

0
CD

0
CD

CD
c-

t
h

P1
ft

t-Q
3

Ii
0

L
ft

M
i

CD
CD

h’
CD

P1
H

-
L’

l
H

-
ij

1
CD

1
ft

CD
0

ft
H

CD
Ci

)
H

Cl
)

CD
H

0
C

)
k
<

H
H

P1
13

ft
-

t’
Ii

0
Ii

H
)J

0
CD

0
H

-
F-

0
CD

H
-

CD
CD

-
0

13
1

c-
t

H
I-

j
-<

13
CD

Cl
)

C
t

13
Cl

)
p1

CD
I

-Q
C

t
i—

h
-

•
•

c-
t

I-j
CD

Cl
)

CD
H

-
•

H
13

ft
CD

(Q
H

-
H

-
13

CD
f
t

J
H

-
H

-
13

pJ
CD

H
Pi

0
H

CD
0

0
13

CD
H

ft
0

H
ft

-Q
13

0
H

C
t

H
-

13
3

13
CD

H
I—

a
H

H
13

H
-

C
t

C
)

H
-

H
-

Q
C)

•
-

—
Pi

M
i

ft
-<

CD
ft

0
C

)
H

-
o

)
3

3
H

-
H

-
‘-

<
‘d

H
H

M
i

13
J

0
J

3
13

0
‘-

<
0

CD
13

1
0

H
‘-

<
C

t
-<

H
-

M
i

H
-

CD
pJ

13
H

•
H

-
CD

pJ
CD

-
.

H
0

0
CD

I-
13

p
3

CD
ft

0
ft

13
CD

L
J

—
C)

0
13

C)
D

H
CD

0
CD

C)
CD

13
W

CD
<

CD
CD

0
P1

P1
-<

H
P1

o
CD

d
CD

C
t

H
ft

0
CD

ft
0

H
-

l—
ft

F
-

1
13

H
CD

P
Q

P1
•

0
13

13
P1

13
CD

13
ft

c-
Q

H
‘
)

CD
CD

M
i

ft
CD

-
ft

C)
CD

H
-

0
H

-
<1

0
0

CD
ft

•
f
t

13
CD

CD
><

CD
P1

<
H

-
P1

P1
CD

CD
CD

Fd
M

i
13

‘-
<

CD
-

0
CD

I
l—

H
-

I-
CD

CD
H

-
<

CD
ci

1
0

I
H

-
CD

-<
0

CD
ft

p1
h

1
CD

CD
h

ft
C)

ci
ft

3
N

ft
M

i
ft

CD
P)

Ii
3

Pi
ft

1J
H

P)
CD

F
J

U
i

CD
ft

I-
<

‘
)

I
CD

1
ft

H
-

CD
ft

-
‘i

i
ft

ft
ft

C
t

C)
-

ft
C)

H
CD

P1

13
H

P1
CD

0
0

P1
CD

13
ft

d
13

P1
CD

CD
I-

<
ft

13
CD

•
M

i
13

CD
ft

H
U

i



t’J
M w

M
t’

i
H

H
[‘3

H
0

D
a

H
H

H
H

H
3

C
i

0
1

W
H

H
M

H
H 0

pi pi CD

-J
C-

,
01

U
)

[‘3
H

0 C) 0 C.) F1 c-f
l

H 0 0

CD U) C
t

H 0 I-
,

M
i

0 C
r

c
i

0

C
)

0 U) CD
Cl

)
ci M

i
CD

0
t-

I-,
CD H

-
0 C

t
C

t
CD c
i

CD
C.:

c
i

pi C
t

t
H

-
o

F1
I-

H
-

o
M

i
ct

CD
CD o

C.:
C

t
U) CD

C
r CD U)

cli
CD

c
i

U)
w

CD U)

CD U) C
t

H
-

0

C
r CD Ci
) CD U) C
t

H 0 H
-

U) r
t

C
t

C
t

CD Ci
)

C
t

cli ci U) C
t

cl
i

C
t

cli CD

H M
i

ci
i C) 0 C
t

cii C
t

C
t

cii H cii H
’

CD c
i

H CD C
t

l-
U)

p1
C

t
C

t
cii

CD
ci

h
)

C
t

ci

cii
ci) c
i

0 o
CD

h’
H

’
CD

H

CD
H

-
H

’
i

H
-

i C
t

H
-

CD

cii
C

r
C

r CD
CD

H
-

U)
C

t
CD CD ci

CD
cii

cii
cii

U)
<

H
-

CD
U)

h cii
M

i
0

CD

Cl
)

U) C
r cii

CD
C

t
U) C

t
b

CD
‘-<

c
i

0
C

t
H

’
ci

i
cii

l-
C

t
H M

i
C

I
k

< H
-

CD
i

Q
C

t
CD

ci
i

C)
çr H z

cii CD
k

<

cii
ç
t CD U)

CD
C

t
c
t

H 0
CD ci

i
‘-

<
C

t
H

CD

U
)

ci
i

ci
i

ci
i

j
I.

Q
C

r
c
i

H
-

ci)
0

C
r

i
0

H
ci

i
0

H
’

H
’

ci
C-)

C
)

0
I—

i
H

-
H

-
C

t
C

r
C.:

CD
b’

i
h

j
CD

H
-

H
-

c
t

ci
i

0
k
<

0

0
U)

H
C)

H
-

C
r

Ci
)

r
t

0
CD

CD
C

r
C

t
C

t
ci)

H
-

Ci
)

C
t

CD

ci
i

CD
C

t
C

r

c
i

CD
ci

o
c-f

)
o

ci
i

tI
j

:
‘d

CD
ô

‘
ci

i
ci

i
U) CD

CD

0 CD Cl
)

C
r

ci
i c
i

ci
i c
i

U) C
r

H
-

H
’

H
’

CD 0 C
r

CD 0 C
r

H CD 0 M
i

C
t

CD

M
i

ci
i

H
-

:i
CD

H
-

h
U)

cii CD

CD ci)
I-

c
i

0
H

-
d 0 U) CD

(-I
-

c
i

CD
O

-

0 C
r

H H
’

CD
H

’
l-

H

d
0

l
H

l-
U)

C
t

U)
L1 c
i

o M
i

-‘
3

C
r

Z5
H

cii C
t

0 cii

H Ii

c
i 0 0 U) CD U) C
r CD H
’

H H ci) C
t

H C
t

CD U) CD CD ci cii

II CD LQ cii ci C
r 0 C
t

CD c
i

H
-

U) U) 0 H
’

CD c
i

0 CD U) C
r

ci) ci cii c
i

-‘
3

0 CD H
’

H S H cii C
t

CD C
t

CD U) CD CD ci cii cii CD cii CD H C
t

H CD U) CI
)

H 0 H
’

ci U
.

C.
:

Cl
)

C
r

C
t

Ci
)

CD
(q

tQ
Cl

)
CD

C
t

H
0 <

LQ

U)
0

0 H
’

ci)
ci

CD

cii
C

i

CD
0 M

i
ci

i CD C
t

l- r
t

CD
CD

ci
i

Cl
)

C
t

C
l

H
-

CD
5

l-
0

U)
I-

<
C

t
ci

i
ç
t

ci
ci)

ci
i

C
t

ci

H ci) U) U) ci M
i

M
i

H
’

H S CD U)

0 ci H
’

C
t

CD ci H
-

U) U) 0 H
’

CD c
i

ci
i

(-
I

H
-

U) C
r

CD ci
i U) H
-

U) M
i

0

tJ cii CD 0’
,



M
L’

J
‘J

M
[‘

J
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

‘J
H

0
o

o
a
i

u
i

-
w

M
H

0
1

C
i

U
1

F
M

H

S
Ci

)
Q

C)
Ci

)
CD

M
i

CD
1

CD
5

5
H

-
0

H
-

(T
I

i
H

CT
)

H
-

‘-P
(TI

C
t

ç
t

J
H

-
H

-
(T

I
F

-
1

C
t

3
P1

-
(T

I
P1

(T
I

0
C)

I-
CD

d
C

t
C

t
0

3
3

P1
H

J
H

-
CD

CD
(TI

Pi
0

CD
P)

P1
P1

H
-

H
-

ft
H

-
5

3
c-

t
H

3
c-

t
C)

H
H

-
F-

’-
F

-
1

5
5

(Q
P1

P1
H

-
CD

P1
P1

P1
P1

(D
I—

i
.Q

5
CD

P1
0

C
t

C
t

(I)
c-

t
P1

P1
5

5
P1

H
-

p1
U

p1
0

1C
H

-
<

(TI
b

U
5

P1
C)

—
U

)
(T

I
Ci

)
F

j
P1

i
I—

’
F-

’
(T

I
U

)
P1

CD
C

t
J’

P1
P1

5
Cf

l
H

<
H

-
(TI

(TI
H

-
H

-
H

P1
(I)

(TI
P1

CD
Cl

)
(T

I
U

)
Q

.
H

d
C)

C)
H

<
J

Q
II

CD
H

-
CD

p1
Q

P1
H

0
(T

I
‘-

<
(TI

k
<

i
(T

I
M

i
H

P1
3

P1
S

H
-

H
C

t
H

I-
H

I-
C

t
-

Ii
H

H
-

H
-

CD
U

P1
5

L’
(TI

D
Ci

)
C

t
0

H
CD

3
Ci

)
1’

l
H

-
H

-
CD

(T
I

H
-

P1
C

t
P1

P1
H

M
i

‘Z
i

(-Q
0

(TI
S

H
‘-

<
(-P

(TI
U

)
I

5
5

H
CD

H
-

H
-

(TI
d

(TI
(TI

H
h

C
t

-
.

I
H

‘-P
P1

(TI
CD

CD
C

t
(TI

k
<

0
5

0
C

t
3

(T
I

CD
P1

CD
‘z

i
0

-
5

H
-

U
)

(D
(TI

3’
H

(T
I

U
)

C
t

<
C

t
I-

Ci
)

h-
(D

h-
0

Ci
)

•
•

C
t

‘-<
(T

I
(T

I
P1

H
-

(TI
hj

(TI
CD

<
0

(TI
5

P1
b

(TI
C

t
P1

3
H

-
(T

I
t

CD
P1

H
(T

I
C

t
C

t
(T

I
H

F-
’

I
(C

i
CD

H
-

5
0

0
C

t
3

0
H

-
h

J
5

H
H

(T
I

C!
)

F-
’

S
I

CD
I
-

c’
5

CD
5

P1
(TI

H
-

—
(TI

(D
C)

0
‘-

<
P1

0
H

-
P1

P1
(TI

‘P
P1

1
P1

H
-

C
t

C
t

-
‘

(TI
I—

’
P1

P1
k
<

M
i

P1
5

H
P1

P1
(TI

k
<

C
t

(D
‘-<

S
-

<
C

t
H

(
j

j
<

I
(TI

P1
Li

i
<

CD
-i

P1
(Ci

CD
CD

(D
0

-
5

CD
0

I
P1

b
S

b
C

t
C

t
C

t
CT

)
(TI

<
0

C
t

W
P1

k
<

11
CD

CD
C

t
1

0
C)

H
h

CT
)

C
t

(T
I

H
P1

(D
5

5
5

H
C

t
•-

J
H

-
F-

5
H

-
—

-
(D

U
)

C)
CD

(T
I

H
H

0
0

1
0

<
(T

I
P1

(TI
p1

C
t

C
t

P1
P1

H
-

I-
H

H
-

0
P1

(Ci
P1

I-
CD

-
(T

I
(-Q

C
t

H
C

t
‘d

P1
H

5
‘-

<
CD

C
t

S
C)

I-
H

-
H

-
CD

CD
CD

5
-

(-
H

-
H

-
0

<
P1

P1
P1

CD
M

i
5

C
t

(D
C

t
CD

0
(Ci

5
5

P1
Cl

)
‘-

<
0

5
H

-
0

0
0

P1
-

H
(T

I
P1

P1
CD

CD
-,

C
t

0
5

M
i

P1
i4

0
P1

H
-

C
t

P1
P1

CD
P1

S-
C

t
0

P1
C

t
-

CD
pJ

CD
H

-
H

-
P1

5
5

0
C

t
5

1
H

5
H

P1
H

-
5

3
•

-
P1

P1
P1

H
(1

)
H

F-
’

Li
i

Q
(TI

C
t

<
H

H
0

H
-

‘<
ti

‘-c
i

P1
(TI

S
J

P1
H

-
H

P1
M

i
tz

C
t

H
h

CD
(T

I
CD

‘-
<

0
•

H
-

P1
C

t
CD

(TI
C

t
(-P

CD
J

H
-

CD
(T

I
C

t
C

i
-J



t’
J

t’
J

‘J
tJ

H
H

iT
S

W
t’

J
H

0
‘o

C
O

H
H

H
H

H
O

’
01

iT
S

W
H

H
H

M
H

0
C

o
J

o
U

i
iT

W
M

H

F
t

)
C

D

Cl)
rj

CT
‘d

Pi

U
)

z Pi
I-

F
t

H
-

H
o

0
i

Pi
H

H
H

o
U

)
h

b
H

-
CD

F
t

CD
C)

:)
)l

h
0

:i
H

-
Pi

Cl) H
-

-<
j

Cl
)

0
o

F
t

C)
CD rt

CD
CD

F-
’

H
F

t
H

-
CD

F
t

CD
H

-
F

t
Ft

-
F

t

o
CD

PJ F
t

F
t

CD
p.)

F
t

CD
ç
t

<
:

F
t

CD
CD

PJ
3

H
-

CD
I

F
t

c
i

pi
pi

U
pi

i
‘-<

H CD
P.)

G)
pi

ci
i

CD
i.Q

CD

z
p

i
p

i
X

,l
L

Q
F

t
H

Hi
CD

H
-

H
o

•‘
J

C)
H

C) o
CD

CD CD -
13

0
H

-
F

t
H

F
t

CD
k

<
C)

c
i

F
t

o
H

-
•

H
-

<
F

t
CD

o
o M

i
F

t
F

t
Ft

13
1J

•
CD

CD

F
t

H
F

t
<

H
-

M
i

Cl
)

H
-

tC
H

H
-

F
t

-
Cl)

13
Pi

J
CD

13
0

CD
p.)

CD
H

-
3

J
CD

CD
CD

b
C)

CD
I.Q

0
<

13
C)

CD
C)

<

CD
I-

CD
CD

ci
CD

CD
0

CD
H

-
H

CD
CD

d
H

0
H

F
t

I-
I-

I-j
F

t
CD

13
13

F-
H

-
H

-
H

-
P

c-
t

CD
CD

CD
F

t
pl

P.)
ci

F
t

ç1

0
CD

13
F

t
CD

0
H

CD
P.)

I—
’

F
t

CD
p.)

H
Q.

,
<

<
H

-
H

-
tJ

‘-<
13

13
H

-
F

t
k
<

P.)
U

)
0

CD
CD

c-
t

0
l-j

h’1
CD

F
t

0
CD

•
CD

h
CD

13
P1

C)
H

CD
CD

13
Ft

p1

P1
H

-
F

t
ci

F
t

CD
H

-
H

i
CD

CD
Q

C)
Q.

,
p1

F
-

c-
t

CD
CD

M
i

H
-

0
0

<

H
—

CD
H

-
0

CD
13

d
CD

M
i

CD
T-

I-
U

C)
F

t
I

13
p1

J
CD

CD
F

t
h

0
P1

H
-

h
0

C)
CD

CD
F

t
H

-
H

-
CD

P1

H
h

b
F

t
•

ci
c-

t
h

CD
C)

CD
CD

p1
1
J

-<
h

13
C)

CD
CD

rt
CD

P.)
b

CD
CD

CD
-

M
i

U
)

3
C)

k
<

P.)
13

CD
‘-<

I
-

CD
H

-
0

0
“

CD
0

C)
H

-
C

)
CD

CD
C)

3
I-

i-
t

F
t

CD
CD

CD
13

C
)

H
-

i-
CD

‘-<
CD

P.)
0

0
I-

c
i

U
)

CD
C

0
<

I-
b

U
)

CD
0

F
t

CD
pi

0
F

t
3

c
i

1
<

H
-

h’1
CD

3
J

3
H

-

U
)

P1
H

-
CD

3
F

t
C)

p1
H

-
p1

CD
H

k
<

•
F

t
C)

p.
)

i
F

-
p.

)
13

CD
0

C)
F

t
-

‘-
<

0
CD

k
<

Ft
h

H
-

F
t

CD
CD

M
i

P.)
13

H
-

H
H

h-
•

I-
F

-
F

t
H

F
-

H
-

<1
H

-
1

H
-

H
-

CD
0

0
1J

H

ci
k

<
13

H
-

CD
C)

F
t

3
13

H
-

13
13

0
F

t
‘1

CD
C)

d
H

H
-

fr-s
CD

CD
H

-
H

-
F

t
k
<

ci
H

I-j
F

t
C)

H
-

U
CD

b
13

F
t

0
13

0
13

P1
0

H
13

CD
C)

CD
P.)

CD
M

i
b

ci
ci

ci
F

t
H

-

H
H

13
CD

CD
H

-
13

0
P1

CD
1

H
-

13
0

ci
Ft

P.)
13

13
C)

CD
I-

h
H

-
F

t
F

t

CD
ci

H
-

.Q
F

t
(-Q

F
t

CD
CD

H
-

0
Ft

CD
1J

<1
CD

ci
M

i
13

H
-

13
Q

,
h’

Pi
CD

ci
U

)
CD

H
-

P1
H

-
d

0
13

13
H

-
CD

F
t

-
1

CD
Ft

C)
0

13
0

C)
CD

F
t

H
-

I
H

-
0

F
t

F
t

0
Pi

J
13

P.)
C)

I
H

-
H

-
M

i
P.)

P.)
ci

Ft
CD

0
CD

CD

Ft
13

CD
0

13
c
i
c
i



‘J
t’J

M
t’J

J
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

C
)

Pi S
k
<

0
tY

Pi
o

0
•

it
pi

:: CD

H
-

CD

CD
1)

‘1
S

Pi
F

-
i

CD
ci

Cl
)

it
: CD

CD X
CD

CD
P)

C)
h

PJ
ci

Ci)
Pi

H
-

b
C)

0
Pi

c:
F

C
t

CD it CD

‘-
Ii

it
0 H

i
H

-
CD

CD
C

r
c
i

3i 0
CD

Pi
Pi

U)
t

CD
ci —

‘-1
c
i

d
CD

H
C)

CD
CD

ci
<

ci
h

H
-

CD
H

-
0

i
CD

C
r

j
U)

U)

CD
çl

-
CD

PJ
z

U)
CD

C
r

CD
5

H S
I-

0
CD

Pi
i

CD

pi ci
k
<

h CD
0

‘d
U)

C
t

Pi
CD

CD
H

C
t

CD c
i

C
t

0

C)
U)

C)
d

t-
C

r
0

0
H

-
H

-
PJ

o
C

t
C

t
ci

J
CD

CD
H

-
I-

U)
ç
t

pi
H

-
H

-
H

-
C

r
U

)
pi

H
i

0
H

0
:i

0
C

t
f
J

h
U)

J
H

-
•

U)
CD

Ci
)

U)
C

r
C

t
p)

r’
i

CD
)

:3
‘d

ci
Ii

ci
JJ

c
i

ci
H

-
P)

ci
Ii

d
0

o
c
i

I-
CD

H
]

Cl
)

CD
U)

C)
P1

0
Ii

O
C

r
CD

H
-

F
-

J
•

ci
0

C
t

CD
p1

CD
C

t
CD

(-
t

h
co

C
t

Q
H

-
P1

H
i

P1
0

Fl
CD

H
,

H
i

CD
CD

c
i

H
-

hj
o

cn
U

)
o

c
t

CD
C

r
i

C
r

it
U)

P1
S

p1
C

l
CD

C)
0

H
-

C
t

Fl
C

t
5

P1
•

CD
CD

S
I-1

j
Fl

pi
C

r
C

t
-<

o
<

S
P1

CD

c
i

CD U) C
r

P3 c
i

H H
i

Fl 0 S 1 CD t\
J 0 H
i

C
t

CD 0

C
t

H
-

Ci
-

p1

C
t

CD
13:

1
P1

C)
U)

hj
H

-
H

-
C)

C
t

p1
CD

H
h

I-
J

H
-

-<
1

C
t

ci o
CD

C)
P1

S
d

CD
d

Ct
-

0 C)

0 i
H

Fl
U

) C) 0 U) H
-

U) C
r

CD C
t

H C
t

0 C
t

C
r

CD U) CD CD c
i

P1

it CD Cl
) CD CD ci P1

H
H

H
H

H
c
i

u
i

w
t
j

O
OD

-:
i

H
H

H
0

C)
Cl

)
d

H
-

C
r

o
CD

CD
U)

I-
p1

ci
U)

Cl
)

5
C

t
H

-
H

-
H

-
CD

C
t

ç
t

U)
1

C
t

H
-

H
-

C
r

o
<

CD
C

t
CD

i
CD

i
U)

C)
ct

U)
•

d
CD

0
CD

0 F
d

0
b

CD
c

i
H

i
CD

i
H1

I
pJ

Ii
d

ci
Ci

)
c
t

0
H

p1
H

-
0

‘-<
ci

0
5

c
t

o
i

H
-

CD
p1

CD
U)

0
<

U)
H

-
C

r
CD

5
H

-
I-

i
1

o
ci

H1
CD

IQ
C

t
CD

CD
Fl

0
U)

it
H

i
0

0
H

i
d

p1
H1

d
it

d
0

ci
o

I-
Fl

Fl
0

I-
Q

H
-

it
P1

it
I

F
-

1
H1

CD
it

‘-<
Ci)

C)
CD

CD
it

I-
S

S
H

-
U) H

-
H

-
it

S
H

S
CD

c
i

u
i

P
-

W
M

H

CD U) H

:
ci

j
9

C)

tj
j

(I
)

0

13:
1

x
CI

)

P1
1

H1
H

F
-

1
i

H
H

-
it

CD P1 0 PJ C
l

CD 0
P1 CD c
i



M
‘i

M
M

M
H

H
W

L’
J

H
0

D
c
o

H
H

H
H

H
a

u
-i

w
H

H
H

M
H

0
O

i
w

M
H

I
j

()

H
-

çu
CD

i
c
i

CD
Pi

H

U
)

0
H

<
ci

E
:

1
H c
i

H
CD

c
i

ci
H

-
U

)
0

CD
c
t

j

CD
CD

H
h

b
CD

CD
CD H

)
i

H
-

CD
d

Pi
I—

’
CD

CD
Pi

CD •
ci

H
-

CD CD
P) H

CD

CD
Pi

p.)
ci

U
)

ci -

H Fd
PJ

pi
pi H

c
i

0 CD

9) t-
P.)

CD
c
i

H
CD

0
>< H

-
CD

CD
I-

C
r

H
ç
t

(-
p

p.)
P.)

c
t

P)
o

C
t

CD
H

-
CD

C) H
h-

H
-

o
M

i
d

CD
0 CD

i
CD

CD
ci

CD

M
i

CD
o

C
t

I-i
P.)

C
t

ci P.)
CD

(- ci
()

CD

C
t

U
)

P.) C
f

P.)
M

i
ci

PJ
9)

c
i

b
C)

I-
j

H
-

C
r

CD
C

t
0

CD
P.)

h
CD

C
t

0
C

t
CD

M
i

r
t

H
-

CD
ci

•
i.

<
0 ci

c
i

o
C)

C
t

)-
c
t

I—
i

H
-

CD
CD

0
hj

1 C
t

H
H

-
H

-
-<

i
(-

p
b
-

C
t

H
CD

k
<

H
-

CD

0 c
i

C)
H

-
0

U
)

M
i

H
-

CD
ci C)

F-
J

C
t

CD
CD

CD
k
<

ci
CD C

t
:

CD
H H

CD
H

CD
CD

(1
M

i
P.)

M
i

CD
j

C)
p.)

rt
ç
t

CD
H

-
o

0
M

i

i
CD

o
C

t
CD CD

CD P.)
o C

t
CD

P.)
h

‘d
.)

CD
i

P.)
c
i

h
— 0

C
t

F
0 d-

•
H

-
CD

C
t

P.)
H

-
H H

-
J

S
CD

H
-

I-i
C

f
CD

H
-

i
i

C
t

(-
p

C
)

H
-

U
)

C)

H
-

CD
0 C)

H
C)

.)
ci

(-P
CD

CD H
H

P.)
CD

CD
0

CD
5

0
CD

C) H
-

H
.)

CD
C

t
0

CD
H

ci
P.) C

t
CD

H
-

c
i

C
t

:-
•

P

H
CD

H
-

P.) CD

CD
0

I-
M

i
H

C
r

(-P
CD

S
‘d

d
c-

t
ci

5
H

-
-

I-
5

P.)
[1

P.)
0

5
0

0
P.)

H
-

0
CD

C
t

H
-

C
t

d
C

t
H

C
r

5
CD

0
<

CD
CD

ci
C)

CD
C)

0
ci

5
C

t
CD

5
C

r
-

H
-

ci
H

-
H

-
H

CD
<:

Pi
j

5
<

ci
CD

M
i

CD
-

H
-

CD
Cr

0
H

-
5

C
t

5
I-

C)
C)

ci
5

CD
ci

H
-

Pi
5

H
-

CD
C

t
-t

F—
’

C
t

0
C

t
5

H
C

f
Lr

J

5
0

CD
k
<

0
Q

5
U

)
H

-
ci

I-
]

ci
CD

-
.

CD
C

t
C

)
ci

0
C

t
CD

t-
H

-
•

C
t

H
-

p.
)

CD
c-

t
.)

C_
)

CD
U

)
CD

5
P.)

P1
CD

0
F

<
CD

h
5

b
CD

H
CD

p.)
C

t
CD

<
H

-
<

CD
CD

—
C)

CD
H

CD
•

CD
ci

X
0

P1
5

H
ci

<
CD

H
-

ci
ci

I
CD

CD
CD

ci
CD

0
H

5
CD

CD
P.)

CD
P.)

C
t

>
C

t
H

k
<

H
-

‘-
<

C)
ci

H
-

CD
C)

H
(-P

P.)
.)

I—
’

H
-

0
5

5
H

CD
5

H
H

I-
CD

S
I—

’
CD

0
P1

b
CD

S
b

H
-

<
5

5
CD

CD
H

CD
CD

P.)
‘d

H
-

C
t

P.)
P1

5
H

C)
0

P.)
b

S
CD

P1
M

i
5

0
H

-
H

ci
h

0
5

0
ci

P1
9)

M
i

P.)
-

‘i
i

P.)
C

t
H

-
P.)

H
-

ci
CD

CD
H

(-P
D

H
CD

CD
-

CD

0
‘-

<
0

ci
S

‘-1
—

I
0



M
‘J

W
M

‘J
M

H
H

H
H

Q
D

W
—

J
H

H
H

H
H

o-
U

i
W

H
H

H
0

t’
J

G
i

U
]

W
M

U ;t
J

H

(I
)

CD CD CD Ii CD 0 CD r
t H

0 .‘
.)

H CD (
t H 0 H CD r
t 0 CD p
i 0 CD

H H 0 H
i

D H
-

H H H CD CD H H (t CD

U

H

U H CD H C) CD 0 CD CD H Ii H Ii L
Q CD H C)

H
-

CD CD 0 H CD 0 CD 0

H
0

Ii
CD

çt
H

CD
H

i
0

:u CD
rt

CD i
CD

()
CD

CD
CD

0 H
i

J

rt
CD

CD
CD

CD (t CD 0 0 CD CD C) 0 r1 H CD H CD CD C) CD

:I
) U H li
i

U
)

CD CD 0 H CD 0 CD

CD
H

C)
rt

CD rt
rt

H
- o

CD CD
o

<
H

i
C) CD

CD
H 0

CD CD
—

CD
H

I
CD

p
i

0 H

CD Pi
CD

j
Pi

0
-.

H
i

:i
H

p
I

c
t

H
-

:•
H k
<

rt CD

U

C) 0

CD CD

CD rt CD Pi CD CD rt Pi PJ 0 C) CD H H rt CD CD rt H
-

CD CD PJ CD

H
-

CD
U

)
j

0
rt CD

(1
-

CD
‘d

r
t

CD
1J H

-
:i

H
i

H
(Q

CD
c-1

-
U

I-
CD

H
-

CD
CD

C)
h

b
Pi

CD
k
<

j
0

r
t

p
i

H
i

:3
i

CD
r
t

Cl
-

H
-

:-
C)

CD
H

-
H

-
CD

‘d
H

C
t

Pi
H

l-
l-

H
H

-
CD

H
C)

d
-

0
-,

CD
H

-
H

-
CD

H
i

PJ
tc

I:’
]

I-
ti

PJ
CD

(Q
CD

CD
CD

H
i

CD
H

i
Cl

-
o

CD
C

r
h’

1
:- H CD

hj CD C) 0

C
l

Pi C
l

CD C
r 0 C
l

0 CD Pi I-t
i 0 H PJ C
l- CD H
i

0

H C
l

CD CD H H H P-I Cl
-

H 0

0 P-I P) C
l

0

Pi CD CD C) H
-

H
i

H
-

C) CD CD P-I C
l

CD CD C
l

Cl
-

0 C
l

CD 0

P) II H
-

CD P-I CD CD H
-

H H H C
l

0 CD C) 0 CD
Q

j
CD —-

I
H

H CD H H
-

CD CD CD H
-

H H

0 CD CD C
l

CD

0 C
l

Pi C
l

C
l

H
-

CD Cl
-

H CD 0

CD 0 H P-I 0 CD H Cl
-

H 0 Cl
-

0

C
l

H
-

CD H
-

CD



M
M

tO
to

to
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

to
H

0
D

)
O

U
]

W
to

H
0

co
-

o
ui

w
to

p

ft
H

L
i

C)
C)

ft
ft

C)
‘—

j-
ft

ft
J

CD
p

.
H

H
-

o
J

H
-

0
0

0
3

0
Pi

3
J

3
Pi

CD
H

-
CD

0
H

-
CD

ft
CD

CD
CD

0
ft

H
-

L)
H

i
ft

CD
C)

H
0

CD
I

-

ft
bi

H
-

F-
H

H
CD

L
i

h
I-

ft
k
<

I
ft

0
H

-
CD

CD
H

-
CD

5
ft

CD
CD

ç-
t

.)J
C)

ft
ft

p.1
CD

-
CD

H
-

J
CD

H
ç-

t
ft

CD
CD

j
I—

i
f
t

H
-

H
-

Li
ft

CD
0

k
<

CD
CD

H
-

h
pJ

CD
:

CD
c-

t
zJ

0
U

)
0

H
i

I
3

<
ft

U
)

CD
W

H
i

)
tQ

CD
d

ft
3

CD
H

-
CD

H
-

ft
h

3
CD

ft
CD

Li
0

.t
0

C)
H

-
Pi

CD
CD

P.1
U

i
CD

CD
CD

0
H

-
ft

0
ft

0
ft

<
CD

ft
C)

ft
CD

CD
‘Z

I
0

H
H

i
0

CD
H

CD
0

H
-

ft
C

l
ft

ft
ft

C)
ft

L
i

I-
H

-
ft

I’
0

p
i

p
i

0
0

-
0

L’
i

CD
‘-<

L
0

C
l

CD
3

ft
J

L
H

-
Pi

CD
ft

H
-

CD
U

)
F

d
0

H
0

0
CD

H
CD

.)
H

CD
CD

CD
b

C)
d

p.1
C

H
H

i
3

H
<

CD
H

-
CD

CD
ft

H
I-’

ft
0

0
CD

9)
C

l
CD

CD
CD

CD
ft

U
)

CD
•
•

h
H

-
U

)
CD

C)
ft

0
b

ft
F

j
H

ft
9)

ft
H

-
CD

CD
•
•

I
H

-
H

-
ft

9)
0

H
-

0
H

i
ft

H
-

ft
C)

CD
H

-
3

9)
3

CD
Q

h
C)

CD
H

i
ft

H
-

ft
CD

H
H

3
ft

H
9)

H
-

H
i

CD
0

C)
Li

I-
0

CD
ft

9)
C

l
J

C
l

-
CD

ft
0

CD
0

II
H

-
l-

l-
9)

H
CD

<
CD

C)
H

-
CD

H
H

-
H

-
CD

H
-

C
l

H
-

CD
h

CD
0

d
9)

9)
ft

ft
H

0
Ii

ft
hj

CD
9)

CD
.Q

3
U

i
H

-
i

<
H

0
i

1Q
CD

CD
H

9)
ft

CD
9)

o
C

l
H

0
H

ft
-

ft
CD

9)
H

-
C

l
F

d
I
t

H
3

CD
0

H
-

9)
H

-
ft

J
ft

3
h

0
CD

l-
o

H
CD

3
ft

9)
J

CD
I-

9)
C

l
CD

H
i

Q
0

CD
CD

I—
’

0
H

I-C
L

H
9)

9)
9)

3
9)

ft
ft

CD
ft

CD
It

H
i

C
l

H
i

H
-

CD
It

ft
CD

CD
H

C
l

I-
It

It
9)

CD
Pi

0
ft

0
l-

9)
CD

pi
p.

,
-

i-i
-

c
9)

H
-

H
i

9)
It

ft
H

J
CD

0
9)

0
CD

CD
ft

C
l

3
H

-
$

9)
H

CD
CD

It
CD

9)
H

-
ft

CD
H

H
-

9)
ft

H
CD

0
0

0
H

-
H

CD
CD

CD
k
<

H
-

CD
It

CD
CD

It
CD

9)
3

9)
0

C)
i

LQ
9)

C
l

CD
0

H
-

h’
0

9)
CD

I-Q
H

i
3

ft
C)

CD
ft

hL
CD

ft
3

<
H

-
H

-
C)

H
-

H
-

CD
CD

H
9)

D
I-C

L
Ii

CD
W

IQ
0

9)
‘i

i
H

-
ft

H
-

ft
H

CD
ft

H
i

0
j

3
0

t-
H

-
9)

ft
J

•o
ft

•
0

CD
H

i
H

C)
1Q

CD
9)

9)
C)

0
9)

k
<

j
CD

ft
ft

CD
—.

1
to



Page 73

1 in terms of providing further testimony.

2 Hard to say until the report is complete.

3 But--

4 MS. WILLIAMS: So the District will be

5 proposing when additional testimony should

6 come in?

7 MR. ANDES: Well follow suggestion at

8 that point in terms of the time.

9 MS. WILLIAMS: Question 11: What are

10 the District’s plans for removing or capping

11 sediment in the south fork of the south

12 branch Chicago River?

13 DR. GRANATO: The District currently

14 has no plans to cap or remove sediment in the

15 south branch of the south fork -- excuse

16 me -- the south fork of the south branch of

17 the Chicago River.

18 MS. WILLIAMS: Just let me have a

19 second. That wasn’t the answer I was

20 expecting.

21 MR. ANDES: I think, if I can help on

22 that. I believe there was a study being

23 conducted currently by the Corps of Engineers

24 with a limited capping project in the turning
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Page 75

1 MS. WILLIAMS: And what about --

2 because you were talking about the turning

3 basin on the north branch.

4 DR. GRANATO: No. This is the -- at

5 the mouth of Bubbly Creek there’s a turning

6 branch.

7 MS. WILLIAMS: I’m sorry. Right.

8 Then is there another product in the

9 collateral channel that we may have

10 discussed?

11 DR. GRANATO: That’s a separate

12 project. It does involve capping in the

13 sense of constructing a wetlands at the north

14 end of the channel.

15 MS. WILLIAMS: And you’re not aware of

16 any other projects that you are discussing

17 with the Agency for sediment capping?

18 DR. GRANATO: With the IEPA?

19 MS. WILLIAMS: Of the south fork, yes.

20 DR. GRANATO: No, I’m not.

21 MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. Question 13: On

22 Page 8, Paragraph 1 of your aquatic life use

23 testimony, you state that the Agency, quote,

24 “Has ignored the many inherent physical
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Page 83

1 testimony, it’s hard to offer a definitive

2 answer. Do you recall that?

3 MR. ANDES: I think the only

4 discussion of it was in Dr. Zenz’ testimony.

5 MS. DEXTER: All right.

6 MS. WILLIAMS: Dr. Granato, are you

7 familiar with the study by the District of

8 Bubbly Creek in 2003, 2003 Bubbly Creek Water

9 Quality Improvement Demonstration Project?

10 DR. GRANATO: I have some familiarity

11 with it.

12 MS. WILLIAMS: Do you --- I just want

13 to know if you could just very generally

14 summarize for the record the conclusions of

15 that study with regard to dissolved oxygen

16 levels.

17 MR. ANDES: Could he see the report?

18 MS. WILLIAMS: Yeah. I don’t know if

19 it’s in the record. Do you?

20 MR. ANDES: I don’t recall.

21 MS. WILLIAMS: It’s No. 04A. I

22 couldn’t find where it was as an exhibit, but

23 that --

24 MS. WASIK: I think it was in Sam
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1 Dennison’s testimony, but I’d have to double

2 check.

3 MR. ANDES: Is that a report that

4 Dr. Dennison was involved in in which case

5 we’d want him to answer questions about it?

6 MS. WILLIAMS: My recollection was

7 this was deferred that he didn’t answer, but

8 I’m trying to tie up loose ends with

9 Mr. Granato if he knows. If he’s not

10 familiar with the study -- did you want me

11 to -- is Dr. Dennison here? If he wants to

12 summarize the study, I don’t care.

13 MR. DENNISON: I’d have to read it.

14 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Have we

15 established if this report -- it’s not in the

16 record? If it’s not in the record, then we

17 probably need to get it in the record. If

18 we’re going to summarize --

19 MS. WILLIAMS: The District thinks

20 it’s in the record, and I do not dispute

21 that, but I can’t point it out for you.

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: And where do

23 we think it is in the record? I’m not

24 finding it on the exhibit list. Is it an
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1 attachment to somebody’s testimony?

2 MR. DENNISON: Probably in my

3 testimony.

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: An

5 attachment to Mr. Dennison’s --

6 Dr. Dennison’s testimony. Okay.

7 MS. WILLIAMS: We just have one copy.

8 We can enter it if you want, Marie.

9 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: That’s all

10 right. If it’s in the record, that’s fine.

11 I don’t want us summarizing information.

12 MR. ANDES: If it’s not in the record,

13 I don’t have any objection to it being in the

14 record.

15 MS. WILLIAMS: Me either. I just

16 didn’t bring copies.

17 MR. ANDES: As to who can best answer

18 the questions, I guess it depends on what the

19 question is.

20 MS. WILLIAMS: I just want to make

21 sure that the summary of the conclusions of

22 that study is presented in the testimony, so.

23 DR. GRANATO: Yeah. I think for me I

24 am not familiar enough to answer specific
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1 wasn’t an author, so he might not be able to.

2 I do think it was addressed in his testimony.

3 MS. WILLIAMS: So if I ask him to

4 summarize it, can you do at that,

5 Dr. Dennison?

6 MR. ANDES: He can read the summary

7 section of the report, but I’m not sure that

8 adds anything.

9 MS. WILLIAMS: So you’re saying you

10 think it was attached to his testimony but

11 that --

12 MR. DENNISON: I can’t remember if it

13 was an attachment or reference.

14 MS. WILLIAMS: But either way doesn’t

15 it seem reasonable to ask him to be able to

16 summarize what the study found?

17 MR. ANDES: Well, I don’t remember

18 what purpose we used it for when it was

19 either referenced or attached. I recall

20 there being some questions, but in terms of

21 summarizing it, there’s a summary section of

22 the document, so I think that can summarize

23 it better than --

24 MS. WILLIAMS: Why was the study done,



t’
J

M
M

M
M

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
t’

J
H

0
D

Ø
fl

W
L\

)
H

0
J

Q
01

W
[‘

J
H

U)
0

M
i

H
-

C)
d

i
En

C
)

W
C

r
h

jj

o
i

<
0

Cr
Q

I-I
CD

Cl
)

0
CD

C
t

I-
CD

hi
H

-
hi

I—
i

CD
H

i
0

H
‘d

C)
)

CD
H

CD
C)

H
-

CD
I-

H
C

t
H

L
J

H
-

CD
H

-
H

C
t

(0
b

CD
0

(Q
3

M
i

0
Pi

CD
CD

hi
Pi

H
-

H
I—

a
h

H
C)

<
P-)

t-Q
Q

-<
C

r
Pi

Q
Cl)

En
0

H
-

CT
)

En
C

t
CD

C
t

pi
3

ç-
t

0
El)

-
3

o
H

X
En

H
-

H
-

C
t

C
t

C
)

C
t

-
CD

(Q
El)

C
t

U
)

0
J

H
-

I-
l-

En
(‘

j
H

f-
t

C)
C

l
3

3
P1

0
P1

0
CD

3
(I)

p1
0

P1
H

-
H

-
0

P1
C

t
C)

CD
0

CD
0

tj
E

H
i

C
t

H
-

Ii
1

H
CD

F-
’

1’
j

En
H

-
CD

H
C

t
hi

D
Z

t’i
O

1
P1

0
C)

C
t

Ii
H

C
t

En
H

-
CD

Q
C

t
C)

H
1

1:-
I

tt
l

P1
p1

0
C

t
‘<

0
o

(Q
H

H
-

<
C

t
CD

H
C

t
3

H
C)

H
C

t
CD

H
-

U
)

CD
C

r
C

r
C

t
CD

d
CD

U
)

H
-

‘i
j

U
)

<
0

CD
H

P1
W

M
i

0
En

“
l

0
CD

CD
Z

‘<
C

t
(J

)
H

F-
’

C
t

CD
i

h
0

H
<

H
-

0
‘-

<
0

0
P1

d
CD

C
)

CD
C

t
P1

I—
’

C)
tY

’
CD

‘-<
CD

0
H

El
)

C)
H

-
P1

x
j

C
r

H
-

3
CD

H
-

i
H

En
I

k
<

d
‘-I

CD
H

-
3

I-I
En

H
-

p1
0

CD
En

P1
h

CD
0

C)
CD

P1
CD

H
CD

Ii
En

d
C

l
CD

CD
C

)
CD

C
t

-
t

E
H

H
-

0
h

H
I-

P1
H

-
C

t
j

3
i

‘i
i

C
t

CD
T

i
-

C
l

CD
CD

<
C

t
0

CD
H

-
U

)
CD

h
0

H
-

-
0

C
t

CD
CD

CD
P1

‘-
<

CD
CD

H

‘-
<

C
t

0
C

t
3

d
C

t
hj

CD
F-

’
i

CD
CD

C
r

0
CD

E
C)

Li
hi

El)
hi

CD
P1

C
l

H
-

En
C

l
P1

CT)
M

i
P1

CD
C

t
CD

U
)

C)
d

C
t

CD
En

En
C

r
‘-I

d
0

0
p1

C)
C)

C
t

0
CD

H
-

0
H

-
CD

d
0

1
d

C
l

C
t

C)
P1

p1
p-

I
<

hI
0

0
I-I

C)
H

-
CD

C
-

H
-

H
-

h
1
J

CD
C

t
H

C
t

CD
H

-
-

H
13

i
C

t
1C

En
I-

P
CD

En
H

H
-

I-I
0

En
‘-

<
CD

h
En

C)
0

C
l

p1
C

t
C

l
H

-
0

ç-
t

-
M

i
CD

M
i

F-
’

hI
0

C)
3

b
C

t
pi

ç-
t

1-I
0

0
0

P1
p1

CD
tj

H
-

0
C

t
M

i
0

H
-

H
C

r
hj

M
i

3
C

t
‘<

hi
H

:i
0

M
i

P1
CD

H
-

0
En

CD
‘-

<
hj

I
P1

H
-

H
-

C
t

0
CD

CD
M

i
I

I-P
H

3
H

-
I-I

C
r

CD
H

1
0

CD
CD



[\
J

M
M

w
‘
j

t\
)

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
0

‘0
03

1
O

i
0

1
H

H
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

03
(3

)
0

-
01

w
tJ

H

C)
Cl

)
i

H
-

C
t

j
1

0
it

0
Pi

H
-

H
-

CD
0

I-
CD

CD
)

Cl
)

H
-

C
t

it
Cl

)
<

<
C)

c-
t

0
H

it
C

t
C)

C
t

CD
C)

0
-

0
‘d

PJ
CD

CD
Cl

)
C)

CD
i

H
<

Cl
)

0
C

t
<

3
Q

h’
0

Cl
)

)
ci

CD
Cl)

H
-

CD
CD

Cl
)

C
t

c-
t

-
(1

)
‘-

C)
CD

<
CD

Z
CD

‘-
<

C
t

0
Pi

Pi
P

C
t

<
C)

CD
Cl

)
I

H
i

C)
Cl

)
0

CD
Cl

)
Ii

•
CD

H
i

CD
CD

c-
t

H
-

it
Cl

)
•

C
t

C)
I-

’
0

H
i

0
C)

CD
H

-
Cl

)
0

0
0

.
U

H
i

d
0

U
C

t
CD

H
i

U
Li

i
H

h
CD

CD
LI

I
J

H
-

H
I

CD
H

L’
l

CD
C

t

U
U

Z
L

CD
C

t
C)

h’
CD

N
I

CD
U

F
-

1
y
’

(3
CD

CD
LII

Z
Pi

I-’
ç-

t
CD

CD
LI

I
—

Cl
)

CD
L

II
C)

Cl
)

H
H

C
t

CD
H

-
C

t
H

P)
H

Cl
)

Pi
H

H
C

t
CJ

)
ç
t

3
Cl

)
-

)
<

H
-

C!
)

CD
Cl

)
‘-

<
C!

)
I—

(
C)

-
.

H
-

0
C

t
CD

0
0

Cl
)

i—
i

0
0

H
-

CD
CI

)
3

C
t

H
Cl

)
Cl

)
Cl

)
F-

’
0

H
CD

it
•
•

CD
Cl

)
•
.

h’
H

i
3

0
Cl)

J
0

CD
0

1
CD

CD
C

t
-

C
t

H
-

it
I

I-
H

-
Cl

)
0

F
<

H
it

Cl)
H

CD
it

Cl)
C!

)
C

t
it

CD
it

C)
it

H
0

C
t

H
-

CD
Pi

0
J

Pi
C)

F
-

1
CI

)
C

t
CD

Cl
)

L
J

Pi
Cl)

Cl)
Cl)

J
J

Z
J

H
-

0
Pi

H
-

1
C

t
it

it
Pi

Pi
H

-
Cl

)
‘-<

a
Cl

)
Cl

)
3

-
CD

J
-

PI
pi

pi
h’

L
J

Cl
)

it
C

t
C

t
C

t
13

I-Q
C

t
CD

CD
Cl)

13
13

F-1
H

Q
-

3
Cl

)
pi

ci
C

t
C

t
C

t
Cl

)
it

C)
Pi

Pi
0

C)
Cl

)
C

t
C

t
H

-
Pi

C
t

C
t

0
13

Cl
)

J
Cl

)
LY

CD
I-

13
pi

13
‘-

<
0

h
I-

CD
0

CD
Cl

)
CD

Cl
)

k
<

ç1
p.1

‘<
9)

0
I-

1
1

pi
h

9)
P)

F
-

1
C

t
H

-
it

C
t

h
Cl

)
Cl

)
Cl

)
H

-
CD

0
Pi

Cl
)

H
-

H
-

13
C

t
CD

Cl
)

N
C

i
C)

0
ci

CD
0

H
-

1
J

1J
C

t
Cl

)
C)

13
CD

Pi
CD

Cl)
<

13
13

CD
9)

13
PJ

C
t

0
Cl

)
it

C
t

CD
I-

I
CD

CD
•

it
it

CD
-<

it
Cl

)
H

-
13

13
9)

it
I

H
i

0
•

H
-

0
9.1

Cl)
it

0
ci

it
9.1

H
-

it
13

3
it

H
-

H
-

H
-

H
CD

0
Cl

)
C

t
3
’

t.Q
<

13
it

CD
0

CD
I-

Q
P)

CD
H

i
F

-
1

-

91
Cl

)
Cl

)
Cl

)
Cl

)
0

9) CD 0
3



Page 90

1 the report is, the report can certainly be

2 included in the record for its actual

3 language.

4 MS. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

5 MR. ANDES: I believe it was

6 referenced in his testimony but not attached,

7 so.

8 MS. WILLIAMS: Does that -- okay. If

9 you think it was referenced but not attached,

10 do you want to submit it or no?

11 MR. ANDES: Do you want to submit it?

12 We didn’t see any reason to submit it.

13 MS. WILLIAMS: Well, I think Marie

14 felt if it had not been part of the record we

15 should submit it.

16 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Well,

17 considering you’re asking several questions

18 about it, I think we need to put it in the

19 record.

20 MS. WILLIAMS: You want us to put it

21 in the record?

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Since you

23 asked the question about it, yeah.

24 MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. I mean after the
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1 hearing or do you want -- can we just leave

2 our one copy? That’s not enough copies for

3 you guys, right?

4 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: We can get

5 by with one copy, but you would rather wait

6 and submit it after hearing. If you want to

7 take it back with you, that’s fine.

8 MS. WILLIAMS: Madam Hearing Officer,

9 I’m handing you a document entitled 2003

10 Bubbly Creek Water Quality Improvement

11 Demonstration Project Report 0408. I’d like

12 to have it admitted into evidence.

13 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: If there’s

14 no objection, we will mark this as

15 Exhibit 232.

16 Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 232.

17 MS. WILLIAMS: And just to clarify,

18 Mr. Granato, are you the author of

19 Exhibit 231, Response to Questions on

20 December 3 hearing regarding dredging, I

21 believe? Is this your -- I wasn’t sure

22 because it was entered with your testimony.

23 Are you the author of this document?

24 DR. GRANATO: It’s a team-authored
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1 document.

2 MS. WILLIAMS: Who was on the team?

3 DR. GRANATO: Several staff members in

4 my division and myself.

5 MS. WILLIAMS: And you ultimately were

6 the approver of their work or do you want to

7 name the other team members --

8 DR. GRANATO: Yeah. I guess you could

9 say I’m the ultimate approver.

10 MS. WILLIAMS: I think we may --

11 Mr. Andes said we’ve already addressed this

12 with Mr. Lanyon’s testimony, and I’m not

13 certain if he’s correct about that or not.

14 But he did suggest that we could just ask you

15 to specify when the reservoirs will be

16 completed and as part of the TARP project.

17 DR. GRANATO: Well, the current

18 estimate is 2024 for complete completion --

19 completed construction of the entire

20 reservoir portion of the plant.

21 MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. I don’t think I

22 have anything else.

23 MS. DEXTER: I have a few follow-ups

24 based on our questions this morning that it
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